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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sri. V.Somanna
Chairman (from 12.09.2019)

Sri. Manoj Kumar Meena, 1.A.S
Director (from 22.08.2019 )

Dr.P.C Jaffer, .AS
Director (from 18.09.2019)

Smt. B.B.Cauvery, LAS
Director (from 30.01.2020)

Sri D.S.Ramesh, 1.AS
Director (from06.09.2019)

Sri Dr. Ravi Kumar Surpur, LAS
Director (from 11.06.2020)

Sri K.B. Anjanappa
Director (from 05.11.2020)

Sri P. R. Shivaprasad, K.AS
Director (from 23.08.2019 )

Sri Mahiboobsab, K.G.S.S
Director (from 29.05.2020)

Sri P.Subramaniyan
Director (from 08.11.2019)

Sri V Ram Prasath Manohar, 1.A.S

Director (from 06.09.2019)

Ex-Officio Executive Directors:

Sri. K.G. Shantaram, .AS
Director (from 25.06.2019 to 06.09.2019)

Sri. B.S. Shekarappa, LA.S
Director (from 19.08.2019 to 11.06.2020)

Sri. Islauddin Jalaluddin Gadyal, K.A.S
Director (from 12.09.2019 to 29.05.2020)

Sri. Siddeshwara. N, K.A.S
Director (from 31.05.2019 to 12.09.2020)

Sri. S.A. Ashraful Hasan,
Director (from 18.09.2020 to 26.06.2020)

Sri. Pedappayya. R.S, LAS
Director (from 19.08.2019 to 11.06.2020)

Sri. S.M. Zulfiquar Ulla
Director (05.04.2019 to 18.09.2020)

All30 Deputy Commissioners of Districts and All Chief Executive Officers of Zilla Panchayats

STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s. Sundarrajan & Harish
Chartered Accountants

BANKERS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

U HUDCO U Karnataka Grameena Bank U Kotak Mahindra Bank
O Canara Bank U IDBI Bank U Karnataka Bank

Q HDFC Bank U Axis Bank U Indusind Bank

U IDFC Bank U State Bank of India
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IRTHT T VOTORD
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

B¢ A0TH N.CRIJC®, m.u.8e Sri.Sindhu B. Rupesh,1.A.S

VI TE AT CTIR Managing Director

&t Repesgosy Sri Sannachittaiah

B0, VPOPOBTT, Chief Engineer, One Lakh Housing Scheme

2.0 OF WRDBR B oSReEI

5T 0T TP, awe‘c’b, 3..8e (2.30) Smt. Shantha L. Hulmani, K.A.S (Se.Sc)

TS BWAYTID (FODFTR OZVTRT) General Manager (Programme
Implementation)

& T .QTE.DTIRRN T Sri N.S.Mahadev Prasad

G WDIY m@m@am, (=00873) General Manager (Technical)

O AT, QFF. TTHTUR AR Sri S. N. Parasuramegowda

B3 Q@m@wﬁda (FoT03B @zf:)w@@@) General Manager (Social Development)

& TIpEeodh { domn Sri Dattatreya V. Shindgi

TP %ﬁm@w%& (3 DB, S)-F General Manager (F & A)-l/c
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ANIT 203¢ o T mmss RIO3N OZR0T: 05.12.2020 Towd e3973:11:45 NROLdA, msé =nBS
RFTDP), FIVFLWT ATOFT TOMR ANIT WTFFT [T @cjégé’o&eg ANIT DOBY  ERIR, Towed
PR, Q&DF YT, 9Te DTA, 3.22.07, 3oneRH-560009 2 83 FINT BRTIOAY), BB 323
[T,

TOTIOT, TN

1. ARIT 31Z¢ =30e3°, 20203 d@%oé OVBLRINGROINR P\gp\% QTITFHY m@é TONR wmroéﬁ
BRINROT 0% BB 35:513 392, QT ITT ITH DB eﬁf’;&waé@ezﬁd adamma ﬁge%@z’o@m,
TONBRORTN, DTRCDR BHPTRROT)N.

2. 2019-203 @oé% 50%@@@09 m@; BSREITT WITST QWOOT  ICTNIRNROT m»aﬂaﬁd
@swammsd Nomwﬁoﬁm aﬁaw@w@m TONw mfmwcﬁ @%wamed%d DB aﬁm@
wd I3 AR foomwéoﬁm ANOTRAFYTR.

QTEFIBT OB @ww%o:b =03

& /-
AT.2.28ex°
FOTQ TOORFTEF

,'E"gp%f : SoneR
Qw03 @ 25.11.2020

TRL3N:

I =edong 3 3encnmdE ﬁdxédo AL TOBWTORLD B TN TFoBLY 3@@&5@?\ a-ﬁ@ioﬁama
JeIT [OE® M) TRONTIZVT FROID msxémﬁdaﬁe& DO AT YDROY. BLR
MO TRIT BONT 48 TOWNRT [VOWIToN ToF, WOPID,  SHOTONE  FeIeon
ST ER.

2. ATET ONIROTN T (PHTZT TEAR) ITRZONT, ONETTONT.

3. ANIPY BFFTT YOHFOBINTITOOT TOTR Tood, 2013 FFF 139 DY 1437¢ Tgeo
31.03.20200 eﬁo%%zg mﬁaﬁzﬁ% 6%@62&@@@365{1 60%@@@ B, BRWT WITS Q@I
See0E BIEST.
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QTeITT =T

T&SCNTe ;5333 ZBICORNTeE,

QT00%3: 31.03.2020%15 @o%riraocs TRET TO3eHI %qg)é DFTEe B:83 Y DI0T 01.04.2019 60T
31.03.2020 TB[ING BTHOD INT ST 0T 3325, Beed Torw &g, TWOZREFTT IVONY B3t
JBIFC AT FTLODT, BYRLD A, ATFeBIT B&F BT,

-0

1 anes o

BIVF T ATVFT 0B T IFFONT JTFEITHOZ ToRE Mogdeed I INT JHe3T TS
PINBYIT! VB TONL VBIFZ QWS RJOR BRTD, LBNABY I, NP 2,00
DTITT TV, BLATY [VOTTTOT 0T IR SYFL0 BRE AN, SHF TN
LOTRYTB/OMN BBEODT), FORMPT [HOWTH/ AFFTNY STIZOIPNTITOOT INZT
T, TOTWO VLR ONED TRE DOT BRE Y, TLTY A3,

TRE ITOR AT ANIP) 83 FINT AT 0T CdRenINTm), ODTMINAFIL) LT T[N,
o WAW BB odped
*  OBWIBEOW INT BRE ABRew
o 30030 AFFT TTF B cdReRTOIRT THRT W0 T 0SReT [MRanerd(Vw)]
° I N.ST. WOBFT A 03RET (MHNEEd Y JNT)
o T3eITRLT WOR BBE Q3RS (VIR FHE Cdeeks) (MDD B INT)
o QODTD MRNEED WA JTWETT C3ReW
°  TRTEOW INT NS 8oeHS
o 3007 FTF T TTF  SRensoing IS w08 gwer odnexs [$1T]
o TR BNADTOLNY LIONTRT 2.0T VT WITHBR B[R 03eeessS
o 20195 IS JTROZHT TIT [HE e

M) 2019-20F¢ IR LoOT FedRISRHFRRO® 1,50,000 DINTD), BJeF ARV
TOOODT), BROOT), FBO ™OR TN, 31.03.2020 IYFOZ 1,06,057 DI, M0
TReBTY W, 26,916 WDINER, ST TIBRY bert wa 132,973 DINTR, )
TRRFRRVAT.

AN, 2020-218¢ IR &HOOT BRFTYS 208 JWF AT DINTSHFIROB/OZ 1,65,000
BRI, BROFARIT DO BROOT, DFTR 85 FINT0I:

. AT =8 03w 50,000
2. ol W.GT°. LOrSeBT IR BReHT (MB&I) 50,000
3. TR0 TR THS 03RRI 2,500
4. TS D0E, SR o3RS (M) 41,000
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5. ToRTE0N INT WHE O3PSI 12,500
TS W0E, B 03ReRS () 9,000
283 1,65,000

WE mID D, RINSMAFN FOZ FHDHT [IANTEY, QFATRYL ©TOR OIRO
BRRBRTWR)TC T3 ANET @oﬁn;j@@. POOLIOR I3, IO, ToJe %%‘é@%@ BRATO
eﬁcsst%odam% ANIF) EITT. 20T FeY VNG QENENYOTDN TOFFOTFIOOIIN ZONTERLD
TGN ), FOOHRCRD IZ, HIcH, e FLERYTINTOIT TFTLNYY TRY TS
QBREE TORFII, ToET TUE IVRFE FOFNTIT FTOFET MRINed SROHRT FPFODF
ORTO IND (3.80°.20.8.0°.) WS T RGN JWFE FLOTNOR AeTRMETS.

BIT BOZOLD TIRENYY @333,353%& WONTNR)TEIOTT, PEOTOLIINTD AATION wdd%odaeg CRI
3T WHIND, HHINY HRVF IVWFH SRR BABDB WDINVN0T GUZZ MHROBLBY.
$HBOTT, mémmol TEoF 0T ®E0NOT %%%mﬁ, I mmé @mséwne;m% B[R, WBNAS
BBoPZ, (Core housing) =zord 2eRITB. T3 FORLILOI 33 38T DINYY I
BT BTJTINGTY, TRTE DTVIBI), WIAWPTOOT ) I, FOTHT TOTIRONII),
(Sowméc) ng 30 ebcﬁzreim&) BRTWRTOOT %23% EVILOTTOE méosma @&3?%%@@%@6.

AT O TOTTI, FRIRACHE BODTIHTY B, NS BOTUIAG S
BReABY, ©BEYT DA B30 LITIE  SYYD, LRIEYED AT ABFeIID
OHBROIPNTT.

2. CNFANT T POTO3ND

2020-218¢ TOT 030K TFOT)  FTOORFAREHBFHBORN  NWOND mesé-zozod @oéééé 8
FSNT08E:.

€9, BTN 2OTHVTHOMN =B OSRCLINLL:

c3Rews o TROTRPOR RN
WAR RAS 03RS 50000 18874
TR W0¢, BaoA CdRexs (M) 41000 3212
TeRT0e® TR TR AdRe% 2500 801
@l VT .0ET” BwA BReET (MR,) 40000 7446
TRERLED 283y 133500 30333
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TOWTEOW INT WHS O3ReRT 12500 1012
Tl 2.8T°.00BET BT 0IneRd (I) 10000 513
THOT W0E, BwF 0dReRS () 9000 4369
SRS Wty 31500 5894
Wi 165000 36227
&3, BRTITON HOTPTROMN TBS V3T AB3ReERNLh:
ez o TOWBCINT 3TN
QOLITY TRANCED WA VBT 0dReR 850
TOWTICOW INT ARWETT 03002 5000 345
i3 DFeSTAD 5000 1195
3. 2T IOTVOBN:

&

-0

TR0T BRE SVTOSRCNIT VTR T.2697.77 BRCLINRD.

-0

SAE IRFTY AN 00.2882.26 ERCUNY ITOONTITD, FTFOLOT ALTOFCONTY,

L

(&

BAZ BRET TOODNFDBLITAYOT AN, 80.0.54 BRI, BTo0DNIOT WHT BeFoNT.
BTT AN LONT BRENAVT FOWORATOZ T..23.31 3RELNY FOWT IFZ/I, BROOF V0T
B3 IHER, BROTVEIE [PR HOSTETN SWOONEOT TS TF T..23.85 eetdnemy, 38
DWTTD FIOPY FeOFTONT. FTO FOWS SHD) BRDION AN TOWIRWETVT 5030
BRI VOT YVOPNT. ATFTY TE JRF SODIONTY 25980 FeNETITTON ST
BTN, AN TOTSRLICTIT 2090 TWCHT Te.1023.520FN9T DTWTHN SHFF BRE
2019-20203¢ mOT =31 Eﬁodaﬁéoﬁ)d@) Cira.1023.52©§\ QeRT.

ANTVFY) 20T LoP-IH T ‘Joﬂ@omﬁ TOONF AV/F LT, ATWFTY [IS O3ReIINT
ONTRITN  WBNIRT  ONTRITRAD ¥Fm ATFOT  TICTN TOTA  TOFNYOT
TRONUT OTUINRD AN 03T 0egoDd TOLROTTR), faésgﬁ@@%%g. Slatelelalely
IMIT BBYTZF DI 9T BPAYR ©TFFOWE OVTOTBII), ATOFTe SODTONT
BROF wWBNA WENE [PETT.

4. ST, T [BS deews

RFOF T Bty BRTOIOD L0 FTienRE TTBY BRT BHTB/I), DICIRENTLY TOPIIONTIE
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BRI BTN BRODTVT 2E FONF T, 5E3REFVTI, BOTWZ, TVOLIMOTI, MOIFOLF
BOFIMOTD, FTTO [RTVTHP, BNoWE LA, Begndéricesdy (Petty Contractors) &’
RRT JPFTW, 08/t TOTAINYY FOX [TPBWEVIBH Tone 983 8%.1,00,000/-0=31
TOUFT STOOD BHODT L30MERTY [DTOIINT  WRONY WAWITT  APBeITTLE )
BHETLION TJFHT JISONT, VB QTR TROLRT FPFONFAAR0OR “I3, I” dow
SRTT C3RERFO TROT [BE FVTORFBI), TOFTOMIT.

TS DIODIZY, 425 WBT WROWOT 576 BIT WRONTIN (B+2) [TRBOONY 2,000 W
RTB DOTHT BRCHBNDY DINII, (Single/Double Bed Room House) 0FZCoNTD
QBTG FRT [IPTOOD IR, YOTT gort, BOTT, 0DTRY QNFBRNT. T TLFT ﬁag
§ﬁm’$@mﬂ 0.4,57.325 /-, B. 5.55,737/- még o%. 6,07,837/—71%ﬂ63§d. TS FTWT 52,;3;5530{
ROBHLFTON FOIPNOD T[0T ) ROT WOT TWROT GPORIeTMITT. BRTOTE
TOBTY B8 FYFORE s@@ﬁ@Q 03ReBTONT, WRTWINRPBLRNIT

3,30 N o ToTT | oBwBI | T LN
(425 sq.ft) | (505sq.ft) [(576sq.ft)|  =Zo.

1. | 3@ @m, RZOF DT dé, L3ONTRT 48 36 180 264

2. msaiemm%% ONOTOB, L3ONTRT 36 48 60 144

3. %oﬁmoﬁaw%% OPOTOF, WONLRT 48 60 84 192

4. 3@@71353 o, WBEO BRCWY, TOTVINT 23@2 72 108 696 876

z.,ugs 204 252 1020 1476

eRNE Ty IRV BOIIY 1025 TP LMY, wwd WeoF onF, 2011 IY mowd
BRBSONTOIT B GW9F 539 g LN TR, TOWFOIPNLITTOET.

JTPF L DAIN VEFOOT LI0BTT RTOETJOH DI FOTMWOONT, BREFRBPR e 2013
o¥ol=Ta aﬁmg TRROBOALIR), BTW3 BTO HTVOTTEHTN ATIVFED DZEIOIN O3WRYTIE 20T
FORMOOODNTY, TREFIPPAVPYNY. 33 DRIIHODN BPRIRTIT LTOTBI), HZVOT :
14.10.2015 30T SRR LITONT.

JTPE L DAIN VRO L30BT°T RTETJOH DI FITMWOCDT, BREFRRPA e 2013
o¥nl=Ta zmm@é TRROBOALEIR), BW3 BTO HTVOTTEHTN ATIVFED DLIOIN O3WRYTIE 20T
FORMOONTY, TREFIPPAVPYNY. 33 DRIIHODT TPRINTRT LTOTBI), DZVOT :
14.10.2015 TOTH FRALLRSONT.

DTRRFNRNRPRITVE 208 ToxomoONY ﬁéé %oﬁmoﬁassag 192 TUINWD, SITOTT 264 (mﬁé:
12 303 oDTRY: 252) FLIAKH I, 3WE TPe3T 228 (g ¢ 48 THTY DI : 180)
TRINYI, TROFIRVIL) FIOF LT TITTTFT FoORONTON TIVF LT Tow, TWT $e0TF,

® “ 9 ', ®
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TOOIDEF TIETT/R), JCBLONTOTT. FIFET Tots; TOWET 30T AONTIORNIIBYONY 192
a@swmi (ayozﬁ23 : 48, FOWT : 60 ) ONTRY, : 84 2t 192) w3 YWRHT, TTMOONTY,
VROFARPATVTT.  AONTOONTIBYONY  JREFALORTI 192 PN,  OZw0s:
25.07.2016 BOTH IET AINZDT 70¢ OB FIONY DedF ONTOZ QWITN 176 FTREFRI,
TOWE VIPTONTY, 160T0BFTTON MHER ToNL [PTOL LTOT TTWD), VCTBSONT. i)
QNFERT 192 TREFRTY 32 FREF N 009 YWIDSS.

3RBE TRe3TIT (3pom; : 48 30Ty 3Ty 1 180 283y 228) FEFAE ATIEL FochE Mw?meé%w
TOIBOT, IR0 TRBT FRVLHAT TPFOHFNY THMON JREoYTLIR. HF003:05.11.2019
T0Z 194 TOWITITTRY, B0, VPRSRNTT. 176 BOWTTOTI MR Tone [ITOW 2TOT
TIT, ACWBOZ 300 WTF 3eTT DTY TRDRENTT), AN, eRTWTYT ©TWI0Z FTO
TOWITIVTON ANZROT TSR TR [ITOL LTOT TIW, AEFSONTIOZT.

ROTT VT C3REBRJORROWOT 36 FREFRTI, ONJA VT C3RELIT TOBJSF R YL DWF A
BRTLY BOWETOTT AN, TN AT, WOBY TLI0H BRBRTIONTOD BB A[ToF €0
FOTMDOOD), FTOFE3T Do, OV FeOT VTON BLILONTY, THIMWOIN BRECHYT.

YT TRESTOI (o) ¢ 12 DT ONTA) : 252 Wi 264) FRWNRT JTIFED TODE
TNSoRYT), VRN, BHOWT -2020 BRTMON TREF ARYFLRMTT.

amﬂcmdw% TRe3nY (om; : 36 SH3y cnIAy 1 180 2ty 228) FFARY ATPED F@OS:F%
T0WoPRAITOS rb%ﬁmddﬁ:el e.-so&:& SRR M @dezdéoq DETRNTL, TR0 FoOHE
Tneon .

5. =22 ABrexdned
8., WBW IBS BRem

QT T, BFVFTT TRORCRTIT CIRERZOIINTY, MBEEd TWeSTY SHE TN 0T FOTIVIF0N
LONYT [BE TLIONR B[RS BP0, FORLRMET. 33 CSReBIONR FLONFING [oXFT VWO
WEoRTY, Bw. 32,000/~ ANOBRIINT. PO NS e:?ofi%ofma’nel Mo TOIONEOD MO FLIOW
RVE [THE T TeIoNoT @oﬁ% JPBOOMTT. HFFTOOT TS IR BHFF  IT/ONTI
38%.1,20,000/— ﬁ%ﬁdagd. 2017-183¢ mOA0T RTF T QCB/ORT MHOoRY Je. 90 d&& mmaé
JNFTHON TR YT Be. 10 TR, @e&%omsa‘@ﬁ WeFATSONT.

AFOFOT ©Be3 FoLZ, ®Y 12 TeFame 2020 HTV0:19.05.20203Q RT ©[IE BRERIONE
BORCIPNT T VNP TONT TOTBYTT TN VNTF FOTLNYOTDN LPT [PBEOT 283,117,785
DOJNTD, LOTHONLD Tore YWPTOZ WTLRT PRSI NINYY TRSH TONBATHT DINTTY,
TRTDIRY NWIT WINTT), AT TR IR FITLICONS.

WAD BRS 03eSonS 2010-11 003 2018-193 =I3R 17.33.211 DINY rb@oiaaﬂbgl ZDG’@C%, 33 ™HOn
DTTON zome ANy 15,45,405 ammmwm‘i @oﬂgmzsemﬂd%, 11,22,326 m@maﬂb&
TROPFNNROICONT.
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VAT [TBS CIReRFOD Beedotd DWT FFNT0ST : (0 20200 ©oZTHT0F)

3eed ™o FoRRRINY| BerorieoR |T[RECHOTLT| sRPoETRREE ST e
63033& SH3ned HI3neh QTOT HIN
2010-11 645228 645228 582730 60678 183 1637
2013-14 159801 159801 129775 14935 428 14663
2015-16 197252 197252 150356 24733 1043 21120
2016-17 223128 209027 121617 53239 4920 29251
2017-18 351602 333630 137726 132939 14951 48014
2018-19 122109 465 122 254 88 1
2019-20 34091 2 0 2 0 0
-32DTO
IS
) 1733211] 1545405 1122326 286780 21613 114686

8. TEes @0 BT A3ReEE (RRoerd)

TS W0G BT dReRd (MRadere) 03D 3¢0T, ITFSE MRINTEIRH Y BOTYLONT
TR OT 03eemIoIPNTY, 2016-175¢ FOV0T QOLTY B0 CIRELTODNT, TTOTITFTE
BRR, BEoS P0G BT CIReRS (ME0erd) ONT, 0N STCRNHIT. $¢0T FFoFTH)
TORPBT BHFT & I need (SECC-2011) =003 oedd 28, 6,38,757 TFOORPING Tt
QeRT), CIREHRION  [RNF ARWONOZ B3 TLOPJWE WTF  POOPANTI L 6303%
VIRTLETTTI. MO TOWORSOWOT FWO TLIONT, TOSIAT), 2t 1.88,753 ©TF )
4,50,004 ©3TTF FOODLEINED QTR FOW L0HTTT.

83 SRCHIONE PLODDLINII, Mo FPHOD TROT SO, [PBGIMDTT. 5 03eeFOD
RN RNRBON0Z AT ONPTB/IY, 3e.60% O, TOSF 2308 I TONBNLR Tone 3e.15% T,
@gﬁomésaﬁ TN VT Be.25% TR, VBT B[RFTB/ON eFIBERNT. et 3€.3% TR
HOMRTOOMON WCROTBSONG.

83 CIRERTONH ABLRMT ATOONTIBI), 3¢.60:400 ©DIWITOZ 30T, TONRH T,
ATOFONED LPOAEI. $e0T FTFTW BRNFAHWON0Z TS DIOD Fesd 5% 8..1,20,000/-
RYONTOZT. T[T, BAFT POODFINOR FHODFS Twe. 1.20 ©BRIR 08 BOSTWE )
VOO TONBHBONR T 1.50 VNI, AINOTRITY, TOSH, 303 T BOSF TONBRLT DRI
ézﬁgﬁ@ 82.30,000 1i¥ BTONTHTI, Tty AToFr e HORET.

“ 11 ‘, o



0\@&@&6 7008 FBS RO oS AT IS 2019-20 @

TS JIRE Fe0T AToFTy) WHFF Tonw ST MOOD, INOTRAET) 2018-193¢ =R
mao:sm% AND w@%&@ﬁg. 2019-203¢ MOIB 3 FSNTOT BRI JING 08T rb@ofm?bol
QETONT.

Z.2%. T.Jo. | ©Y, soaroésdo 933 e,

6984 | 3461 1851 73704| 86000

TS W0E, SR SRR (TIRA0CED)/Q0000 Swor AReRSoNE 2011-12 00T 2019-203
208;-202033T18 3e0T, ATOFTNOT 744931 DINE THOOODZ, JeRTW), 83 MOR DTWTN,
886095 TCODDLBINTZ), @Oﬁ% VPTSONTY, 635432 DINGT), TROFARYICONT. DB/T

Q08T.
SR o GOk, | TRHFRROR | TJRICHYTLT | TRUOFTRNRNRT | 1R &
RN RN RN RN

2011-12 96760 | 182082 142226 8415 45 31396
2011-12 31806 | 48340 36337 3176 10 8817
BeWO

5]
2012-13 107210 155977 11719 10011 28 34219
2013-14 87816 | 101831 85320 8221 68 8222
2014-15 94995 | 108198 87023 9054 53 12068
2015-16 94995| 103315 81578 8756 46 12935
2016-17 93065 | 92394 61383 19976 10422 613
2017-18 52284 54629 29668 16619 7603 739
2019-20 86000 | 39329 178 9241 29506 404
e 744931 | 886095 635432 93469 47781 109413

ANOT OBVHONY EPET Tonw SHFS TRSODZ, FORAT TROWOT AN eso:'%o@zs DY
FOORNPINST 3TN ©WT ST S0 wplel o031 @af—e%a@ TROT HTVD DTN
RIOTET.

Q. TOWTCOW FNT WBS 3R

ATFOxY) INT BJPBTY SHRFFTON ToNw  [OTPWFTON  LOWYT  [TIETLIONR [

o ‘, 12 ‘, o




0\@&@&6 7008 FBS RO oS AT IS 2019-20 @

FBODERZ), FORPTTN 2010-11F¢ TAI0T INT BJ0H C3RERFON VTSR WL
ST [AE CdRers 20w BRT C3REEFONTY, 0T TLONTTT.

REFTT B3 F0, BY 12 TeFazw 2020 HT908:19.05.202009 moeHeod SN &S
03RexIoNB SOHNINT T VNF CONT BOZTYTST TONR DG FOTLNYOTIN LT
BREOT 2D, 30872 DINTTY, 2OTBONLY ToNp YWITOT VT LRT [RAIE INTYY
BRER TONBRATOT SINYT, BRTDBRY LVYT SDINTI), IZ TR TR FrBERITONT.

SNT TPeIT DO [BE BReRIODNRE 2010-11 003 2018-193¢ Doy FLINTY &S~ 2020
39T 08 2.£2,80,002 DINTT), BREFTIRPAT.

TwHeoWL [NT B33 RcERoD Serdtdh QET FBNAT0ST (we%—ZOZOd @osécsegcg)oé)

3eed TRFOE | FOORDPING | BREIFRAORE| IREOPITT | TTOPTNRTEE | ST SN
o &'303% WL TS QTOT TR/
2010-11 64237 64237 26544 7540 0 30153
2012-13 9999 9999 3329 1241 0 5429
2013-14 16089 16089 10373 1327 0 4389
2013-14 2669 2669 1476 237 0 956
-3HeHTO
%3
2015-16 23895 23895 13934 2188 0 7773
2016-17 19079 19080 10124 2706 0 6250
2017-18 25000 14892 4793 5898 0 4201
2017-18 34091 2 0 2 0 0
T30
%
2018-2019 13277 36 1 2] 0 14
XY 199245 168457 80002 25163 0 63292

oz JNC [BS ARCRNNEATE 0T, IRFCT Tpes o, Gwext 3ReEE (INT)H
Hoodpess.

36030, BFF Ty INOT FRIFOMR AR LBNAWT T TPes [0 Bewm 03eemIoN),
BRD 2015 TY ORI, ITO CSRERJODB 85 TYTOT® 4 QOT TUINVD, 2O

o “ 13 ‘, o



0\@&@@6 09 [B3 V0T VDS TNFE =3O 2019-20 @

F0eN02FY CIPRYTIE 20T WVTIFLT WBONY 5350335301 QENF I WVTOT TTWODWTOTNT.

L ER00DI), BOTILLBTNABROB “In situ” SPRTOCNY & THeINT TOIT
@apa@@
@
2. BoORPR S ZBY BOPO WF ATIF 0 DI DFTT
3. OFPRCTBECT TPROTY YT TREFFIT T
4. Fetwr 90T BN SRR,

@:&3 [TO 9POIR) 271 INT A"é@eo& xoﬁ@mﬂQ @&@5&@@%%5%, b=y o&@@&sﬁoﬁbaﬂa&
ToT BHE BReRINTOT TR TR 03w I Fo.0.8T°. WoBT B[RS 3R,
TeRTRB  WTR  DFeR  B[IE RBREWS, TT  WWFT T pory,  [BS odRerING
BRFONZ03R0OT RTWRRARET.

©BTOE T BIN TP, VAFBBON Twe. 2.70 ©F (Fo%Beod INT B 03pexINR TR.
120 ©8 BB 2OTFRF; HRODNY Tw. 1.50 ©F) DT B.2508 Y B.JONR SNEBIONR Twe.
3.50 o3RG (Toz, WA BURBOD [IE C3REXINTRONY Tw. 2.00 ©F I LTI,
BRODY BR. 1.50 ©F) ATIONTT ACTSOMOT.

RBO 03RERTBOD TOTIIFTIOCITN WVTPIFYN To%, ATOFTHY) T MoOH ©IS AN
QONNTTIZ), Tot, LT YVAITWO xo:i@ojmﬁ JeTBIRNRYRT. INT 5@@@033 xoﬁ@mﬂo,
srmm@c;p SROTIONWD, FIVFLT T OB, TTOF LT [ AOL=tA] @a;)w@% DORY BT/ONWD
DT mféﬁ%ﬁ FOORF AVF AN,

FTO cdeexdohd Tomd 271 INC FPeod TOFNGY e Taoedodhwd, FRATOINDY;
©TTOZ i) 19.11 ©F DINOMON 3BT YT, FTO WLDOWNY BIDLIODZ, 30T, ATOFTT
N0.0.0F TQ VT SR SRBFUNT.

RBO OREIRITR  w0¢;-20200 ©0ZF TwR.29473.38 dece ddnexme BeITY 579560
DOINGY, dWFBLD 2477 3peINYI, FREBRYOIND. 85 BRIT Hg 08 FFOF OB T
3. 8693.40 Boces, Tv%3, AFOFTT L0 SR, 8341.82 BRCLS, POOVLONS Tod Tw. 11337.28
Bce3, INT 3@@@033 mﬁ@mﬂ TOL Tw. 1099.65 Fpetd MYaNT.

meﬁé 2020 T @O@’écswdﬁ $eoT XFFTR) Twe. 218169 Beeed B To, AFETY OR.
1701.08 gpeesne@), WRNE BPART. wiB TAT 83698 DINT ITIF 0 TREFTIRORT),

82600 IN TRECD LAG TOSNTYS.

. BeTTEE WTI WHS 03RCE

AFOF 0 LIeR wBY 03penIoDA 2014-153¢ FOI0T BONTONTY M0 ANOTBRIT), 85
3YB0R 14 DIeR B[AFT B[S TLION [BE FPTODF B, LBNRIT. 2016-173¢ mI0T

o “ 14 ‘, o



0\@&@&6 7008 [T AT Q0NN

REE TSO 2019-20 @

D3R BIS oi’uaeaﬁoﬁoa’nﬁ1 T3eTTLT ©TR WIS 03RRI

@@@3&@@5@7@&%& 14 Q3eR BNRFNY V=T Q3S8T.

dﬂJ 20/20NRNY WMHOONY Tog NP UM ANFETW,

. QDIVWBESTTV,

" DFTRENOOT MOV DTITTI,
" TeF.0.Q. BRCOFIV,

. BOONSTZN DO,

" 0N TODF FZF DTV,

Ll 3BT,

. QDFTONT,

Ll BeBROT BOTTOTIR,

= TITO0W TF WBONLD,

. PRESIRTMOTBI,

RNOTN T J0TITR =&

] FSCOD NV ToNR BLORBONPOT ToINRSTTOTRTV,

= HOTIVO BTIVONTII,
= RJeR se)gm TOOTIND.

33 e SPAT MHOWT WTE FOOPONTI), IR, OB, BRA ToNw VNBRETT e

=38 @@ajes WONIED 38 PNT ANS0TY, T35 eRNT.

BYRTVONED
m;os TOONF ADOF BEBOHTOOND
BRE BRBY* WHTV, BT TOWONE

RBre®Te JTWEFIT, WY sﬁo—azpase)% 3003,
RURHTONY 3e3ed

ATHOONT SOIVTTD

BO3NFT /BN THTOND D¢ INT %@eoﬁo mﬂ@m
TOVRP TOWIONSO TIONF VTOF BETRHTVOND
ROWOT T8y, QUBOD WY LT LHTOND

@z%gda
mmtsgdo
xcsxédo

THD
THD
AT
B

L 21 2L 2t 2l
a

.dé

x dxé FOONFTAF N

2

Tem00eE WTR BRE OSRCKBONE Moerd Tonke INT TWEINYY [TE Q03 Tone V8T
QERBNRYOT VTV maosmcl LBNRPOTOZ 201415 00T 2018-195¢ =T azoejej eﬁoséé1§ 2e2)

41,713 IR, TRFARVAT. DTTAWD FYNT0:3:~

&)



0\@&@@6 70§ FTS VO VWS TNFE =3O 2019-20 @

Berd | O | ImRARY [Rerriecd | IRICHOTS | mPogmende Wi hE | I3 bR
5o, SHMIES SHNIES DI |9m DIA | DEIND | ook
(Bp. ©FRLY)
2014-15| 17434 17435 12116 2007 2181 0 1.20
2015-16 | 12408 12408 8576 1481 1663 0 1.20/1.50
2016-17| 23573 23595 16816 3474 2696 0 1.20/1.50
2017-18 | 69000 14961 4194 6312 4010 0 1.20/1.50
2018-19| 905 905 10 357 520 0 1.20/1.50
201920 246 246 1 9 235 0 1.20/1.50
Wil 123566 69550 41713 13640 11305 0 1.20/1.50

Temo0eE WO @A 2019-203¢ sHFT [IFTY 4,000 DINTI, TJRLFARYIL O
TRONT, VNG QLRBNYOT BOo0T BedoNB BT DINE BeOTWOZ wWI0eFE—-2020
@083 3,049 INTR, WROFRRYITONT.

TemoeE WO @IS 2020-213¢ SHFF IRFBQY 2,500 DINGT), JRDFRYBLY MO
BROVTR, VNG YRANPOT LONT JeedoDR VTR [IND Fe0TWOZ 0&)-2020 €0 801
DOINTR, TRFRRVITONT.

V. T, D.GTE. @oaﬁec%c? QTT° 03RCH

RFOF T INT TOMRD MRLNEEd TTWESTY SHRFTION TONR TOTIVRTION 0NVT TOIF, 2308
TONR TOSF TONBH BWRAFBION ©TRE FPBODNFBI), sOWRPTHN 2015-163¢ mII0T ol
VBT LOLEFT” DA BRERIONT), SHTIWoN O STRNHIT.  FTO 03RRI ONT
9RETOTT BRE ‘@@&355534 TECHLY B FYTOB 2y @wéms{l BTEORON
TRODTLIETINTIVTT.

. 9220 %@éojamﬁ waéag 08 mag DOOR TONTW®T NETZTONLIED.

€

2. ©RFTIO0D BEIODTON LIOIPNTLER (De0LE BFP DF e LTSI
n,®e8) Boved FRFT, DGPTW, LWONDLFOTY T &OOH TPROTTINT Y TTHD 3T
OBFTNTTT.

3. oBFDI00 BNOWF) SHFTION WY TTWDLTION LOTIOT) TWOXF T STIDOD
SR, MRReed TTWESBY Te.32000/-808 3R Tne INC TRe3BY 3R0.87600/-
'3%03 Q0eOTLIVTTR.

85 BReRI0NRE 2017-193¢ I SODTJONT RTREOTY 2P TOIH WS TRL TOSF
BONRT JFeBT BRODTT [BE TLIOR ee@F e DINTTY, VCBLD FRCXISONT. T8
IR TTORNTT Mognerd TRe3TY CR.175,000/- Tene INT TWe3TY  Te.2,00,000/-
ANOBTRRING.

“ 16 ‘, o



0\@&@&6 1209 [T VO VLIS ToNFE [SQ 2019-20 @

. W.ET°. WoeET” AToR” cdRew’ (Mesoeed) TR ISR :

3ecs o wod, |TRrFRACR |TRICHYTS | TOoWTIRS [T 6w | P @y
SoIdned oI oI oRdned SoRdned

2015-16| 100000| 98683 66149 16184 44| 16306 1.50
2016-17| 160000 | 142588 84669 30566 15| 27338 1.50
2017-18| *156000| 162405 52150 71673 299 38283 1.75
e, 260000 | 403676 202968 118423 358| 81927

* 2017-183¢ mITY 3eRBon e INTT, deBLONT.

. V.80, WoueRT® VA deeny (INT) I Ish:

Beed o 0%, | TWRFRA0R| TRICHYWLT| TTORTNT | wWeF ©w | FeIF 5

oSN oI oSdned TSN | SInd

2015-16 50000 20089 11578 2708 6 5797 1.50
2016-17 90000 30015 15568 5901 2 8544 1.50
2017-18 * 11462 4156 4868 110 2328 2.00
2ot 140000{ 61566 31302 13477 118 16669

* 2017-183¢ T0OTY Be@BOD Heds msmm& QeBSONT.

83 CIREIFONR INT Tonw M BHFTY 2019-203¢ SHFE SRFTY 42,000 INTI,
BRODFARIBLY MO BROVT, OOT JeedoDB CTBLRT DIND Fe0TOZ [P F-2020
©0Z3 28,499 DINTT), BRFRRITLRNG.

83 ClRewBODR INT Tone Mmoverd BHeBTY 2020-213¢ $HFE IRFBY 50,000 OIATY,
BREOFARVIL) MO BROOT, HOOT BerdodB BT [DINW  FeOBOZ  208,-2020
©0ZE 7959 INTT), BReFRRITLRNG.

L.

TROCED BJ03 TENLR eksTeoW JINC KT ARCIT BRXRNAW

DWETIT HIONR JWETI FPOY, LBNI TFIFTY VONT MRLEED BTIE JTWETI
odpemd TINR WRTEOW INT IPBeIT RBRERINTGD), TR QY ZIRTYOL
VDTWIRRYIOMET.

RTFTROT @&&gﬁﬁfa@m%&m nBE BRCRINSB  NIE  TJONFS  IJIIO
POOVLIOD FEYODTON AFEST BRODTLEFOL TRTF TITR, WPIPTOOT

1 17 } o



0\@&@&6 1209 [T VO VLIS ToXrE [OQ 2019-20 @

MRANEEd T JNT TRBTY WIIR), POODPINWD B[S APFORF  TJHEOPLD
OTFTNTFD I JBTI BROTT QAWR)TOOT =TS ,@@a;é@ocj [0WBTIMETRT.
OTF DRPEBTTLI  BWEDOWNRYR AFEBT WBNRT FOWOG ART ATFO N
MOTERNE OFTO T9AN RN D0D TP WIB/ITONT. INT TPeSINEY
VIBIR), POODPANGR AFeBT QODRPTOOT INT [BE C3RemINTR NI
Qe0EE OO THILD mc;émrb%g. ANIDFY) MR ) INT JWeBNTY TR
QWETING TOWIN DJeR 0B Ve@eIeFTINIT. 2018-19 00T &0 20208 LOITHIN
2833, 10125 QTeBTRYRY, TOWS BRBWOONT. DT B3 FYFOBWOST 1~

330 BRFE TR BRI
1 2018-19 4518
2 2019-20 4412
3 DQE® 2020 00T &S 2020 TIBA| 1195

MogReEd TR INC  JREINTY  IPBeIT  TOWS  JPRLD  FTFO  WNED  OPIQT
IAENGY WBUR WD DD FWI0D  FROF  WoBN BT DOOIN BRI
BORGINT) FTOFT B3 FYTOROZ e D0 TBINYDY, ANOTRR STeT BHTRITIZT.

B moss, T3e3 Sons o B33 nog ©d
1 To0eEd TT3e3 SRSMIESSN S®. 9.00 O3
2 T3 TOWVORS Sw. 12.00 ©3n
3 TS SR. 15.00 ©3AD
4 Lokt DR T, 3. 22.50 ©FNH
5 BOTOINT TDF S®. 37.50 ©3RD
6 )T BONTIRTY TINT T3 S®. 75.00 ©3MEd

TO0CED TN JINT TXeTT AWESTTZ WTE BE0WNRPN JWTT T0OWE TIBLD
2018-19003 meﬁé 20203 @Oéécswdﬁ %e) 311.34 283 umesmd NOCRFLD ONTI
RENE SRERNG. DRT 83 IPF0TF0ET.

3.X0 SRFT IR DOCQTLOT WD
(288 & Fow®, )

L 2018-2019 198.95

2. 2019-2020 =3 90.36

3. Qe 2020 00T m@é 22.10
2020 o=3R

o “ 18 ‘, o



0\@&@@6 09 [B3 V0T VDS TNFE =3O 2019-20 @

9. [T, DTN WONEATL 2woTH W WTBIR FTBS Beewd -

230N INTTY TAWEWMT SHFBTN LORYT DF© Jnrazmonen (Un-organized
sector) RATI), OB N ESDOT Fooresd AwFony) 1 U WRDRTA Bongnm
BAS 03ReEI NI, OMPPAT. FBO CIRLEIONEH 1 ©3 WRDTIB RINY =g IRTOIe
TOITY 46,499 WDDDTR WINTI, BROPERT FPOPNEROOR Te.4,475.57 dpewns
ﬁazcﬁeg AT[EED DR/ RTFTT  STES :50&323 24.11.2018 TY BROTOZT OTNTRCTI
BRTIDST. ©TTOZ WO 46,499 LIXDTIR msmf:x& TRVLERIT @@aﬁsﬂeﬁmoaﬁ
QFALD 9 IR NYY LOBT STRACRND), B Ty ST TWIFNTY T 28,754
VIRDTR (B+3 Q0T DF°+14) DING JT[IEED FOTMOODT, TRVLHRT @@&3571%0637?
8.3035.09 dweeeing Sp3ug davrses (Lumpsum contract) SLECAH =03 35r 3o
oDBeBIcIe0nR  ™HERDITOR  [LAW.  ITO 28,754 WTDDIR  DINE,
TROORILD THERTVTON RCTR, TAYOBOIONGY, TT0YT TOTMOOND TNSCNYTI.
28,754 LIDTR TR IVIEED TIMONTT), TT0PBLD MHERTRTH Seler I, 3UH
3%, NoC =03 Qmoandmd, IQHETT. B3RO Seler =2y su® IENOR PATWG,
ORNBRETIMON DT 030e%RTD THTINYR TYTURMET TN WIT TR msﬁemmﬂ
a%% QT ng%ezs@ﬁ@;eg WT 15,113 DT mﬁﬁm BROLERT @@a%ﬁ%irao@ﬁ 3.
1709.81 3pcene BRITY TP BB MERHITOR HT00§:20.02.2020 Towd 08O
QEBSPNTR, TOETTIITT PAING, oDIBeTIMON SeBer IFRYD, D) TWE ITNY,
BOSROFEHTT, YLIT 2632 WINHTE FOFNY TOH F ¥0omow Tty I8RO TOZTYT.

ATBEIC BOIRY T 53,501 WIDIDTE mémﬂa’o% (B43) TPTOONY  ROLHT
POBNRLROOT IWFILY 205 T 20 1O oRSRET, BT, BOSDORRVAT, ATO
BWEITY 19,650 (B+3)  DINED, JA\RFED [RBEO  odeemIo [OONYIZY,
B0o3POTRDET.

2019-208¢ AITY DIJPTL 49615 TGN INY  WeRdmon mm@ @W@éﬁe
BNaT00ZT @ete BHATLTT.

Q. 20193¢ HOT I3 sog,gd THRT® TS ABRew

BOTPOH QUMD TOBD 25 BENFR WIAT 120 TPORP/[NONET), Trod LR
TREBNLOTD TREXY BTWET  TRTBAT.

TeBH0T 86 Tone FRNTs WF TIPS FOZFON 303 AT 0T TRNE ARLCDTOD
3e.150T), TR0 IR Te. 5,200/- Tone 26T, Tonw GPNS: WP TR SR. 95,100/~
ANOTRAT), D%, FFVFTY ATO BRTBZ), ézzss,% 3YBOROZ TOTOT TORBSHOMIET.

&)



h\m&eas 7008 [T AT Q0NN

REE TSO 2019-20 @

TNE | TN TR TIeee TOTRT 2R WHE TR TIee TOTRT 2R
@@%3 e.-aaz;s@s
D [AF| FOTREF TRANRET TS Tomerer TARRYMRE I (3e.75 008 1003y,
(3e.75 50T 1003, TO) 5,00,000.00 TeR) THRCH TFTT ATREIFT)N
DI THIT E’OMFS@?@@ QIR enzdode e AER0RY 1,00,000.00
ﬁ@%oé@%@ LRI RNEN R Nolele ) 5,00,000.00
¥ [AF| RN TRANRET S on3: TARRYMT T (3€.26008 758, Fo)
(3e.2600% 758, SoR) BFowa, 0FHed BRRILOBY 1,00,000.00
méosm& 0ed SpaTeoTEY | 3,00,000.00 mﬁo&m‘% DT ARIRF 0B RREROTY
QT PRBYOHe JWF 2ILOFY 1,00,000.00
0 B[RF| DIOND), TTT® AWIF
TRRELOTY 5,00,000.00 %%OS@%CS EINTY AN AER0TB 5,00,000.00
2 B 9OFO FARRIT = OZO TRRRIRT B3 (Je.15 003 25
(3¢.15 oow 25 o), mod) 50,000.00 o), Q) 50,000.00

IR 2019 Je 2IT ITTBEOWN0T TARREMT 127046 mgx@d ﬁejz% 125941 I
OTE FOZFOR DWFATT WINY  TRSMDRemeN . 1400.78  Eeee @TIBI,
DRBRBRRYTERNTY, WP DT QOST.

3, 30, INE D N D (TIT® ATRED) InE D (cbdz&) =N 2
OTE | ORTON| DRNBECINT| OTE | OTON | DRDNABECINT | OTE | ODTON [DRNAECING [WTE  [OsmeS| WENEESRE
5053’}25: SRS | oS Sog;gda TRT | oS :'Joga';g)d) RS | oS Sog;gd) TRT | oS
7 A CUNCIRY HoZRos | T (30t o3RO0 | S.(3mets HoZRTH | (B8
9Q) LED)) Q) LED)

1 |[weRodectd 545 535 16.89] 23721 2309 72.05 173 171 421 8640| 8625 43.13
2 |owd 1 1 0.00 92 88 2.44 7 7 0.17] 2355 2352 11.76
3 (B 6001 5950 165.79| 11280| 11230 300.57 457 456 7.22| 26789| 26595 132.98
B B ehveieptiatel 27 27 0.84 23 23 0.59 3 3 0.03 64 63 0.32
5 |w3ondn 457|454 10.71 368 364 12.19 168 167 3.70| 1600] 1593 7.97
6 [B3SonF 4 4 0.04 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 788 604 3.02
7 |SEesRE 305 305 7.98 97 97 2.67 94 94 1.20 284 284 1.42
8 |cowend 13 11 0.35 24 24 0.77 0 0 0.00| 1510{ 1510 7.55
9 |mecweE 118 116 3.76| 1471 1470 50.88 162 159 2.52| 18923| 18912 94.56
10 {Rz3n 401 397 10.96 703 686 17.46 151 150 3.14| 1596 1580 7.90
11 |meRs 143 142 3.49 623 622 14.65| 227 227 3.83| 1037( 1031 5.16
12 |mosde0 363 351 9.82| 5488| 5285 13048 657 651 5.00| 15022| 14979 74.90
13 {32030 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

® “ 20 : ®




h\m&eas 7008 [T AT Q0NN

REE TSO 2019-20 @

13, =0, =NE D S[NE D (VT ITREE) I talA) (zsadﬁ%) =nE 2
OT/E | OROTON| WEHNREOIT | 9TF  [9TNTOR | WRNBRBRE 9T | 9RTS |DRNEOING [WRe [0Rdmes| DEnkeses
:So_s;.gda TRT | wRdTS zﬂog;gd: IRE | oS 50‘3‘};);53 IRT | oS zogp‘fpcb TRT | wsdes
7 A CUYCIRE HoZRT | te. (30t A CUNCERE HoZRT> | O (e
neo) neo) neo) neo)
14 |2nmrd 221 216 3.85 125 125 1.65 167 159 1.83] 1588 1540 7.70
15 |3nze 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 3 3 0.02
16 |0 27 27 0.36 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 17 17 0.09
17 |SyRetd 204 204 5.09] 1039 1032 28.02 266 266 5.11| 3240 3228 16.14
18 |coodrededd 8 8 0.11 12 12 0.23 5 5 0.08 383 380 1.90
19 |8x330r}, 333 324 7.83 514 505 10.48 85 82 1.30| 3392 3320 16.60
20 (v 49 47 0.46 26 26 0.67 100 100 0.71 420 416 2.08
21 |ov3033 3 124 123 3.09 488 488 13.65 96 96 1.81| 2237| 2237 11.19
22 |90 0 0 0.00 10 10 0.33 8 8 0.14 142 142 0.71
23 |o3Eno 0 0 0.00 3 3 0.12 0 0 0.00 88 88 0.44
W 9344 | 9242 251.42| 24758| 24399 659.90| 2826 2801 41.97| 90118| 89499 447.54
0e03 3RFFTY DTOATOZ ITTRYCNOT TAIRKIRT TINT 127046 TOFHTY AE AT
DHF0H TRITOD DTT VST
TN |TRARRYNT | T TRTOR3 OTF KOZTT F3 IRIHYHT AN Wi WRNBRRVAT
SHINY Ine 230_3})‘;53 TOB/ZONE (3¢ TOH| 3% | (R[S | Wecer |TRToFWeNT| RN TN
ORTT JET THRAL | (5+6+7+8+9) (Sr.dectd YY)
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BITRIOINT. TTIFFNRY 08 B SANY mﬁes TONR YN INDCTTED ITINT
OIH DI, INDD FRRTE, RNY TFOPR Tone Y B wed S, mcﬁsémfm&ﬁ
QONTHNRN INTNR) 12 SONY A=F TET0 DTHONIY, ANOTRAT.

2. oSS vwzcdeen: GAAP SJoDd ©HFT 389271%353% %%&@mmﬁ BB OB/ SR
B mcjéémi ée?p e TS e &J?ﬁ\ DRTIOD ) @R%%mﬂm& BITRROYTD
@asés DB SHFF BBOD DTVOITOD YT FOLIB/AEO ﬁraﬁmaﬁoﬁam& )
BIDOD WBHOD STV T WY BRTIJIW, WTON TRELIEW.

6@5@71@; POTRRY  WIHOWOT VIO WTLRMTT. 85 WOWORNYOT DLFF
TOFTOTNKD [TOFTOMNTH. JTTT, LOmoRING TOFIBWONT, TR DT BNOOT
BREATY  DDVSFRMPTD DT BRDTNG Y  ©TT  TOBIRNATI), eﬁ%éwgmﬂ
e3TEI0NY 2 LTONTBALIER.

g
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3. wmedh Snad (SSRR, 0ITRTT):

i. RFOFTT BONBED BIEFTOD TDROT AOD BTN RLTOAT TEOTI), TR
TRET NG STONIOTH TOMEBONT.

ii. médow smmvmol RS ITETNOT BT @mmmm‘% ANNT
E3TT00NTOT WONRBISONTS.

iii. NP BT, FWIT LPRRCWOT RETOAT BRTTZ, TVOIIVF WITTONOT 20T
STOONIOT TONEFRRNT.

iv. Q% BIE dweewd (Specific Housing Project) @) ANy Eicddegons agd
CIRERINTOT NI OB FoPHIeoD wwood (Incidental Income) =T,
ANTNT STOONTOTD TONESFSONT.

V. ’5501 NS O3LPCRTVCWOT T30 TONEDS:

ANIF) TR BTOD em%s@ﬁ Clelnle %JTO@FO JOBTTY, SEdRe  WOITD,
TBROW, VOBWE, THOIT JNFTBA WON PoTLIOD B[S O3WERZODZ,
TR BRORT.

LTOTT IR TWORFNRY FOTOTB/I, DTN DYODWTTINTY, D[IOF T3
&R FORFRYR  FOWOHAT BTOONBJI), TR @oéécsddﬁ TRLRFRNOT
DTPFRT SIS TR WYODWTDWING. NP T, METICROLN
BRRIROT 8.TOT / MHER / §PET TNREOR BETT ReTR 2,00 8ReEFOD
TREFTIROT TOTTZ, WFONWTDWONT. C3RERINED JWIF T DNGP TOSNYY
QTURTOOT AN TAT BHE BWIONTI), FOWLROTVPDL.

B[RODRTT, ANz affordable housing cdrexdod& =08 TPWERT
TR LT TIOT00T REFOACRT FOBNY 30 WOHTOT WRHOD, & HReET, I 2D
BPBRNTIET.

Vi. &)mé@rmﬂ / REFT / QBT DEINYOT RETOAT 30e3e8 REODNZ, AN
BSTRONHIOT JONBIRNT.

vii. QNP 3O WRNT SANTI), gheend eRT WY gieent BRITIT FOLTOTI
W) 2Ty 0ed0H  IFNYRY, NI NPRZROTBOSH mmgm@l TEOTORD
zﬁxaeriédom TONBICRNT. ©DOBZ TEOTOAD aﬁmerﬁé@od WOTOTT  LRLIWR,
a&raméd VBHONTJIR SO T da;p 330D Y JONBZRNT.

4. RIRFO TN WVTWIND DT ABIONTINTDY,, FLTRODCRTIR 6T FMOT
QOO ATVTEATONCIPTIR  DWTPNFY, ©TH, “Reserves” 2omd  SF
BRERYLRNT. ©TTOS:

o “ 53 ‘, o



0\@%@@6 09 [B3 V0T VDS TNFE =3O 2019-20 @

e, DG CdeeRy/ TORCEINYMON BJoFE XTForS, P08 ATWFT DI, YB3 BFoFO
aﬁ@ﬁ@od 08 BT BRT DB HOOT Fednen mwocsmgoé PRTYTHTONTOT
RETOAT WYPBOITONT dSNTR, OTTOZ B =B, YROINLOT 08 BT “00TmOY
wDwe3” (Capital grants) 20w TOMIRRMET. 35 TOTI, ATFOT  BRCRING
ODTWITYN BT, YWTRERENIRTIT.

. 2000-0139 &G SHTH SWIONTI, INTT STWONFOW TORSFPNT. 2001-02 00T
2RO, O3RCRTOIHOD  ©OonmoN TONZRTONT. BTONR, BRFT IRE  2005-063Q
MDY I, CZTF  FONFICIONT),  WTSROWATY,  2001-02 00T WH TRIT
BTIDONTZ), ANTT STDODNEOT TORSTONT.

B, TAE SHE 2008-09 T NI T, I, T, TODFASODTY, WTSVOWATY, 2000-01
BHFT TREQOT WG CRTT STILONB/I), O3REBT DROD WOMTRN TONEIAT B STOH
DB WOBBT WETHBNYY BPROPRT FPTTIR, LBNIL ) FTOFTT SWESTJON
O3RRTe AOFH FONFTN WE BT ﬁags TRRT ONTOTB/IY, QTOIRENAT WG
TEOROTH TONESRT. T, T CIREBTONROD TTOPT FemIoD et NYRT RO,
TRTDIARY, INDOOT NPAT 2P 030D WFPONT), BREZTAHOD e NYIT WG
DOTH TONBISING.

30T 0K, 20133 WDERW 3 TION TFFT Tone VBT TFTFO QUIBNYOT AFOIT
WFITRNT OZVTVTT/I), LD ) TTWO VRONY YT STV DO JONETLONT.

BYOH BURHTOND DT BUY TOWWONSOD 0D, FTHONF ATF TFOHTVONED 3B MO
TOLROWEND TAZT THFTY LOTOIRENAT FBI, “LOTIRNTVE Seeme ARoD S
(program funds utilized account)s ©R0DY, WIAT FTONFIT TEOT, TROTREEE
BRRT J0TT SRCOFLONT. FLORYINENR CTBERT BEOTD), “YVTORIRENAT CdReHTD Q™
QO BRCOATTR AXZ B TR PUONYINPOT BZRE BRTWLIeTT OO ©OTBIR,
LYRRORT. JARIT WOT BB/, ANDT S PYIFITY neodnt Iricddeoty. D30TT,
FOORYANPOT  BFRD [RRT, WOT TODJW, STWON  ITFOT  DWPWIN W[
BRBRMST. BTN, 3REETD AROD WFFOWOT YWTSAIPT SN INTT wﬁés%
ReOPNY ) STOOT WO SANYR xdssmq (depriciation)eBzi TodQ. &35&@@ TOOTYN
To0OeFTED 32, PO DOT eed T FTFITT 0980 TWeTT VRYNE 202X FTFTNOT
QOF FT WTOT VYHTFYTOOT, 83 BBATI), ST T [ B:330DY SRCOTTONT.

QTOIRENAT CIREETD QGO Y A YYLTYTOOT YT, TFe3moN JTANY J0IT
A, 20TTTD TEIODY SROFTRNT.

5. mzﬁf%e / ROT POT WAL B aa@(@boﬁaa’nc1 NTORE WD aarj\ ONROAT VTOT:
5363\:%@ / WROT OB #30DJ w%o&&cl TOIST 5‘8@&3’9@1 NTT00%w) 33% efojawéodacs
BROT LTBNAZYTOOT, VT, ATTTIT ORVTIB[ODD TORBIFRMIT, FT3O 2RODZ,
TERL / LON TOWE [RRGINA, FTHTTY B3 RWMN ART SDTITY BRHOWESS
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m@a@gmmgcs. TIOF T ROITeR), dNeNT  HTzN 5363(%@ / msoﬁsﬁ TR
BRAT VFOD, aocif%e / TROT WO DUWTOBJEMWN  SONT,0HT ®=edF  (provision)
TROT JeRT WOBY WS (Capital grants) 20T O3RN,

6. REFTxy 2010-11 3 wIE SBE CIRexs D0 TRE CIRERTONT, WORRVAD. 83
C3ReFONRONY  TRFD  TOWWOWEND ANDT [ ARITY  BLDT STOOZ BRSO,
JDRW  [PRT  STR0T TN TOB[I, FOODPINY WS JeTTON VBRI
BRBORMET. QBTN AN 3e003 3 EROTTY Z0BNYY TGRS méﬁeﬁm& 330T.
FOODPING IR B QWNE [PQ BRBSe ST, “WIECINT IHODFI” SO
TONRBRCRNT. DFOTT IR BFE CReBICRRONY ToTBRLeF Teds ﬁz;swm& JTOONTZT
SRBTY WENTE [RBFMES.

7. 2014-153¢  mOR  INDPY)  REAY  VeRQTON,  ®BUR  TOWICWIOH 0D
FOONF AVF BFHOHTON,  ToORD  TOWROWSCR  FOONF AVF BHOHTOND 30
@oﬁmi&/ﬁm@m@@@ﬁ% WTOINT  @oDF/3INT m@%/&’ndmﬁ/w%sa OOV EMD
NWTOSREN [PBORT  WWETE BOWORATOZ T, ST FoODF IO, WTTVBE
TRECRNT. T THEEONG  INDF  €oIR mYOP  BURRTONT /@0,
FVONFIVE BFHOHWOONY BHOIY 0T IWINTD, ITOT B AWO o03NTTW, BAI®
B BRPPTVONH /BN 2D FOONFAIVF BEORTOND ITF&HROTYT. AN LTWOTBI),
BRER LN STTN ST ST ROT WDTWTOTONY WK [Mor CIRET,
JFBT D) DROPRZ FPOY, BReHINTR FOWORATOZ OTITZ, RCRHTONY
503 RETORODT TROFINYG SHOT e JMor cRCRMET. AN PLRRFING IO
TS DBOFLD WTWIORTONYT WHTT CTBEONT. ANDF) DY OVTWIHTONE
BHOT STODERT LBVOT TOF HeEF NYDY, THER FTO LROFT T dets® NYOT INTDROT
BOFONICIT OVTOT 3B WROF A FNTY ToTLOT DWFNTI), To¥ TOFLOMIT.
$ SHFE IRFTY 0T T S8’ I TTORTE DWFD, “CBReRT D WFE” DO
TONBRRNT.

8. 2017-183¢ AROIQ ATy $03 HTMZT SRexdSnys Ipes o s oleend
(INT) DY Toe BT BRCRING OTTTT 0T OONZ, AN, VAT, NI
RTO  CIRemTONZY, To%, TFFTH [IS OIRCBINTIT [oRTeCL INT B[RS BRERS,
TIR.BT’. ©OLSeBT Jwox® 03edS (INT) DT R. BeTTOT WTX TFE BpewINAROON
Smgo&me?% @ZD@OSM%?:’D%CS. TT0 BReBIONE  ANTOF) 5@03355555{1 SeTzon
TOODPING 008K 2.20.0F. SHOT eSS WRHNBRIIWER, MOT DINY TITNTY
ATONFIBZ, BURPTOND/INT z;;:)eod) So%ﬁ@ﬁ DB BOINTW, 2T .R.Q. TIOR
RTNGE mwmm%}d. 53 008 WURHTHONE/INT 5@@@033 Soﬂ@r{@ﬁ mai esofmida,
FOR.R.2. TROR AWNTE  200BORT AT ONFITR), “Brezme A WIE” 0T
TONdTCRNT.

9. RFF0 BOT HeIT WG Y YRLL TWE: FIoFws FToF Ty 2018-193¢ mITY wBI
BBE ABeenSoNa €3§é deaFd & 9 6216-03-190-01-39438 SR.1000 ERWNRTZ, VRN
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BRAWIT. FBO THITI, AN BTLORFTHOW TONBIOND), TFT SHF T IRFTY
ATO ODTIBIY, TOOFOTR TONSATOZ ATOF Ty IRTJARX, BFOFO ST xos:jé: =Yg 71
T @ T 2018 (gRA-1)TY 8TV, FWFO STEITY ATO MWOT WILD WY
WY RRZT DWVITWBECH O[T, DBWOATTT. FFOFO STEITOZ TOT VALY )
Al mgwsaol TOBERT FOWOT ANV S%Fdﬂi =g xoajé:RGHCL 11 GRO 09 2019,
0OT008:18.01.203Q [BE 3ReRINTY CIPFTe [PRSH) TWOT WOINEYT TTd FWO

THOTFOW SPAT BRTBI), BTIONFIHOW TONESATOZ BADVZONI), F50F T, IQAT.

10. MY cleexTe  IRODI!, ITH  [IRTL IND  IBFIH BIBFOHZ,  (Cash
Management System - CMS) 2007 2000, ©TT08 $08m BGoNYTE ZWIDHTIORD
QeRT T LROVNWD TIVEAT BRI, INDT SR/ LROTNY WFOEFNIR DedE
TOBLRTOITTI. 5 008 WOFT/IN O3REWTD TEO) DWF MHB/ITN VT, SRCTBL® LROFRTY
VOB TeBBEONY ABLRMTT.

11. TRIDT @SN (RN E&maﬁ@é BPOBTRTITD, LJINY JSDY DT FID
AFFOBLRNT. () TOBNT BANT), BRRCBOAT 553553% GRIARS TRIBROT &
QWRFRT RO BAR IT  APFORCONT.  ITO 23303 BANTR),  BOWOTITY
wwoﬂmeﬁqﬁ WIRJIHZ TN %zz’gpﬁ@ﬁ@a DRDFRRT m;pe;mol LYRROBIET. (V)
QOTY FoBRTT FBY @m@% QEONOT IR ?gpd BANY INDT SANTPINES. ST
83 BANTD, LOBIWE AOOD WSBONOT THETRTOOT 303, GBS ITOHZSONT. R)NVIT X8
cdnexInRemON 2016-173¢ TOXFT WODTODTY LBNIRT VRTRIBY %0, LIHIIT
R.9.0. FDTWRYE TAT YT FINO DT CANRNDYSE. @7 S5 WA 1%

BDTIT AROWOT THEOHTYTOOT WRNTD, Be.1/- FPEBY HoDIRGRNIT.

12. TRZ / BN R zﬁdo&ﬁ:ﬁlgﬁom 330> (Depreciation / Amortization): 30z
ﬁoﬂ% 20130 @Rl || T BFT mag ©9 INOTJRIT TTTY, ?&maﬁ@ﬁ xsmm@l 3ed
O Qe (Straight Line Method) B3 ARy &8N, BRE IRFTY D0eOIT
D0eH/BEIPTL [PTERT SANY e T3oossanvwen xwﬁ@odaab‘% TOTOONT. LRRIE
BANTR, © BANE ﬁéojaz_’so% OO LRPTOD €=M @ew e%as BHOTT e VAN
ANDTY WHER 2B LT0TLOT &i@eﬁé (amortized) SRESINT. 93T 9&6 BANY W93
OB T3 FTSNT08T:

BIT’AD 60 IR
TRTT Ty 0H0BRLTITLANED 15 SXe
365¢0 LVTETronES 05 I
QT e.—oaﬁ:m@ws 10 II
TOTREIT” TO3THBR 03 Ixe
Fiivtael) 06 =X
2eBReJITRINR 08 =X
vprest gt 08 IR
13. 3oR &g@ WO T IOTRRT éaﬁn@md LYRRORTLIT 23Y BTOH ORI,

GOTeCHN BTN 3ON ﬁof’% 1961 TZ0H 301 ©RTONIR TOBETLICTNVE BRIT

o “ 56 ‘, o
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SHOTT 00 AFFOBURNT. BVOTRRT BT0H SORCIN TFE ©THOD 301 STOH B
SEBIT SToDNY DFTIT [TA TN OO BRFNT VBOODYI ATOD FTOANE
HTNDTZ), TSROVRWIT. IVOTRRE BOROZ, 2@ DRTTD  TYWOR  DF0FBYT 0
TODRT TVATNYOZ VT FANT STOT 3¢S AFFOAT.

BPOTRRE B3 é@rﬁoﬁaa’n@l zjé)%d@q DeTBe3eTT SO STWOH B %zzﬁ%& QTNTN @&35536(3
OIRPYTIE VWE TIVOTRRT B FOT HZOMOEITN B[, MHVETSONT.  INVOTRAE S
BOTOT, BOTICID TNOW[TRT ATTY DT BOKt IFNY SHTT e MHTLEZPNT.
VT BROTHRT R FORODI), BARTYT BTN 301 YTRTON HIVSFTINT. LoOT
TRNGYT 0oTRAE B FOTONTY, DD IPY, BRBLONT)Y DB BOXRBY PN
SO 0NN DTWTON YOT VOB SR FOTIONT, TR0V TIPTWRMOTT.

4. Ao Pogr:

®. RFOTE AN YUBNRPOT A0SR TR ANTDTYIT SPTTOR FOWOHATOF, T
BeIT, L0WEI-T[OSN T MENLONT, ACIRERFOD HTERYNZOMOEITON LOTTOTBI),
DONNTTON FRTBRMET.

. R SHTT ed B 00N0 BN FeIRROT TPTTOR, MO LI, BHFF IRFT
@o%d@ O3E233 TFEIT W WHONT =S VT a@oémws (actuarial valuation on
projected unit credit method) ©3593T &3 FomRoDH SRAT.

Q. 30T zjé)% Lo woésrﬁojaa’nol SOPIW, GIpIwINY; ajé)% QB 3edR oSN
?Dezsemmgd.

n g

al
‘oL
R

T WONTRNTHT 3[8Nned

o

BHFTTN LONIT JRFTB[ON BFFOT IBE SReBINIT, LDTRIRRIRORT
INDT TS FIFHIONT. AN C3WRTE ST, NYAEY. NP “oogg IF
&3~ xoﬁ@ojwﬂdagd. BTOOT LY B SF 323 WTURN NI “STIWOD =) ﬁa;s;
B33 ODI,” BOIPORIT.

2. A3RCTTV AL WEE:

SN BRE CAREBINW [TE JWCITINDL Tone DROLERT TPICRF  BReRINYR
TOWORATOZ ANV REBOTOL DUY BEOTIY, WTTOZ W TPIF), VITBOINT
TEOTD, AOWOTTey LY CFIEAFTN DWF TOFLONT. SO, FWATOR TN
WRFTE WTOWOLTFOOT T RETOIT TED YVTOIREN T3ST0ED TI|RY, FOLOTITYS, BBy
BRDF T BYoD  BURRTOAY  Terwe  RUY  TOWONTNAY BN
FOONFIVF TBFOHTWONYOT JEFOAT TOTT “WEHLOT WO~ DO @%ﬁaﬁ@aﬁd.

©.  2014-153¢  mOR NI BENY  RBRPOTOAD, ROy TOWDOWIOH =08,
FOONF VD DITORTVOND, TOVRDB  TJOWONE0D  FTOONF VTF BEORFTOND 3B
e:somida/mmé@faémﬂo WTOINT  TDF/INT m@%/@dﬂ&ﬁ/ﬁ%@ TWOLIVONEND
NTOIRER BRBLRT WTOTE, FOWOHATOZ BT, S8 TODF SO, WBCVSH
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TRENT. 3 IFS0DY NI OTITH, TSR wFordemeN Fedwen v &
BROT IDTRFOTONY 093K SMRFCRTSRMET, JFEBT DT TRORE ﬂaee,;é
O3RERINPR BOWOHATOZ WRVTTBI), BERHOTONY 303N REBOREDT3 TBINY
BTR0T DS [MOFONICIMET. INTY) POODLFINY TIOR TITES3 LBORLD
ORTWTORTONIR  ©PTWT  IBSONT.  ANIDF) AR ONTWPOTONY  IIOR
fcelenv@pin WROT A e’ NYIY, TR IO WROT WA e NYOT ANBHOT
DOFONIACRT  ODTOT W) POT T IFNYY  TTORT  DFNYIY, T
TOFRMDTT. & SHFE IRETY ROF TWA SETFIY TFORT DBFI, “cinexTd Y
WFB” QOTH JORSAOINT.  3TeS '8’ 8 BGNEY SReOTORT 1,083 S, WIFCIPNT
BED DD DB ARETI WRPBJH Tone  ROLRI @@a%mf FOROMOOORD
BRTTONHDTT.

.  AWFSY 2010-11 J¢ IOV BIDT BHOT TR BeOPTR ) FLODZINE
2037 T IO IMOFRBOD TR a%\%o\‘nm& eOOR BTN, B8 acgp@omg 013¢
PR 2011 00T MR TOCNSAWD AINIT BFRIY IRROFCOME  BADA
SO0 TMSOH SHOTH HeY VTITBIY, JeTwON FOORPING 0031 VRN
TRERIT. BT ST BTHFONY X.0.0F. STR0Z TRSNIRY, RERHTVOND /02,
TOONFATIF BEROTOND T ODTYTORFIOMED méfgdoe TO2eITT. RWO
DTWTVOTONHD TR, FRETOAT TOTT WVTRT WRNEOIPMOZYW. B3O
wswﬁ@ofm [TFO BT3¢ 50935:5%1 154 B2F.0..00. 2019, HT003:16.11.20198 533303
Q@F0T7-201900T 2007 LOOTTH.  FLOINIING 003X Tee VWNE SRRT J08T
OTR, © O3REBFONB “WPTTIT ATVONFI” Q0T TONBICONT. =NOTNRTTN,
[T TT  3T3e3 50935: .. 06 2.Q.0%F. 2013 QOzwos: 23.11.2016 To3 =
FORNFINSNR ATIONFIBI, OVF/PTT ST 309323053 BHO0T WS NMOF W
(B.R.E.) JRECMHET, ATO RBWABODD), AT “WITCIRT FTRONTFT” DO
TOMBReRNT.

Q.  REFOT B[S CSRCBINTZY, WA B YR 0eSoD DDTWITN AN FT0FTT
3363 xogsém 204 TF.2.200. 2009, HT007:22.02.2010003 Tonp INDT OB
RGHOD  ONIRTI  TFOT TROMER &o0n e 2.t 68 =IT  AeTORD,
TREDIRORT. ITO  TBRTN mgjo@ﬁ@:)ﬁ 7@656553&% 33 oeS VAT ATFO
SREBTOZ FOORFINYR WENE SRS FTONFITY 3RTRRIZOME BRZHOT
POTCONT.

3. BOAIOGNT 20T ©F WINT 03eewTONZ, BN T YV 0030 BZTWI TN
AN ATFTT ST 509323: Y 57 TF..3F. 2017, OF008:23.10.2017503
Qodpexs woednt 09 2QODNT Y TRTER BTOTT e el 15 BIT iedo&aﬂa&
DRETNERORT. IO Soz%o@ﬁ@?ﬁ r@ddcﬁédﬁ:@l T3 oS SPIT ATFO BTEITOI
JNDTY O OTB 2 CRTT BRTOHOT HOZPNG.
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wv. 30T RFFTT  TOSAERT BReRT  THeI  W0E, GImT AReRd  (INT)oDZY,
ODTWIRRYDRTTN BRTMER DY 2TOT SR 2t 112 BIT  BeIodd),
TETDIRORT. WO WIT TPTUSFIBW, JES 0, Cmwm odeexs (INT)oD
BRNEARWON0Z 30T, ATOFTT TPLD T5%TTY, DI Tom B T 25%0, T

TTOODNOOT POFCONT.

YW, JNDP) INT BRE 3REHRINY YDTWINRVILD 30 BT BOP WPYODOZTI, 2 &I YOI
9PONOTTIV, 6 T WPEMRRTOND, 150 = §e§ TTOONIT, 154 =T Weep
BTCCRTTZ), TONL D.AX. WDBLTODR o FoWTIY MBFHIT  FTORI),
REBOTLD TONL B IONT), ERWRTTN BRTMEN STR0H Hed 13 &3 FesdodT),
TTFOn e 50@35:@& 11 BeF..00. 2017, &T003:05.06.20173 =3T3e3303
TBDERORT. BTO BRTMER m%o@mf r@dqumm‘i JFF 0T BT xogﬂéﬁf& 1
TUE.Q.00. 2017, QOF003:05.06.2017308 =FE Q0B RFE CSRCRINTTON ONF T
BORBJERTY  WBNDBV NI BHIT  3e.ITT), BeIH0T &R -20198[TR
PORONT.

[T 0T BT xoa%: »Q 11 BeF.2.200. 2017, HT00%:0506.20173 2.99.%. BLOBEIFTONR
NP 2.tT 100 50&@5@30& FOFHeOoP ) BEHed YVTITTEONTI, DOQRSONT.
PQTE NP DOCDAT NI, WG JRTHOT PORSONT, 35 JRTIY Tw.1/~,
230 SR0HDOTD SRCOFLRNT.

3. QM) 3% FINTOZ OTITT/I, RLTOAT:

00T IXE QTSN TWT IR
K. v3ndY) K. v3ndY)
519406.56 TRE QUOABONOT BTG ae%@%d% 217210.85
1517.20 0.2.3eR.8.908 TS %@ﬁ@%cﬁ% 3472.00
792.50 D&Y @@50% ANTOOT BTONTS %@362\;6% 1104.75
0.00 TOSNFT QUDABN0T ACBOAT, 19.88
0.00 ??2,‘3@,3: Q0T TS aesom% 34.56
0.00 3.0.30R BWR BTLed DOTLWOT

E%G%@ﬁud% 627.57
0.00 D.00.8T°. 2.0 Q0T RLOTOATY, 50.94

570.00 éémrj\ D) BRIV QURBN0T FTHORNTT
E%G%@ﬁud% 225.00
1400.00 DeTFITTAOT TS %@3@%6% 2178.00
400.00 QEOTROFE QU A3CWOT aesom% 0.00
452.03 YOFOLTVIT YUAWOT ACBOAT, 0.00

7500.00 BRTM ToT TOTOTHN FOTOOD
QUDBCNOT ALTOAT, 3137.05
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3998.88 TIRAEED BDROINT IETY DT FIF Q)
QEDABONOT ACFOIT) 0.00
0.00 &.@o.a.dé.(sm)—%@eoja Soﬂ(pozbozﬁ
2EBONT, 416.21
0.00 BT TOTVT IO ODTOT AETOAT, 85561.27
SHBWN BT RLTOAT, 29.57
4968.68 300, XFor 0T 08eeRBoD ATICNFIO0T
ZONTTRTE WATHTT 6T 2166.84
541005.85 2, 316234.49
LOQTINTCIT VTR -
%008 I Bavie]y (5] T3 IR
K. v3neY) R. v3nreQ)
0.00 Q.200.8T°.2.2¢°. 00T AeBOTLICTING
8.3.05.3 BPROTEE 7.21
1983.34 D& D) WY I ATRSN
VTS FWTPISONT 0.00
234.31 MOg0eEd DRIV JETD Y FdF &
QUDABONOT REFORLDT OZVTO
TTLFSONT. 0.00
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 20th Annual General Meeting of Rajiv Gandhi Housing
Corporation Limited will be held on Satuardy, 05.12.2020 at 11.45 AM, registered office, 9th
Floor, 'E & F' Block, KHB Complex, Cauvery Bhavan, K.G.Road, Bengaluru-560 009 to transact the
following business:

1. Toreceive, consider, approve and adopt audited Balance Sheet as at March 31%, 2020 and
the profit & Loss Account for the year ended at the date along with the schedules, notes
andthe reportsofthe Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2.  Tofixremuneration for Statutory Auditors, appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India of the Company for the year 2019-20 and the remuneration be fixed as mutually
decided bythe Companyand Statutory auditors.

By order of the Board of Directors,
N.P Dhiren
Company Secretary

Place: Bangalore
Date: 25.11.2020

Note:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend

and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. The instrument of proxy
should reach the registered office at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the
meeting.
Proxy forms are enclosed for the convenience of the Members.

3. The Company being a Government Company, as per section 139 & 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, C&AG will appoint statutory auditors for the year ending 31.03.2020.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Ladies and Gentleman,

Directors express pleasure in presenting the 20" Annual Report of our Corporation for the
financial year, together with the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2020 and the Income and
Expenditure statement for the period from 01.04.2019t0 31.03.2020.

1. ABOUT THE CORPORATION

We are glad to inform you that our Corporation continues to play a significant role in
providing shelter to the poor and needy all over the State, both in Rural and Urban areas as
per the policy framed by the Government of Karnataka and the Government of India. The
role and responsibility of the Corporation increases annually since housing for socio-
economic weaker section continues to be a priority of successive Governments in the State.

During the current year, the Corporation continues to be responsible for the
implementation of the following programs of the Government:
e BasavaHousing Scheme.
e Vajpayee UrbanHousing Scheme.
e PMAY (Gramin) [Indira Awas Yojana (IAY)], a centrally sponsored scheme.
e Dr.B.R. Ambedkar Nivas Housing Scheme (Ruraland Urban).
e DevarajUrs Housing Scheme (Special Housing Scheme)(Rural and Urban).
e IndiraRural House Sites Scheme.
e Vajpayee Urban House Sites Scheme.
e PMAY (Urban), acentrally sponsored scheme.
e Chief Minister's 1 LAKH Multi-Storied Bengaluru Housing Scheme.
e 2019 Flood Affected Rehabilitation Scheme.

The Corporation envisaged to build 1,50,000 houses (including previous series) during the
Financial year 2019-20. As against this target, the Corporation has completed 1,32,973 houses
as on 31.03.2020, which includes 1,06,057 houses in rural areas and 26,916 houses in urban
areas.

During 2020-21, the Corporation envisages to complete 1,65,000 houses including remaining
target of previous years. The details are as follows:

Name of the Scheme Target
Basava Housing Scheme 50,000
Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Nivas Yojana 50,000
Devaraj Urs Housing Scheme 2,500
PMAY (Gramin) 41,000
Vajapeyee Urban Housing Scheme 12,500
PMAY (Urban) 9,000
TOTAL 1,65,000

® : 99 ', ®
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The Corporation is in the business of facilitating and provisioning poor to construct houses at
affordable price. Corporation provides first option to the beneficiary to construct her/his
own.

In case, if the beneficiary is not in a position to construct house on her/his own due to various
constraints, construction of the dwelling unit will be entrusted to State construction agencies
like such as KRIDLand District Nirmithi Kendras.

Past 20 years experience of the Corporation has proved that houses constructed by the
beneficiary on their own are having better quality than those constructed through the agency.
Because, if Government constructs the houses, it will only focus to provide essential
commodities. Whereas, beneficiaries addresses his needs better than Government agencies as
he invests his own saving ( both kind and cash) and plan/designs according to his requirement.

Directors have achieved success in maintaining organization structure lean and have controlled
administration and other overheads costs. The expenditure incurred are very minimal as
comparedtoit's volume of activities associated .

1. OPERATIONAL RESULTS
The scheme-wise progress achieved during the Financial Year 2020-21 are given below as

on end of 31.07.2020.

A. Housing schemes for EWS:

Schemes Target Completed

Basava Housing / Rural Ashraya Backlog 50,000 18,874
Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Rural) 41,000 3,212
Devaraj Urs Housing Scheme 2,500 801
Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Nivas Yojana (Rural) 40,00 07,446
Rural Total 1,33,500 30,333

Vajpayee Urban Housing Scheme 12,500 1,012
Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Nivas Yojana (Urban) 10,000 513
Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban) 9,000 4,369
Urban Total 31,500 5,894

GRAND TOTAL as on 31.07.2020 1,65,000 36227

g
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A. Sites schemes for EWS:

Schemes Target Distributed

Indira Rural House Sites Scheme 850
Vajpayee Urban House Sites 5000 345
Total sites 5000 1195

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the current year, the Corporation has received grants of Rs.2,882.26crores from
Government. The fund utilized during this yearis Rs.2,697.77 crores.

During the current financial year, the fiscal operations of the Corporation resulted in an
excess of Expenditure of Rs.0.54 crores over Income. but due to set-off of carry over excess
expenditure over income Rs.23.31 crores there is an excess expenditure over income of
Rs.23.85 crores, the same has been carried to the balance sheet. This accumulated loss is
mainly due to Guarantee Commission payable. The every year Government is providing
grants for guarantee commission under the budget, But in the financial year 2019-2020
Government has provided Rs.1023.52 lakhs as against the guarantee commission payable of
Rs.1023.52lakhs.

The Corporation functions as a non-profit organization and earns no margin either on the
funds provided by the Government for implementation of Housing schemes or from the
loan raised from financial institutions on behalf of Government . So the administrative and
other expenditures of the Corporation are provided by the Government through Budgetary
provisions.

2. NANNA MANE AFFORDABLE HOUSING SCHEME:

In order to provide permanent shelter to the LIG families viz., beedi workers, auto rikshaw
drivers, film industry technicians, garment workers, vegetable sellers, agarbatti workers,
petty contractors residing in Bengaluru, having annual income upto Rs.1,00,000/- the
Government has envisaged to provide shelter at the affordable price with all the basic
infrastructure through a new scheme viz., “"NANNA MANE”.

The super built up area of house will be 425 sq.ft. to 576 sq.ft. with G+2 model with single /
double bed room house. There are 3 types of houses viz., Bhagya, Sampada and Yashassu.
The unit costis Rs.4,57,325/-, Rs.5,55,737/- and Rs.6,07,837/- respectively. The entire unit
costis borne by the beneficiary from their saving and by raising loan from banks.

g
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In the 1% Phase the Corporation has taken up the project in the following locations:

(Figures are in dwelling units)

Sl. Place Bhagya Sampada | Yashassu TOTAL
No. (425 sq. ft.) | (505 sq.ft) | (576 sq. ft.)
1| Kodathi Village, Sarjapur Road,
Bengaluru 48 36 180 264
2 | Hunasemaranalli, Yelahanka,
Bengaluru 36 48 60 144
3 | Singhanayakana, Yelahanka,
Bengaluru 48 60 84 192
4 | Talaguppa Village, Ramanagara 72 108 696 876
TOTAL 204 252 1020 1476

Of which, in 1% Phase, 1,025 flats have been allotted through lottery system during
August 2011 and 539 flats are yet to be allotted.

As per the Tender conditions the construction agency had to complete the project and hand
over the same by May 2013. The agency has not completed a single project as on committed
date. Contractwasterminated on 14.10.2015 by issuing the notice.

Thereafter work order has been issued afresh to M/S KSHC (Karnataka State Habitat Centre)
as per KTPP Act in order to complete balance works at Singanayakanahalli 192 flats,
talaguppa 264 (Bhagya 12 and Yeshassu 252) flats and Kodathi 228 (Bhagya 48 and Yeshassu
180) flats, . M/S KSHC has completed the balance works pertainingto 192 flats (Bhagya 48,
Sampada 60, Yashassu 84). in Singanayakanahalli As per direction of 70" Board held on
25.07.2016, as of now 176 flats have been allotted to the eligible beneficiaries and lease
cum sale deed has beenissued to 160 beneficairies. 32 flats are vacant.

The Construction of Flats in Kodati (Bhagya 48 and Yeshassu 180 Total 228) is nearing
Completion and the infrastructure works in the Kodati are under Progress. As of end of
05.11.2019, 194 allottees have been selected. 174 Allottees have submitted all required
documents to the Corporation in order to execute Lease cum sale Agreement. Accordingly,
the corporation has issued Lease cum sale Agreement to the allottees. The allottees have
requested the corporation to transfer 36 flats from Sampad scheme to Yashassu scheme,
the same was approved by the Board. Now the construction work is entrusted to Karnataka
State Habitat Centre. The workis under progress.

The construction work at Talaguppa location (Bhagya 12 and Yeshassu 252 Total 264) is
under progress & the same will be completed within December-2020.

g
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1. HOUSING SCHEMES
A. BASAVA HOUSING SCHEME:

This is State sponsored scheme for providing housing facilities to socio-economically
weaker backward houseless families in the rural region. Annual income of the family is
defined as Rs.32,000/- under this scheme. The beneficiaries are selected by Gram
Panchayats through Gram Sabhas within the list of house less and siteless prepared by
the Gram Panchayats. The financial assistance provided under this scheme is
Rs.1,20,000/-. The Government has reserved 10% for Minority and 90% for
general/other categories since 2017-18.

The beneficiary eligibility criteria are as follows:

e Applicants must be mandatory woman (married or single-woman
homeowner), However, former soldiers, widowers, disabled persons and
senior citizens are eligible.

e The beneficiary should be a permanent resident of the same village and
enlisted as hut dwellers.

¢ The beneficiary's income should below the poverty line. (the present BPL
limit is Rs. 32,000/- per annum)

» Sale deed/HakkuPatra/Gift deed/Khathapatra should be in the name of
women beneficiary.

e The beneficiary should not have availed housing facilities under any other
scheme or department.

As per the Government order No. DOH 12 HAH 2020 dated: 19.05.2020, totally
Rs.1,17,785 houses were revoked under Basava Housing scheme. Those houses were
either not selected as against the target or at different stages in the log-in, houses or
blocked. Further the unstarted houses were also revoked.

Since 2010-11 to 2018-19, target of 17,33,211 houses has been issued under Basava
Housing Scheme. As against this target, the Corporation has selected Rs.15,45,405
beneficiaries and Rs. 11,23,326 houses have been completed as on 31.07.2020. The
detailsareas belows:

g
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Series Target |[Selection of | Completed | Under progress |Unstarted | Not OK
Beneficiaries Houses Houses Houses houses
2010-11| 645228 645228 582730 60678 183 1637
2013-14 159801 159801 129775 14935 428| 14663
2015-16 197252 197252 150356 24733 1043 21120
2016-17 223128 209027 121617 53239 4920 29251
2017-18| 351602 333630 137726 132939 14951 48014
2018-19 122109 465 122 254 88 1
2018-19
Addition 34091 2 0 2 0 0
Total 1733211 1545405 1122326 286780 21613| 114686

A. PRADHAN MANTRIAWAAS YOJANE (RURAL):

Prime Minister Awas Yojana (Rural), a flagship programme of the union Government's
was launched by Ministry of Rural Development by renaming the Indira Awas Yojana
during 2016-17. The central government has identified and prepared list of 6,38,757
houseless families on the basis of socio-economic caste and census (SECC-2011), and
as per the scheme guidelines, the eligible beneficiaries should be selected within the list
.The list was reviewed by the Grama Panchayat and found that there were 1,88,753
eligibleand 4,50,004 ineligible beneficiaries.

The scheme is designed to enable Gram Sabha to select BPL households. As per Scheme
guidelines 60% of the funds would be earmarked for SCs & STs, 15% for minorities and
remaining 25% for other categories. Over all 3% reserved for physically handicap.

Under this scheme, Central and State Government contribute in the ratio of 60:40. As
per the Gol's guidelines, cost per unit is fixed as Rs 1,20,000/- . Under state sponsored
scheme, Rs1,20,000/-is will be provided as subsidy for General Category, Rs.1,50,000/-
for SC/ST category. State Government will release * 30000/- over and above the subsidy
provided under Prime Minister Awas Yojane (Rural).

The Government of India has honored the State Government with First place for
Construction of Highest number of houses during 2017-18 (under 2 Lakh Category)

Government of India will allocate Physical and financial target every year. However, the
targetis not set during 2018-19. The details of the physical target allocated during 2019-
20isasfollows:-




0\ Rajiv (sandhi Housing Corporation Yimited Annual Report 2019-20 @

SC ST MIN Others TOTAL
6984 3461 1851 73704 86000

Since 2011-12 to July 2020 (2019-20), the Central Government has issued a target of
7,44,931 houses under Indira Awaas Yojane/ PMAY (Gramin). As against this target, the
Corporation has been selected 8,86,095 beneficiaries and completed 6,35,432 houses.
The details are given below :-

Series |Central Selection of | Completed Under Un Not OK
Government Beneficiaries Houses progress | started houses
Target Houses Houses
2011-12 96760 182082 142226 8415 45 31396
2011-12
Additional 31806 48340 36337 3176 10 8817
2012-13 107210 155977 111719 10011 28 34219
2013-14 87816 101831 85320 8221 68 8222
2014-15 94995 108198 87023 9054 53 12068
2015-16 94995 103315 81578 8756 46 12935
2016-17 93065 92394 61383 19976 10422 613
2017-18 52284 546291 29668 16619 7603 739
2019-20 86000 39329 178 9241 29506 404
Total 744931 886095 635432 93469 47781 109413

In order to expedite physical and financial progress within timeline, the corporation is
releasing funds directly to beneficiaries' Aadhaar linked bank account through online.

A. VAJPAYEE URBAN HOUSING SCHEME:

The Government is implementing “Vajpayee Urban Housing Scheme” in order to
provide housing facility to the Urban EWS houseless (before 2010-11 it was named as
Urban Ashraya). Rs.87,600/- has fixed as annual income of the beneficiary under this
scheme. The beneficiaries are selected by Urban Local Bodies from the list of houseless
and siteless. The financial assistance under this scheme is Rs.1,20,000/-. Since 2017-18
the Government has reserved 10% for Minority and balance 90% of the target for
general categories.

As per the Government order No. DOH 12 HAH 2020 dated: 19.05.2020, totally 30872
houses were revoked under Vajpayee Urban Housing scheme. Those houses were either
not selected as against the target or at different stages in the log-in, houses or blocked.
Further the unstarted houses were also revoked.

Since 2010-11 to 2018-19, 1,99,245 has target has been given under Vajpayee Urban

Housing scheme, your Corporation as against this target, 1,68,457 beneficiaries has
been selected and 80,002 houses have been completed. The details are given below :

o ‘, 105 ', o
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Vajpayee Urban Housing Scheme (as on July 2020):

Series Target Beneficiaries | Completed | Under Unstarted Not
selected houses progress | houses Ok
houses

2010-2011 64237 64237 26544 7540 0 30153
2012-2013 9999 9999 3329 1241 0 5429
2013-2014 16089 16089 10373 1327 0 4389
2013-14 Additional 2669 2669 1476 237 0 956
2015-2016 23895 23895 13934 2188 0 7773
2016-2017 19079 19080 10124 2706 0 6250
2017-2018 25000 17560 9428 4005 0 4127
2017-18 Additional 25000 14892 4793 5898 0 4201
2018-2019 13277 36 1 21 0 14

Total 199245 168457 80002 25163 0 63292

Implementation of Centrally sponsored Pradhan Mantri Awaas Yojane (Urban) in convergence
with State Urban Housing Schemes:

Gol has launched Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban ) during June 2015 to provide housing for
all. This Mission will provide central assistance to an eligible family for providing house through
any of the following four vertical.

In-situ slum redevelopment using land as resource.
Credit Linked Subsidy scheme.

Affordable Housingin Partnership (AHP).
Beneficiaries Led Construction orenhancement

P wnN e

Presently this mission is being implemented in 275 ULBs in convergence with State Housing
Schemes viz., Vajpayee Vasathi Yojana and Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Nivas Yojana, Devaraju Special
Housing scheme, Pourakarmika Gruha Bhagya Yojana

Under this mission, financial assistance of * 2.70 lakh per unit ( Vajpayee scheme : * 1.20 lakh and
PMAY (U) " 1.50 lakh )will be provided to beneficiary belonging to General Category " 3.50 lakh
per unit ( Ambedkar scheme : * 2.00 lakh and PMAY (U) * 1.50 lakh )to the beneficiaries
belonging to SC/ ST category.

Government of Karnataka has nominated Rajiv Gandhi Housing corporation Itd as a State Level

o ‘, 106 ', o
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Nodal Agency for implementation of Pradhan Manthri Awas Yojan (Urban). Urban Local Bodies,
Urban Development Authorities, Karnataka Housing Board, Karnataka Slum Development
Board and other agencies are identified asimplementing agencies.

Under this scheme, demand survey was conducted in all 271 ULBs. In the State, there is housing
demand for 19.11 lakhs. The houseless details collected during demand survey has been
uploadedin PMAY- MIS.

As end of July-2020, 2477 projects consisting of 579560 dwelling units with total project cost of
Rs.29473.38 crore have been approved by Gol under PMAY(U). Out of total project cost, Gol
share is Rs.8693.40 crores, State share is Rs.8341.82crores, Beneficiary Contribution cost is
Rs.1137.28crores and ULB share is Rs.1099.65crores. As on end July- 2020, GOl has released Rs.
2181.69 crores and GoK has released Rs.1701.08 crores. Presently the construction of 83698
DUs has been completed and 82600 DUs are under progress.

A. DevarajUrsHousing Scheme:

Since 2014-15, the Government is allocating target in the budget for the Special Housing
Scheme for providing housing facility exclusively for the following 14 special category houseless.
The scheme is renamed as Devaraj Raj Housing Scheme since 2016-17. The details of 14 special
Categoryis as follows:
®  Peoplelivingonfootpath/livingin public places
Physically handicapped
leprosy cured
HIV affected
Transgender
Sex workers
Devadasis
Widows
Freed bonded labourers
Scavengers
Exploited
people affected in communalriots & during strikes

Nomadic Tribes

Special occupation groups

The committee has been constituted with following composition in each district to identify,
selectand approvetheeligible beneficiaries belonging to the above special categories:
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Deputy Commissioner Chairman

Chief Executive Officer Deputy Chairman
Housing Nodal officer, ZillaPanchayath Member

Project Director, DUDC, DC Office Member

Assistant Commissioner Member
Commissioner/Chief Officer of all Urban Local body Member
Executive officer of Taluk panchayath Member

District level officer of the concerned department Member Secretary

asonend of July 2020, 41,713 houses have been completed since 2014-15 till 2018-19, under
Devaraj Urs Housing Scheme. This includes, target issued by Housing Department as well as by
otherdepartments. The details are asfollows :-

Series |Target Selection of |[Completed |Under Unstarted | Not OK | Subsidy to
Beneficiaries | Houses progress Houses Houses gach unit
2014-15| 17434 17435 12116 2007 2181 0 (1mZ§)
2015-16| 12408 12408 8576 1481 1663 0 |1.20/1.50
2016-17| 23573 23595 16816 3474 2696 0 |1.20/1.50
2017-18| 69000 14961 4194 6312 4010 0 |1.20/1.50
2018-19 905 905 10 357 520 0 |1.20/1.50
2019-20 246 246 1 9 235 0 |1.20/1.50
Total 123566 69550 41713 13640 11305 0 (1.20/1.50

Duringthe financial year 2019-20, under Devaraj Urs Housing Scheme, it is targeted to complete
4,000 houses including previous year target . As on end of March-2020, 3,049 houses have
been completed.

During the financial year 2020-21, under Devaraj Urs Housing Scheme, it is targeted to complete
complete 2,500 houses including previous year target. Asonend ofJuly-2020, 810 houses have
been completed.

A. Dr.B.R.AMBEDKAR NIVAS SCHEME

The Government is implementing Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Nivas Scheme since 2015-16 series to
provide housing facilities for economically and socially backward SC and ST beneficiaries of
Urban and Rural areas. Under the scheme, the applicant must comply with all the following
qualifications to obtain housing facility.

o Applicants must be mandatorily belongs Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes.

o Applicants must also be mandatorily woman (married or single-woman
homeowner), However former soldiers, widowers, disabled persons and senior
citizensare alsoeligible.
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. The applicant's family should belongs to Socio-economically backward section and
the annual income should be Less than Rs. 32,000/ - in rural areas and Rs.87,600 / -
intheurbanarea.

Under this scheme, in the budget speech of 2017-18, it has been announced to provide
houses for all Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes on demand basis. Financial assistance
of Rs.1,75,000/ - per family will be providedin ruralareaandRs.2,00,000/ - will be provided
inthe urban area.

Dr. BR Ambedkar Nivas Scheme (Rural) Progress Report:

Series Target Selection of Completed | Under Unstarted | Not Ok | Subsidyto
Beneficiaries | Houses progress | Houses houses | each unit
Houses (in%)
2015-16 100000 98683 66149 16184 44 16306 1.50
2016-17 160000 142588 84669 30566 15 27338 1.50
2017-18 *156000 162405 52150 71673 299 38283 1.75
Total 260000 403676 202968 118423 358 81927

* Providing homes on demand in 2017-18.

Dr. BR Ambedkar Nivas Scheme (Urban) Progress Report :-

Series  |Target Selection of Completed |Under Unstarted Not Ok | Subsidy to
Beneficiaries | Houses progress |Houses houses | each unit
Houses (in3)
2015-16 50000 20089 11578 2708 6 5797 1.50
2016-17 90000 30015 15568 5901 2 8544 1.50
2017-18 * 11462 4156 4868 110 2328 2.00
Total 140000 61566 31302 | 13477 118 | 16669

* Houses were provided on demand during 2017-18.

The project aims to complete 42,000 houses during the financial year 2019-20, As on end of
March 2020, 28,499 houses were completed , including balance houses of the previous
series .

The project aims to complete 50,000 houses during the financial year 2020-21 and As on end of
July-2020, 7959 houses are completed, including houses provided during the previous series.

A. RURALASHRAYA AND VAJPAYEE URBAN SITE SCHEMES:

The Government of Karnataka is implementing two main Schemes viz., Rural Ashraya
House Sites Scheme and Vajapayee Urban House Site Scheme for providing sites to site-
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less beneficiaries' across the state. Under all the Housing Schemes, one of the pre-
condition for selection of beneficiariesis the beneficiary should own site.

The Corporation was not able to achieve progressin housinginthe urbanareasdueto non-
availability of beneficiaries owning sites. Alarge number of deserving families both in rural
and urban areas do not avail the housing benefit as they do not own sites. This has
necessitated either to identify suitable Government land or to purchase suitable private
land, so as to allocate sites for the site-less eligible beneficiaries. Hence RGHCL has laid
emphasis on allocation of sites in both ruraland urban areas. Since the Financial Year 2018-
19 till July-2020 the Corporation has allocated 10,125 sites under Urban and Rural areas .
The details are as follows:

SI. No. Financial Year Achievement
1 2018-19 4518
2 2019-20 4412
3 April 2020 to
July 2020 1195

Provision has been made to District Land Purchase Committee to purchase private land in

case of non availability of Government land. In order to facilitate to purchase land in rural
and urban areas, the government has enhanced land purchase rates. The details of the

revised land purchase rates fixed by the Government for purchase of land isas under.

SL. Area Guidelines value Maximum
No. Rates

1. Rural Area Guidelines Value 4 times| Rs.9.00 Lakhs
2. Town Panchayath Rs.12.00 Lakhs
3. Town Municipal Corporation Rs.15.00 Lakhs
4, CMC 3 times of Guidelines Rs.22.50 Lakhs
5. City Corporation Rs.37.50 Lakhs
6. BBMP Limits Rs.75.00 Lakhs

The details of fund released for the purchase of 311.34 acrea of land, for providing house

sites to the eligible families in rural and urban areas, since 2018-19 to till July 2020 is as

follows.
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SI.No Financial year Purchased of Land
(Acre & Cents)
2018-19 198.95
2019-20 90.36
Apr 2020 to July 2020 22.03

“1 Lakh Multi Storey Bengaluru Housing Programmee”

The “1 Lakh Multi Storey Bengaluru Housing Programmee” has been formulated based on a Self-
Sustaining model for construction of 1 Lakh multi-Storey Houses in and around Bengaluru for
the EWS and other eligible poor on the Government land provided by Revenue Department by
mobilizing the funds under State Schemes viz., Dr. Ambedkar Nivas Yojana and Vajpayee Urban
Housing etc., in convergence with “Housing for all (HFA)' scheme of the Government of India
along with beneficiary contribution and cross-subsidy by leveraging suitable Government lands
wherever possible under PPP model. The Scheme was approved vide G.O no.DOH 57 HAH 2017,
dated 23.10.2017.

Construction of 46,499 (G+3 to S+14) Multi Storied buildings of 54 places under “1 Lakh Multi
Storey Bengaluru Housing Programmee” including infrastructure cost of * 4475.57 Crores of 50
DPRs has been approved by 4™ SLECAH meeting held on Dated:19.09.2018 held under the
Chairmanship of Chief Secretary, GoK.

GoK vide GO No:115:HFA:2018:(Part-1) Bengaluru, Dated:24.11.2018 has accorded
administrative approval toimplement 50 projectsat estimated cost of Rs.4475.57 Crores

GoK vide G.O No. HD 31 HFA 2019(Part-I) Dated:16.01.2020 had accorded approval to take up
construction of remaining 53501 DUs in G+3 model under Phase-ll.

The Progress of the project is as follows:-

Approved DUs From Central Government 1,00,000 Du's
Phase-I Work Details
Administrative approval Dus 46,499 Du's
(G+3 to S+14)
Tendered Amount Rs.4475.57 Crores
Tendered DUs of issued Work Order 43,867 Du's
Tender Approval Stage 1,282 Du's
Retendered 1,350 Du's
Site clearance 31,382 Du's
Earthwork Excavation 12,806 Du's
Foundation Level 8,024 Du's

g



0\ Rajiv (sandhi Housing Corporation Yimited

Annual Report 2019-20 @

Plinth Level 1,549 Du's
Roof Casted 16 Du's
Site Clearence/ Levelling 8,987 Du's
No. of Du's yet to start 12,485 Du's

Phase-Il Work Details:53,501 (G+3) Dus

Administrative approval Dus

2,064 Du's

Estimated Amount

Rs.233.27 Crores

DPR Preparation stage houses

| 8,000 Du's

A. Flood Affected Resettlement Plan for 2019

The Revenue Department has declared 120 taluks / cities that falls within 25 districts of the state as

flood prone areas by issuing the order.

As per Guidelines, Central Government has fixed compensation of Rs. 5200/- for 15% damaged

houses, Rs.95,100/-was fixed for severe and partial damaged houses, and the State Government

has enhanced compensation amount as follows.

Categ Percentage of houses | Unit Cost Percentage of houses Unit Cost
ory Damaged Authorised | Damaged Unauthorised
A Fully Damaged House Fully Damaged House
(75% to 100% Damaged) 5,00,000.00 | (75% to 100% Damaged)
House Re-construction House Re-construction
In-situe 1,00,000.00
Reconstruction 5,00,000.00
B | Partial Damaged House Partial Damaged House
(26% to 75% Damaged) (26% to 75% Damaged)
House Repair 3,00,000.00 House Repair 1,00,000.00
House Re-Construction 5,00,000.00 | House Re-Construction
Ins-itue 1,00,000.00
Reconstruction 5,00,000.00
C |Minor Damaged House
(15% to 25% Damaged) 50,000.00 Minor Damaged House
(15% to 25% Damaged) 50,000.00
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Out of 127046 victims of 2019-flood, till date 1400.78 crores have been released to 125941 eligible
victims. District wise details are as follows:
SI. Category A Category B2 (Reconstruction) Category B1 (Repair) Category C
No. | District |Eligible |Subsidy Amount | Eligible |Subsidy | Amount Eligible | Subsidy |Amount [Eligible [Subsidy Amount
Benefic |Received Released | Benefic |Received | Released Benefic | Received |Released |Beneficia|Received Released
iary Beneficia iary Beneficia iary Beneficia ries Beneficia
ries ries ries ries
1 |Bagalkot 545 535 16.89 2372 2309 72.05 173 171 4.21 8640 8625 43.13
2 |Ballari 1 1 0.00 92 88 2.44 7 7 0.17 2355 2352 11.76
3 |Belagavi 6001 5950 165.79| 11280 11230 300.57 457 45§ 7.22| 26789 26595 132.98
4 [Chamaraja
nagar 27 27 0.84 23 23 0.59 3 3 0.03 64 63 0.32
5 | Chikkamaga
luru 457 454 10.71 368 364 12.19 168 167 3.70 1600 1593 7.97
6 |Chitradurga 4 4 0.04 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 788 604 3.02
7 |Dakshina
Kannada 305 305 7.98 97 97 2.67 94 94 1.20 284 284 1.42
8 |Davanagere 13 11 0.35 24 24 0.77 0 0 0.00 1510 1510 7.55
9 [Dharwad 118 116 3.76 1471 1470 50.88 162 159 2.52| 18923 18912 94.56
10| Gadag 401 397 10.96 703 686 17.46 151 150 3.14 1596 1580 7.90
11|Hassan 143 142 3.49 623 622 14.65 227 227 3.83 1037 1031 5.16
12|Haveri 363 351 9.82 5488 5285 130.48 657 651 5.00 15022 14979 74.90
13| Kalburgi 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
14| Kodagu 221 216 3.85 125 125 1.65 167 159 1.83 1588 1540 7.70
15| Koppal 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 3 3 0.02
16| Mandya 27 27 0.36 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 17 17 0.09
17| Mysuru 204 204 5.09 1039 1032 28.02 266 266 5.11 3240 3228 16.14
18| Raichur 8 8 0.11 12 12 0.23 5 5 0.08 383 380 1.90
19| Shivamogga 333 324 7.83 514 505 10.48 85 82 1.30 3392 3320 16.60
20| Udupi 49 47 0.46 26 26 0.67 100 100 0.71 420 416 2.08
21| Uttara
Kannada 124 123 3.09 488 488 13.65 96 96 1.81 2237 2237 11.19
22|Vijayapura 0 0 0.00 10 10 0.33 8 8 0.14 142 142 0.71
23| Yadgiri 0 0 0.00 3 3 0.12 0 0 0.00 88 88 0.44
Total 9344 9242| 251.42| 24758 24399 659.90 2826 2801 41.97| 90118 89499 | 447.54
@ L
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A. OTHER DEPARTMENT WORKS

A. GOVERNMENTPRIMARY SCHOOLTEACHERS QUARTERS -GURUBHAVAN

The Corporation was entrusted with construction work of 213 Blocks (each block
consisting of 8 house) in Phase-l to Phase-5 from 2007-2008 to 2011-2012 at the
approved cost of Rs 4925.42 lakhs by the Department of Public education to provide
quarters/Houses for the Primary School Teachers working in different Rural Backward
areas in Karnataka. The Corporation had prepared Type Designs along with the
Estimates based on the soil conditions and got the administrative approval from the
Education Department for construction of Gurubhavans in Raichur, Belgavi, Gadag,
Haveri, Uttar Kannada, Kolar, Shimoga, Chickmagalur, Mandya, Mysore, Bellary, Koppal,
Bagalkot, Bijapur, Chitradurga, Davanagere, Chikkaballapur, Tumkur, and
Chamarajanagar, Gulbarga, Bidar, and Bengaluru(Rural) districts in Phase-I to Phase-V
atanunit costranging fromRs. 4.17 lakhs to Rs 5.59 lakhs.

The Department of Public education has released the entire amount. The construction
works of Gurubhavans were entrusted to the Nirmithi Kendras of concerned districts.
The detail physical progressis as follows :-

Sl. Name of the | Name of Phase/ | Number of | Under Handed
No. | Department | the Works | year Units progress over
1 Department | Teachers’ | 2007-08 77 18 59
2 of Public Quarters 2008-09 23 04 19
3 Instruction (Guru 2009-10 29 09 20
4 bhavans) | 2010-11 26 05 21
5 2011-12 15 04 11
Total 170 40 130

Out of 210 units, 43 complexes have been surrendered to Education Department due
to non availability of sites.

The 40 works which under progress, will be completed by March 2021 and hand over to
the education department.

A. IMPLEMENTATION OF IHSDP PROJECT

The Corporation has been entrusted with construction work of 5536 houses in Phase-l &
Il under IHSDP in various cities and towns of Ramanagar, Belagavi, Gadag, Koppal,
Mysore, Chikkaballapur, Gulbarga, Bengaluru (Rural), Kolar, Chikkamangaluru&Mandya
districts. The cost per unit is Rs.1,35,000. RGHCL is executing these projects through
Nirmithi Kendras of concerned districts. MoU has been entered with KSDB (Karnataka
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Slum Development Board), Bengaluru for the construction of 5536 houses at project
costof Rs. 7453.35 Lakhs

5536 houses have been completed and handed over to Karnataka Slum Development
Board. KSDB has issued work order to RGHCL for providing basic infrastructures viz.,
water supply, UGD, community hall, Borewell etc. RGHCL in-turn entrusted the work to
Nirmithi Kendras. Accordingly, infrastructure work has been completed and handed
overto KSDB.

B. IMPLEMENTATION OF BSUP PROJECT

KSDB has entrusted construction work of 659 houses including infrastructure to RGHCL
at project cost of Rs.13.88 Crores at A.D. Halli, Byrasandra, Nellurpuram, Desiya Nagar
and Venkatala for slum dwellers of Bengaluru Urban under BSUP scheme. RGHCL Inturn
has entrusted these works to KSHC and Bengaluru Nirmithi Kendra Urban.

Under this scheme, 659 houses including infrastructure have been completed and
handed over to Karnataka Slum Development Board.

C. CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-LEVEL SCHOOL COMPLEX BUILDING (SARVA SIKHSANA
ABHIYANA)

Director of State Planning has entrusted construction work of totally 106 (phasel and 2)
multi-storied school complexes with an estimated cost of Rs. 1537.00 lakh under Sarva
Shikshana Abhiyana, Karnataka. RGHCL entrusted these works to KSHC and Nirmithi
Kendra-Bengaluru (Urban), Nirmithi Kendra-Bengaluru (Rural) and Cashutec Building
center. Till date, Department has released Rs.1581.57 lakhs to RGHCL towards this
work.

Out of these, so far 86 multi-storied school complexes have been completed and handed
over to Education Department.

Construction of balance 05 complexes is under progress. Works will be completed
within March 2021 and will be handed over.

E. CONSTRUCTION OF VETERINARY DISPENSARY BUILDING (RIDF-13 & RIDF-14)

Department of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Services has entrusted the construction
of 114 Veterinary Dispensary Buildings to RGHCL in various Districts of state from 2007-
08 to0 2009-10, Total Project cost is Rs.1639.55 Lakhs and the Veterinary Department has
released entire amount to RGHCL. RGRHCL is implementing this project through
concerned Nirmithi Kendras.

Construction of 114 Veterinary Dispensary buildings have been completed and handed
over to Education Department.
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D. CONSTRUCTION OF KKGBV HOSTEL BUILDING

Department of Public Education has entrusted the construction work of 59 (G+1) KKGBV
Hostels buildings to RGHCL at the Total Project cost of Rs.3453.25 lakhs (Phase 1 &
Phase-2). The workis entrusted to the concerned District Nirmithi Kendras.

Due to non availability of site at 10 locations, construction of Hostels has been
surrendered to Education Department.

Till now, construction of 38 Buildings has been completed and handed over to the
Department

Construction work of balance 11 buildings is under progress and The same will be
completed within March-2021 and will be handed over.

G. CONSTRUCTION OF BBMP WORKS OF RAJRAJEWSHARINAGAR ZONE

During 2009-10, BBMP, Rajrajeshwari Nagar zone has entrusted construction work of
housing including Infrastructure under 22.75% SC/ST Development Programme with
project Cost of Rs.1335.00 lakhs. It includes construction of Hostels, School Buildings,
Anganawadi Kendras, Toilets and other infrastructure development works. Till date
BBMP hasreleased Rs. 1147.00 lakhs to RGHCL.

The work has entrusted to Karnataka State Habitat Centre, Bengaluru
NimithiKendra(Rural) and Bengaluru Nirmithi Kendra (Urban). out of 476, 345 Houses
were completed. Construction work of 131 houses were surrendered to BBMP due to
non availability of site. The infrastructure works viz., Drainages, culverts, CC roads,
School Buildings, AnganawadiKendras, Toilets were Completed and handed over to
BBMP. Construction of community hall at Siddharth Nagar is nearing completion and the
same will be completed with within December 2020 and handed over.

A. IMPLIMENTATION OF ASAARE PROJECT:

Revenue Department has entrusted the Construction work of 14850 Houses under
Aasare Scheme for flood victims in North Karnataka Districts of Bagalkote, Gadag,
Dharwar, Bijapur and Raichur at the total project Cost of Rs 190.23Crores to RGHCL.
Department has released entire amount. RGHCL In-turn has entrusted these works to
concerned Nirmithi Kendras. The detail progress of the work is as follows:
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Sl. No/ Name of the| Name of | Phase/ |Number of | Under Handed
Department| the Works| year Houses Progress over
started
1 Revenue Asaare 2009-10 | 13704 119 13585
Department | Houses

construction of 1146 houses have not been commenced due to site problem.

The 119 houses which are under progress will be completed within March-2021 and will
be handed over to the department.

Other Completed projects by RGHCL :-

Sl. | Name of the Name of Total Yearin Under Remarks

No.| Department the Works Estimated cost | which Progress

(Rs. In Lakhs) | the work
started

1 KSRSAC Construction of 450.00f 2012-13| Completed Handed
Corporate office at over to
GKVK Campus Department
2 ISEC Construction of 113.47) 2013-14| Completed Handed
Facility Centre & over to
Arch/Gate Department
3 KBITS Construction of 864.29| 2011-12| Completed Handed
Corporate office over to
at Electronic City Department
4 | Endowment | Multipurpose 337.45 2011.12| Completed Handed
department | hall at Subhramanya over to
Temple premises Department

7. BASICINFRASTRUCTURE FACILITY TO NEW ASHRAYA LAYOUT

The Corporation has taken up construction of houses both in Urban and Rural areas under
various Government sponsored schemes. In some Laybouts, though houses were completed,
but, such houses were not occupied by the beneficiaries, due to lack of infrastructure facilities.
Earlier provision was not made for providing infrastructure works under the budgetary
allocation. Taking note of this, the Hon'ble Chief Minister has announced to provide funds
towards basicinfrastructure for newly developed layoutin the budget 2013-14".
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Accordingly , Government of Karnataka has earmarked Rs. 25 Crores for the year 2013-14,
Rs. 1.00 Crore for the year 2014-15 and Rs 25 crores for the year 2015-16 for providing basic
infrastructure facilities to the newly developed Layout. As on date the corporation has

received Rs.51crores of grants. But, No Grants has been allocated during 2016-17 and 2017-

18.

The corporation has accorded approval for proposal received from District Administration
pertaining to 30 locations with estimated cost of Rs.49.34 crores. Of which, work was

completed in 16 locations. Work is under progress in the balance 14 locations. The details

are asfollows:

INFRASTRUCTRE WORKS (Rs. In Lakhs)

NSCI). District Location of Project H':')?‘::S To/tzllﬁlct;es A'::::;::‘::;Zt Remarks

1 Belgum Raibag 150 8.00 190.33 Completed

2 Gulbarga Green City & Kesartagi 1374 38.00 1199.09 Completed

3 Gulbarga S.M. Krishna colony 196 6.00 213.30 Cancelled

4 Bagalkot Mudhol 350 10.00 204.39 Completed

5 Bagalkot Rabkavi Banhatti 750 27.00 379.67 Completed

6 Shimoga Bommanakatte 220 8.00 212.32 Completed

7 Gadag Naragund 102 3.50 157.54 Completed

8 Bagalkot Ballur 215 8.20 9.05 Completed

9 Mysore H.D Kote 116 6.50 15.02 Completed
10 Dharwad Rottigawad 135 4.32 7.18 Completed
11 Bagalkot Yadahalli 153 5.00 21.95 Completed
12 Tumkur Sira Beedi Workers layout 281 7.14 307.99 Completed
13 Bangalore(U) Byalakere 28 1.00 46.60 Completed
14 | Dakshina Kannada Idya 85 2.50 40.64 Completed
15 Raichur Maraladinni 59 2.00 30.03 Under Progress
16 Raichur Paigamber Nagar 2.00 62.28 Under Progress
17 Raichur Lingasuguru (Matturu) 73 2.00 44.20 Under Progress
18 Raichur Gadratagi 22 1.00 20.22 Under Progress
19 Raichur Bappuru 2.00 69.53 Under Progress

g




20 Raichur Sindhanur (Gunda) 22 1.00 21.04 Under Progress
21 Raichur Sindhanur (Gunda) 46 2.00 58.75 Under Progress
2 Raichur Lingasuguru (Matturu Sy.No: 26 1.00 18.59 Under Progress
13/4)
23 Kolar Shrinivaspura 25.24 675.55 Completed
24 Hassan Arasikere(Banavara ) 9.00 316.33 Under Progress
25 Davanagre ShivanaH:;::;laiaNX:hn::;:iLayout 561 10.08 197.46 Under Progress
26 Davanagre Honnali Town Panchayat 47 1.20 41.62 Under Progress
27 Udupi 42nd Aleuru 124 4.00 160.00 Under Progress
28 Belgaum Athani 3.00 89.08 Under Progress
29 Udupi 80 Badagabettu 2.00 67.23 Completed
30 Tumkur koratagere 1.00 58.15 Completed
Total 4934.13

NEW INITIATIVES ADOPTED IN IMPLEMENTATION OF HOUSING SCHEMES:

The following are new initiative adopted by the Corporation in the implementation of
housing schemes:

Review of progress based on automatic Global Information System (GIS): Physical
progress of houses constructed by beneficiaries are captured through GPS based mobile
& uploaded online. The technology is being installed to review of these houses through
automatic Global Information system.

Selection of beneficiary through lottery system: Government vide its Circular No. DOH
51 HAH 2013 dt. 05.08.2013 has brought a modification in selection of beneficiary i.e.,
“selection through Lottery”. The Local Bodies have to bifercate the target issued to
them category-wise. In case the eligible beneficiaries are more than the target, in such
cases the beneficiaries should be selected in Gram Sabha / Ashraya Committees through
lottery system. In order to bring transparency in the selection process, the entire
beneficiary selection processis video graphed.

GPS verification of Vacant Site: After beneficiary selection by the LBs, the PDOs/
Engineers will certify GPS verification of vacant site of the selected beneficiaries. One of
the eligibility criteria for the selection of beneficiary is that the beneficiary should own a
site. This process authenticates the said eligibility criteria of selected beneficiaries. In
case beneficiary does not own site, he will be removed from the list.
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® Enclosure of Gram Sabha / Urban Ashraya Committee Resolution of the selected
beneficiaries: After GPS verification of vacant site, the eligible beneficiaries details
along with the Gram Sabha / Urban Ashraya Committee Resolution copy should be
uploaded in Corporation's Website by the Executive Officer of TP in respect of Rural and
Chief officer/Commissioner in respect of Urban, to cross verify beneficiary list agaist
Resolutions. If found correct, the same will be approved by EO of TP / Chief officer or
Commissioner through Digital Signature. If there is any difference , the list will be
returned to GP/ULB for rectification.

e Online approval to beneficiaries list by CEOs of ZP and also by RGRHCL only through
DSC (Digital Signature Certificate): After the approval by EO of TP / Chief officer or
Commissioner the proposal will be submitted to District Administration for approval
through online only. The District Administration after verification will approve the list
through its DSC and forward the same to the RGHCL for final approval through online.
After receipt of the proposal, RGHCL will accord its final approval to the list within 24
houses. The said new system reduces the time and cost incurred in traveling from district
to Head Office.

® Intimation to all the Implementing Officers regarding approval of the list: Once the
approval has been granted from RGRHCL, the SMS will be sent automatically to all the
Implementing officers i.e., DCs, CEOs of ZPs, Eos of TP, COs/Commissioners, PDOs
informing the same.

e Intimation to the selected beneficiaries: Once the approval has been accorded from
RGHCL, SMS will be sent automatically to the beneficiaries including Implementing
Officers, informing them that they have been selected as beneficiaries and to collect the
work order from the respective Local Bodies. Apart from the approval, details of
opening of bank account, stage-wise fund release, reasons for non-release / rejection
will also be intimated to the beneficiary. This is a beneficiary-friendly mechanism
wherein beneficiary need not visit to Office often to check the status of his application.

® Online printing of work order: As soon as the beneficiary list is approved by RGHCL,
beneficiary-wise work order will be generated online and ULB can take print out and
issued within 3 days of approval.

® Online updation of GPS Enabled Progress report: Earlier the PDOs / ULB Engineers
would update the physical progress by capturing GPS photos through mobile handset &
the same would be considered for release of fund. But capturing the GPS based photos
of houses of all villages pertaining to Gram Panchayat by Panchayat Development Officer
would consumed time. Hence, “Indira Mane App was introduced to enable
beneficiaries to capture & update the progress on their own in the RGHCL website. This
hasimproved progress.

The Corporation has entrusted the task of online updation of GPS enabled progress
report to PDOs in respect of rural area and ULB Engineers in respect of urban areas. The
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Corporation hasimparted extensive training to the said officials in this regard.

e Vasati Vigil App:

8.

The Corporation is implementing various central and state sponsored housing
schemes in urban and rural areas. Many complaints were received under these
housing schemes. In order to address grievances, "Vasati Vigil" Mobile App has been
developed by the corporation by adopting innovative technology. This ''Vasati Vigil"
Mobile App is effective in preventing misuse of Govt grants as it verify the location of
beneficiary's house. Through this app, we can ensure the selection of beneficiaries in
Gram Sabha, construction of house, construction of house in a mortgaged property
We can compare photos of different stages, verify Aadhaar and bank account.

A team conducts joint inspection, authenticates construction of house and release of
funds as per norms using the Vigil App.

This enables release of fund only to eligible beneficiaries as it identifies ineligible
beneficiaries selected by violating the norms and prevents misuse of Government
grant

Sofar, 226053 houses have been verified through “Vasathi vigil” App. Of which, total of
192000 houses were approved and the remaining houses under scrutiny.

Establishment of Customer Care Center: -

RGHCL is providing houses as well as sites in the rural and urban areas through various
schemes. Every year, beneficiaries are selected by the Gram Panchayat as against the
target set by the Government and fund is directly released to the beneficiaries on the
Aadhaar basis.

A Customer Care centre has been established to address the issues encountered
duringimplementation of schemes, release of fund and other technical problems.

Professionals have been appointed exclusively to receive calls from the district / taluk /
villages. Every call is registered, in order to address grievances immediately.. A SMS
will be sent beneficiary confirming the lodging of complaint. Upon disposal, SMS will
be sent to the concerned once again. This has helped the state Govt to address the
public grievances tothe great extent.

“JUSTINTIME” RELEASE OF FUNDS TO THE BENEFICIARIES ACCOUNT

Directors are very happy to inform you that the Corporation as a step ahead to “E-Fund
Transfer & online monitoring” system, has introduced “Online Transfer of Funds to the
Beneficiaries Account”. Earlier the fund was used to release to Gram Panchayats online.
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Thereupon President and Secretary of Gram Panchayat would issued “ account Payee”
checkto the beneficiaries. It would took 7-10 days for realization.

At present, the Corporation is releasing amount directly to the Beneficiaries' Bank Account
based on the progress updated by the Local Bodies. Forthis purpose, the Corporationitself
has opened beneficiary-wise bank accounts centrally and the account numbers of the
beneficiaries were intimated to the Implementing officers. Now, even as a step ahead to
this, funds are being released to the beneficiaries' Aadhaar linked bank account. On
account of this, task of opening “zero balance account” was discontinued.

The main advantages of the said fund transfer is sitting at the RGRHCL Office funds can be
transferred online to the thousands of selected Beneficiaries' Bank accounts at a time,
within hours. This ensures elimination of various intermediate stages in fund transfer and
consequent delay. It also ensures instant credit of subsidy amount to respective
beneficiaries account.

9. RECOVERY OF ASHRAYA LOANS & LOAN WAIVER

The Government had introduced a new scheme viz., “Nanna Mane NannaSwathu” wherein
the interest is waived off if the outstanding principal amount is repaid in single installment
and the said beneficiary is released from the mortgage deed. This scheme is effective from
the year 2011-12. Under this scheme, the Corporation has recovered 7.38 crores in Rural
areaandRs.33.42 croresin Urban areaand 20753 beneficiaries have been benefited.

In Budget speech-2014-15, the Hon'ble Chief Minister has announced the waiver of Ashrya
loan along with interest. This will benefit 10.84 lakhs beneficiaries. As on date 5.1169 lakhs
debt free certificates have beenissued.

10. ESTABLISHMENT OF KOUSHALYA SHAALE-FINISHING SCHOOL

Directors are happy to inform that our Corporation has established an unique Training
Institution in the State at Rajiv Gandhi Technology Centre (Corporate Office Building) at
Kengeri Satellite Town, Bengaluru. This training Centre has all basis infrastructure. Since
June 2008, training are being carried out in this centre.

Itis envisaged to impart technical/professional training to the fresh Engineering Graduates,
Diploma-holder, semi-skilled, un-skilled and other unemployed people in both Rural and
Urban Areas in the State. KoushalyaShaale is accommodated in a sprawling building with
necessary infrastructure and is being well equipped with the state-of the art technology and
faculty with hands on experience drawn from most Reputed Institutions and Industry.

The School aims to enhance the skills of targeted group and develop them as per the
Industries' requirement which enhances their career prospects. Within a short span of its
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existence, Koushalya Shaale was able to train a good number of Diploma-holders and
others. All of them got placements in the Campus interviews and were picked up by the
Industries. As on August-2020, training programmes were conducted in various fields viz.,
masonry, electrification, Plumbing and Sanitation, Painting, Mason Supervisor, Mason
Helper etc, providing training to 6607 people.

The School has also received proposals from various Government Departments viz., Social
Welfare Department, KoushalyaAyoga, Department of Labour, DevrajUrs Backward Class
Development Corporation and RDPR for imparting training to the unemployed youth
throughout the State. Concerned department select the beneficiaries selected and provide
funding towards training. The details of training programmes conducted by
KaushalyaShaale are as follows:

» 347 candidates have been trained by MS Ultra Tech Cement Ltd., Social Welfare Department,
Devaraj Urs Backward Classes Welfare Department, Labor Welfare Corporation, Bangalore
University and Skill School.

» The Karnataka Professional Training and Skill Development Corporation has co-aided 468
candidates with the participation / cooperation of the Labor Welfare Corporation during 2009-
10.

» Karnataka Professional Training and Skill Development Corporation, 394 candidates have been
trained by MS Ultra Tech Cement Ltd., and the partnership / cooperation of the Labor Welfare
Corporation.

» Karnataka Professional Training and Skill Development Corporation, 1125 candidates are trained
in partnership with MS Ultra Tech Cement Ltd., and Labor Welfare Corporation.

» Vajpayee Urban Housing Scheme and Indira Awas program for the year 2012-13 are trained for
the total of 1172 candidates, including 767 candidates for urban local bodies under 405
candidates and municipal corporation.

» Under the Urban Municipal Council 2013-14, there are 1530 candidates for urban local bodies
and 71 candidates under the Zilla Panchayat, Kolar /S.I.R.D Training Program.

» From 2013-14 to 2018-19, 222 candidates have been trained in partnership with Grama Vidya
Organization.

» Intheyear2014-15, 625 candidates have been trained in partnership with the Academy.

» Atotal of 219 candidates have been trained under the Prime Minister Awas scheme in 2016-17
with the participation of the Gram Panchayat / Taluk Panchayats partnership 24 and the
Directorate of Local Government 150 and UltraTech Ltd. 45.

> In 2017-18, the Directorate of Internal Affairs has been trained in 159 candidates in Karwar,
Bellaryand Ramanagar.
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» In 2018-19, 35 candidates have been trained in the training program of 240 Trainees in Paint,
Plumbing, Mason Supervisor and Assistant Mason Training under the Training Cum Toolkit

project under the Karnataka Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board.
Atotal of 6629 candidates have been trained by the above training programs.

Considering the enthusiastic response received from various Departments and
Organizations, Corporation is getting itself prepared to draw up plans to tap the
opportunity thrown opentoitand also willing to discharge its social responsibility to pay
back to the Society by imparting required skills to the maximum number of people
particularly from the Rural Areas in the State. In order to spread its wings and
contribute its mite to the cause of developing the skill of the educated / semi qualified
and to improve their employable skills in all regions of the State, Kaushalya Shaale
proposed to have a tie up with all Nirmithi Kendras and Engineering colleges to evenly
distribute the trained manpower in all districts. Thus, creating a win-win situation for
thetrained personnel and industryin the local areas.

11. USAGE OF FAST TRACK TECHNOLOGY IN CONSTRUCTION OF HOUSES

Directors are happy to inform you that the Corporation is adopting new innovative fast
track building technologies for EWS and LIG housing schemes. The Corporation has
successful constructed houses using fast track technology under Vajpayee Urban
Housing scheme, Basava Housing Scheme and Affordable Housing Scheme.

Using “Fast Track Technology”, the Corporation has constructed 65 houses under Basava
Housing Scheme in T.Bekuppe GP, Ramanagar Taluk, Ramanagar district and 153 houses
under Vajpayee Urban Housing scheme in Rajanukunte, Bengaluru North Taluk,
Bengaluru Rural district so far, and 684 flats (G+2 model) are being constructed under
“Nanna Mane” (Affordable Housing Scheme) at Singanayakanahlli-192, Kodathi-228
and Talguppa-264 places for low income category beneficiaries.

g



7.7.FINANCIAL SUMMARY .in Crores
Particulars As at the end of As at the end of
current reporting previous reporting
period (31/03/2020) | period (31/03/2019)
Total Revenue 17.02 19.50
Total Expenses 17.57 18.76
Profit or Loss before
Exceptional and Extraordinary -0.54 0.74
items and Tax
Less: Exceptional Items - -
Less: Extraordinary Items - -
Profit or Loss before Tax -0.54 0.74
Less: Current Tax - 0.14
Less: Deferred Tax - -
Profit or Loss After Tax -0.54 0.60
Less: Transfer to Reserves -23.31 -23.91
Balance Transferred to
Balance Sheet 2385 2331

14. DIVIDEND:

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was

The Corporation has consistently achived the housing targets for the last two concutive

15.
FUND:
no dividend declared and paid last year.
16. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:
years and is hopefull that it will achieve the targetin the future.
17.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate
onthe date of thisreport
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

16.

17.

18.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A statement of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo pursuant to section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed
hereto forming part of the report

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk
threatening the Company's existence are very minimal.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Corporate social responsibility has not applicable to the Company as per
companies Act-2013 during 2019-20.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

There were no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING
COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The adverse remarks of the auditor's have been answered in the addendum in detail to
thedirector's report.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in
Annexure Aandis attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

The Company has conducted Four Board meetings dated 28.06.2019, 18.09.2019,
08/11/2019and 21.01.2020 during the financial year under review.
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19.

20.

21.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board hereby submit its responsibility Statement:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that
period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and otherirregularities;

(d) Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controlsis not applicable to
the Company; and

() The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during
theyear under review.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under
review.
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22. DIRECTORS:
As on 31.03.2020, Chairman & Directors of RGRHCL is as follows;

1. | Sr1 V. Somanna - Chairman
Hon'ble Minister for Housing, Karnataka.

2. | Sri Manoj Kumar Meena.,[.A.S - Director
Secretary to Government,
Housing Department.

3. | Dr. P.C Jaffer, IAS, - ’
Secretary to Government (Expenditure),
Finance Dept.

4. | Sri D.S Ramesh.,I.A.S - ’
Commissioner, Karnataka Housing Board.

5. | Sri Peddappayya. R.S., .A.S - )
Commissioner, Social Welfare Department.

6. | Sri B.S Shekarappa.,[.A.S - ,
Director, Directorate of Municipal Corporation

7. | Sri Siddeshwara.N.,K.A.S - ”
Director, Directorate of Minorities.

8. | Sri S.A Ashraful Hasan - ,
Director, Development & Panchayat Raj
Department.

9. | Sri P.R Shivaprasad - ,
Commissioner, Karnataka Slum Development
Board.

10. | Sr1 P. Subramaniyan - )
Joint General Manager (Project), Hudco.

11. | Dr. V. Ram Prasath Manohar - )
Managing Director, RGHCL.

During 2019-20 Incoming Directors :-

1. | Sri V. Somanna
Hon'ble Minister for Housing, Karnataka.

2. | Sri Manoj Kumar Meena.,I.A.S
Secretary to Government,
Housing Department.

3. | Dr. P.C Jaffer, IAS,
Secretary to Government (Expenditure),
Finance Dept.

4. | Sri K.G.Shantharam, IAS,
Commissioner, Karnataka Housing board.
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5. | Sri D.S.Ramesh, IAS,

Commissioner, Karnataka Housing board.
6. | Sri Peddappayya. R.S., LA.S

Commissioner, Social Welfare Department.
7. | Sri P.R Shivaprasad

Commissioner, Karnataka Slum Development Board.
8. | Sri. Julphikar Ulla

Director, Development & Panchayat Raj Department.
9. | Sri S.A Ashraful Hasan

Director, Development & Panchayat Raj Department
10. | Sri. Islapuddin Gadyal, K.A.S

Director, Directorate of Minorities.
I1. | Sri Siddeshwara.N.,K.A.S

Director, Directorate of Minorities.
12. | Sri P. Subramaniyan

Joint General Manager (Project), Hudco.

During 2019-20 outgoing Directors :-

1. | Sri K.G.Shantharam, IAS,

Commissioner, Karnataka Housing board.
2. | Sr1 V Anbukkumar.,[.A.S

Managing Director, RGRHCL.
3. | Sri Akram Pasha.,l.A.S

Director, Directorate of Minorities.
4. | Sri Prabhu, K.A.S

PS to Hon’ble Chief Minister
5. | Sri. Julphikar Ulla

Director, Development & Panchayat Raj Department.
6. | Sri P. Subhash Reddy

Joint General Manager (Projects), Hudco.
7. | Sri. Islapuddinn Gadyal, K.A.S

Director, Directorate of Minorities
8. | Sri Rudrayya, K.E.S

Commissioner, Karnataka Slum Development Board.
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As on 10.09.2020 Chairman, Directors of RGRHCL as follows;

1. | Sri V. Somanna - Chairman
Hon'ble Minister for Housing, Karnataka.

2. | Sri Manoj Kumar Meena.,l.A.S - Director
Secretary to Government,
Housing Department.

3. | Dr. P.C Jaffer, IAS, - '
Secretary to Government (Expenditure),
Finance Dept.

4. | Sri D.S Ramesh.,I.LA.S - '
Commissioner, Karnataka Housing Board.

5. | Sri Ravikumar Surapura., [.LA.S - s
Commissioner, Social Welfare Department.

6. | Smt B.B. Cauvery., LA.S - o
Director, Directorate of Municipal Corporation.

7. | Sri P. Shivashankar - '
Director, Development & Panchayat Raj Department.

8. | Sri P.R Shivaprasad - '
Commissioner, Karnataka Slum Development Board.

9. | Sri P. Subramaniyan - "
Joint General Manager (Projects), Hudco.

10. | Sri Mehaboob Sab - '
Director, Directorate of Minorities.

11. | Dr. V. Ram Prasath Manohar.,I.A.S - Managing
Managing Director, RGRHCL. Director
Company is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time Key Management
Personnel (KMP), However Sri Dr. V. Ram Prasath Manohar.,I.A.S, is appointed as
managing director of the company as Key Management Personnel (KMP).

30. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The Corporation being a Government undertaking has only nominee directors who are
nominated by the Government of Karnataka. The loans borrowed by the company are
on behalf of the Government of Karnataka, the borrowal by the state government was
due to budgetary deficit, the repaymentis also by the government. Provisions of Section
149 for appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to the company.
31. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no
reportable material weaknessin the design or operation were observed.
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32. STATUTORY AUDITORS:
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/S Sundarrajan& Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Bangalore as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year
2019-20.
33. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM
The Corporation being a Government undertaking has only nominee directors who are
nominated by the Government of Karnataka. The loans borrowed by the company are
on behalf of the Government of Karnataka, the borrowal by the state government was
due to budgetary deficit, the repayment is also by the government. Provisions of the
audit committee do not apply to the company.
34. SHARES:
During the year under review, the company has undertaken following transactions:
Increase in Buy Back of Sweat Bonus Employees Stock
Share Capital Securities Equity Shares Option Plan
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
35. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operationsin future.
36. Formation of Internal Women's Complaint Committee:
In accordance with the provisions of the Internal Complaint Committee (Prevention,
Prohibition and Elimination) Act, 2013 (14 of 2013) in order to prevent women's sexual
harassment at workplace.
The following officers / employees are appointed as chairman and member of the
committee:
1. Mrs. AshaS - President.
2. KumariSumana Baliga - Legal Advisor (Advocate).
3. Mrs. Varija- Member.
4. Mrs. Mahaboobi A. Badekanavar - Member.
5. KumariHonnamma - Member.
6. Mrs. PremaleelaS. - Member Secretary.

Women Employees are committed to working safely in the company, and complaints
fromthe company's women employees will be taken up timely.
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37. Maintenance of cost records:
Maintenance of cost records does not apply to the corporation.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Directors would like to record their appreciation for the continuous support accorded to
the Company by the Government of Karnataka, Government of India, National Housing
Bank, Financial Institutions like HUDCO, Statutory Auditors, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, Accountant General, Karnataka and the Company's Bankers for their
active and valuable co-operation.

Directors wish to record the appreciation of the efforts of Deputy Commissioners of the
Districts and the Chief Executive Officers of Zilla Panchayats, who are the Executive
Directors of the Company for their Leadership in implementation of the housing
program.

Directors also wish to thank the Members of the State Legislature and in particular the
Members of the Estimate Committee of the State Legislature, the Subject Committee on
Housing and Urban Development, the Public Accounts Committee and also the
Parliamentary Committee on Urban Development, for their valuable suggestions,
guidance and words of encouragement. Directors also take this opportunity to express
their sincere appreciation of the services rendered at all levels.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/-
Sri Manoj Kumar Meena.,l.A.S Dr. V. Ram Prasath Manohar.,l.A.S
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 16.09.2020
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNEXTURE 'A’

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U85310KA2000SGC026951

Registration Date

20/04/2000

Name of the Company

RAJIV GANDHI HOUSING
CORPORATION LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the
Company

State Government
Company

Address of the Registered office
& contact details

# Cauvery Bhavan, 9th Floor,
E & F Block, K.G Road,
Bengaluru - 560009.

vi | Whether listed company No
Name, Address & contact details of
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if

vii | any. NIL

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total

turnover of the company shall be stated

SL | Name & Description of main NIC Code % to total
No | products/services of the turnover
Product of the
/service company
Housing for Economically weaker
1 section 74 100
1l PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES
SI. | Name & Address of the Company | CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
No SUBSIDIARY/ | SHARES| SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1 Nil
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v SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) :

Category of Share No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at %
holders beginning of the year the end of the year change
during
the year
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian - - - - - - - - - -

a) Individual/HUF - - - - - - - - - -

b) Central Govt. or
State Govt. - 2,99,993 2,99,993 | 99.998% - 2,99,993 2,99,993 | 99.998% - -

c) Bodies
Corporates - - - - - - - - - -

d) Bank/FI - - - - - - - - - -

e) Any other - - - - - - - - - -

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) - 2,99,993 | 2,99,993 | 99.998% 2,99,993 | 2,99,993 | 99.998% | - -

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals - - - - - - - - - .

b) Other Individuals - - - - - - - - - -

c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - R

d) Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - -

e) Any other... - - - - - - - - - -

Total Shareholding of
Promoter (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) - 2,99,993 | 2,99,993 | 99.998% - 2,99,993 2,99,993 | 99.998% | - -

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - .

b) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - R .

C) Central govt. - - - - - - - - - -

d) State Govt. - - - - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital
Fund - - - - - - - - - -

f) Insurance
Companies - - - - - - - - - -

g) Flis - - - - - - - - - |-

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds - - - - - - - - - -

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - R

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): - - - - R R - . A

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporate - - - - - - - - - R

i) Indian - - - - - - - - - -

i) Overseas - - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals - - - - - - - - - -

i) Individual
shareholders

ii)  holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs - - - - - - - - - -

iii)  Individuals

iv)  Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1
lakhs - - -




c) Others (specify) - -

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): - -

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) - -

C. Shares held by
Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs - - - - - - - - -] -
Grand Total (A+B+C) - 2,99,993 | 2,99,993 | 99.998% - |2,99,993 2,99,993| 99.998%| - | -
(ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

% change in

Sl. shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the share holding
No. beginning of the year end of the year during the
year
NO of % of total % of NO of % of % of shares
shares shares | shares pledged | shares total shares | Pledged
of the | encumbered to of the com | encumbered
company | total shares -pany to total
shares
1 | Government of Karnataka 2,99,993 99 Nil 2,99,993 99 Nil Nil
Total 2,99,993 99 Nil 2,99,993 929 Nil Nil

(iif)

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Sl. Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
No. beginning of the Year during the year
No. of % of total No of % of total
Shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the Nil Nil Nil Nil
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc)
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters &
Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Shareholding
No the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of | % of total shares No of % of total shares
Shareholders shares of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during Nil Nil Nil Nil
the year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc)
At the end of the year (or on the Nil Nil Nil Nil
date of separation, if separated
during the year)
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(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl. Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Shareholding
No the year during the year
For Each of the Directors & KMP | No.of | % of total shares No of % of total shares
shares of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 07 01 Nil Nil
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc) Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year 07 01 Nil Nil

Note: The Corporation is being the Government undertaking the directors appointed are government nominees and
one share is allotted based on the position held in the government.

VI. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due

for payment

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedne
deposits ss

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial

year

i) Principal Amount - 89217.73 - 89217.73
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due - 715.21 - 715.21
Total (i+ii+iii) - 89932.94 - 89932.94
Change in Indebtedness during the financial -

year - -
Additions - 140000.00 - 140000.00
Reduction - 15911.65 - 15911.65
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year - - -
i) Principal Amount - 213306.08 - 213306.08
ii) Interest due but not paid - 633.81 - 633.81
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 213939.89 - 213939.89

Note: The Interest is payment is made in the month of April. Hence, it is shown as due not paid

at the end of the year
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A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
Sl. Name of the Total
No Particulars of Remuneration Managing Director Amount
1 Gross salary V Anubukkumar 11.49,868
Dr. V.Ram Parasath
2 Gross salary Manohar 10,11,336
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax. 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 - -
Stock option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - -
as % of profit - -
others (specify) - -
5 Others, please specify - -
Total (A) - 21,61,204/-
Ceiling as per the Act - -
B. Remuneration to other directors: Nil
Sl. Name of the Total
No | Particulars of Remuneration Directors Amount
Independent Directors
1 -
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings - - -
(c) Others, please specify - - -
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors - - -

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
(Annexure Enclosed)

(c) Others, please specify.

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.
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REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD: Nil

Sl.
No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total

Amount

Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c) Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
(Annexure Enclosed)

(b) Commission

(c) Others please specify.

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

A.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:

Nil

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company
Secretary

CFO

Tot
al

Gross Salary

Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

g




VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil

Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description | Penalty/Punishment/Compounding | (RD/NCLT/Court) | made
Companies fees imposed if any
Act (give
details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty None None None None None
Punishment None None None None None
Compounding | None None None None None
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty None None None None None
Punishment None None None None None
Compounding | None None None None None
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty None None None None None
Punishment None None None None None
Compounding | None None None None None

g




Annexure

B. Remuneration other Direcotrs

1 Dr J Ravishankar.,l.A.S 2500
2 Sri Manoj kumar meena, I.A.S 7500
3 Sri K.G.Shantharam, I.A.S 2500
4 Dr P.C. Jaffer, I.A.S 5000
5 Sri. B.S Shekarappa,,l.A.S 2500
6 Sri. Zulfigarulla, L.A.S 2500
7 Sri D.S. Ramesh, I.A.S 7500
8 Sri. P.R. Shivaprasad, K.A.S 7500
9 Sri Siddeshwara, K.A.S 7500
10 Sri P. Subramaniyan 5000

Total 47500

ANNEXURE 'B’

Information under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors' Report for period from 2019 -2020:

A. Employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuneration which in the
aggregate was not less than Rs. 24 lakhs perannum.
- Nil -
B. Names of the employees employed for part of the year and who were in receipt of

remuneration, which in the aggregate was not less than Rs. 2,00,000/- per month.

- Nil -
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ANNEXURE 'C'

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013)

and

Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
a. Measures taken The Housing programme is being
implemented by using, as far as possible,
non-energy consuming building materials
like Concrete blocks, RCC Door frames,
Fly-ash blocks.
b. Additional investments and proposals,
if any, being implemented for Not applicable.
reduction of consumption of energy
c. Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) Promotion of concrete blocks and fly ash
above for reduction of energy based building products and technologies
consumption and consequent impact have resulted in reduction in the usage of
on the production of goods. high-energy intensive burnt bricks and
consequently reduction in consumption
of wood as fuel.
d. Total energy consumption and energy

consumption per unit of production
as per form ‘A’ of the Annexure in
respect of Industries specified in the
Schedule thereto.

Not applicable.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts made in technology absorption

Through NirmithiKendras the Company is
promoting cost effective materials such
as Glass Fiber Reinforced plastic (GFRP)
Door shutters, Sanitary pans, Door
frames— Coir doors, Baison panel doors,
Ferro cement furniture, Concrete blocks,
RCC Doors and window frames, Jack Arch
roofing, etc.

g
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FORM - “B”

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

1. Specific areas in which R&D carried At the initiation of the Government of India, a grant of
out by the Company Rs. 5 lakhs has been given to RV-TIFAC Composite
Design Center, Bengaluru to design and fabricate
basic moulds, tooling etc., for production of coir /
bamboo / glass fiber roofing panels / sheets for usage
2. Benefit derived as a result of the in  EWS housing. Already moulds have been
above efforts manufactured and prototypes have been produced.
Qualitative durable and elegant bamboo composite
doors made available to beneficiaries at affordable

cost.

3. FUTURE PLAN OF ACTION Products developed on the above project has to
undergo extensive field level trials.

4. EXPENDITURE ON R&D

a. Capital - Rs. 5,00,000/- as grant (paid in 2000-01)
b. Recoveries - -does not arise -
Total - Rs. 5,00,000/-

Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover - Not applicable
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION — ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards Through Nirmithi Kendras the Company is promoting
technology absorption, adaptation cost effective materials such as Glass Fiber Reinforced
and innovation Plastic (GFRP) Door shutters, Sanitary pans, Door

frames, Ferro cement furniture, Concrete blocks, RCC
doors and window frames, Jack Arch roofing, Ferro
cement rafters, Furnicular Shells, Filler slab roofing,
Ferro cement drains, Coir based composite doors,
Bison panel shutters, Under reamed pile foundation in
BC soils, Lime stabilization, Bamboo mat roofing, etc.
Demo houses have been built in Nirmithi Kendras for
demonstration of these cost effective technologies
and materials and their usage in housing
Programmes.

Reduced cost

Quality assurance

Eco-friendly

Reduction in construction time

Use of alternative building materials

2. Benefit derived as a result of the
above efforts.

91

3. In case of imported technology
(imported during the last 5 years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year) following
information may be furnished.

a. Technology imported - Nil

b. Year of import - Not applicable

c. Has the technology been - Not applicable
fully absorbed

d. If not fully absorbed, areas - Not applicable

where this has not taken
place, reasons therefor and
future plan of action

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a. Activities relating to export initiative to :  Nil
increase exports, development of new
services and export plans

b. Total Foreign Exchange earned and used
Foreign exchange earned : Nil

Foreign exchange used : Nil

g
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS REPORT
Compliances to the Statutory Auditors Qualifications 2019-2020

SL.
No.

Statutory Auditors Qualifications

Replies

The Company has undertaken a Long Term
project of constructing houses under the
scheme name “Nanna Mane Project”
wherein the company had directly entrusted
the construction work to a contractor. The
company is incurring construction expenses
from the Grants received and contribution
money received from the beneficiaries. The
project is still incomplete due to disputes
with the first contractor, who aborted the
project, and the balance work has been
awarded to a new contractor and the rates
payable for the balance work has been
revised. The construction contract with the
first contractor is pending resolution with
the Hon'ble Civil Court of Karnataka. The
Company has classified the payments to the
first contractor under Work in process’,
which is a deviation from the methodology
prescribed under AS 7, issued by ICAIl in
respect of accounting of Long Term
Contracts. The fair value of the Work in
progress in the books is not ascertained, the
foreseeable losses, if any, due to the ongoing
litigation with the first contractor and due to
the change in rates payable to the new
contractor has not been recognised in the
books—Refer Note—T, Il, paralland 12.

The Company has taken up special project called
“Nanna Mane” to provide Affordable Housing for
Low Income Group people like industrial workers,
Auto drivers, Hamals etc., in 4 places in and
around Bangalore. The Construction work has
been awarded to a contractor but as on balance
sheet date, the contractor has not completed
even 30% of the work. Further, the Company has
terminated the contractor due to non-
performance as per the tender clause vide letter
No.MD RGRHCL 01 TECH 211 2010,
dtd.13.10.2015. For the balance work, required
estimate has been made based on 2015-16 SR
and as per required estimate; the total cost of the
project comes to Rs.93.3547 crores. Out of which
the Company has assigned the work to the extent
of Rs.36.34 crores to KSHC for completing the
part of work. Therefore, the Company is unable to
recognize the revenue on proportional
completion method. Further, it may kindly be
noted that as per the tender agreement, the cost
of construction varies based on the material cost
like steel and cement. Therefore, the Company is
unable to recognize revenue as on the balance
sheet date. However, this has been explained in
the Accounting Policy of the Company under
revenue recognition.

Further, the company has shown as Current
Liability of Rs.4,88,84,300/- which is in from Bank
Guarantee confiscated from First contract. This
includes performance guarantee of
Rs.2,06,37,790/-. As per the Joint Measurement
report the company was liable to pay
Rs.2,06,37,790/- against pending bills of the
contractor. The matter is under consideration of
the Hon'ble Civil Court of Karnataka and suitable
entry will be passed in the books of accounts as
pertheJudgement.
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SL.
No.

Statutory Auditors Qualifications

Replies

The company has spent the following
amounts towards certain projects from local
authorities and also the company has
receivable from ACB (Anti-Corruption
Bureau) Bengaluru.

SL. | Party Name Amount

No

1 Receivables From ACB ,| 20,10,570
Bengaluru

2 Project Amount 2,22,573
Receivable From NK's

3 Receivable from PGB 3,00,00
Total 25,33,143

Rs.25,33,143/- is grouped under the head
‘Advance and Deposits' & explained in
“Note-M” of the audited financial
statements.

Till date the company is not able to recover
theses costs from the respective
authorities. After reviewing the
explanations and information furnished, we
are of the opinion that these are doubtful of
recovery and the Company has to make
provision against these. Due to non-
provision the receivable is over-stated by
Rs.25,33,143/- and loss is under-stated by
Rs.25,33,143/-.

As on 31.03.2020 there are no estimated
possible losses, as out of 4 places in 2 places
Singanayakanhalli & Kodathi the project is
completed. In One place Talaguppa more than
90% of the structure work is completed and
remaining in one place Hunsemanrnahalli the
Tender is under process. Since this project is a
self-funded project, the full cost of the flat to be
borned by the allottees of the project. There is
no requirement to provide for possible losses
that may occur.

1) Inrespectof Receivablesfrom ACB
The company is proposing for write off this
amount as this pending since 4 years and
therefore no certainty of receive fund from
ACB. In this regard the Company has
proposed for writing off this account in the
form of agenda to this Board.

2) InrespectofReceivablesfrom NK's
The company is regularly following-up with
NK's . Since, the company has to obtain this
amount from the Nirmithi Kendra's, there is
no need to make the provision.

3) Inrespect of Receivable from PGB

The company has written letter to Head
office of PGB, Ballary to refund
Rs.3,00,000/-. Vide letter No.RGHCL 10
BNK 02 2020. The company is firm to get
this amount from Pragathi Grameen Bank,
there is no need to make the provision for
Doubtful debts.

g
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SL.
No.

Statutory Auditors Qualifications

Replies

The Company treats its obligation in respect
of Guarantee Commission Payable
(Rs.951.04 lakhs) to the Government of
Karnataka towards the Guarantee extended
by the Karnataka State Government on the
Term Loans contracted by the Company to
fund its schemes as operating expenditure.
Government of Karnataka by itself provides
grant (Rs.1023.52 lakhs) towards the said
Guarantee Commission, which is treated as
Income though it is a book adjustment. The
income (grant) and expenses (guarantee
commission) on this account are not
matching, due to which, the loss is
understated by Rs.72.48 lakhs. As a ' Not for
profit organization' the Policy to account for
Grant received as Income and Guarantee
Commission paid as expenditure, though
occurring the same source should be
reviewed due to the fact that it affects the
Income & Expenditure account unevenly
and the net results from the Income &
expenditure would not be a fair reflection.

Since inception, the company has accounted the
Guarantee Commission payable to Government
as financial expenditure and accounted as
expenditure in Income & Expenditure Account
and also under current Liabilities shown as
Guarantee Commission payable to Government.
In this regard, a reference is invited to a
Judgment made by Hon'ble High court of
Bombay in the year 2017 (Income Tax reference
No. 128 of 2000) wherein it came to conclusion
that expenditure under Guarantee commission
would constitute revenue expenditure for the
purpose of Income tax.

RGRHCL s non profit organisations the Company
do not have any income source to pay the
Guarantee Commission to the Government.
Hence, the proposal was submitted to
Government for providing the Guarantee
Commission amount in the Budget.
Accordingly, the Government has started
making the budgetary provision for the
Guarantee Commission from 2014-15. Based on
the Budgetary allocation, the book adjustment
was passed 2014-15 to 2019-20. Similarly for
the year 2019-20 Rs.10.24 crores, budgetary
allocation was made and accordingly book
adjustment order was issued. Further, we would
like to clarify that every year the company
submits the proposal to Government for
budgetary provisions on actual basis i.e., for
current year requirement the proposal will be
submitted to next year. Further, this has been
disclosedin Note to accounts.

As regard to distorting of profit and loss account
as observed by Statutory Auditor, the Company
opines that the Guarantee Commission payable
to Government is booked as financial
expenditure to avoid future litigations from
Income Tax Department if any adverse decision
received against the appeal filed by the
Company with respect to interest earned by the

@
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SL.
No.

Statutory Auditors Qualifications

Replies

Company on Government Grants. Hence, in the
view of above there is no distorting in Profit &
Loss account.

However, as suggested by C&AG, in order to sort
out this issue, the company will submit proposal
to State Government for providing grants to pay
guarantee commission for the Financial Year
2019-20 Rs.9,51,04,381/- & 2020-21
Rs.21,68,82,774/- & receive these grants in the
current financial year in the form of book
adjustment & account accordingly. Once, thisis
done, the entire guarantee commission will be
received & as one time measure the grants will
be recorded asincome in the books of accounts.
From Next year onwards, the company will make
provision for payment of Government guarantee
commission & receive grants for payment of
guarantee commission in the same year without
effecting Income & expenditure statement.
Accordingly, the company will resolve this issue
inthefinancial year 2020-21.

@
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF RAJIV GANDHI HOUSING
CORPORATION LIMITED, BENGALURU FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2020.

The preparation of financial statement of Rajiv Gandhi Housing Corporation Limited
Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. The Statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 are responsible for expressing opinion
on these financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report date 19.10.2020 which supersedes
their earlier Audit Report dated 16.09.2020.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statement of Rajiv Gandhi Housing Corporation Limited,
Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers
of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Inview of the revision made in the statutory auditor's report, to give effect to some of my
audit observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer
upon or supplement to the statutory auditor's report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT I1)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

BANGALORE
Date: 23 November 2020

g
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REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of
RAJIV GANDHIHOUSING CORPORATION LTD, BANGALORE

Report on the Financial Statements

This revised Independent Audit Report has been issued in pursuance of the observations made by the
Accountant General (Audit - Il) Karnataka Bengaluru under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013.
The earlier Audit Report dated September 18, 2019 stands withdrawn.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RAJIV GANDHI HOUSING CORPORATION
LIMITED. (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement
of Income and Expenditure account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of
significantaccounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, subject to
the qualifications mentioned in the below paragraphs, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a. In case of the Balance Sheet, state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020,
b. In case of Income and Expenditure Account, of loss for the year ended on that date, and
C. Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The Company has undertaken a Long Term project of constructing houses under the scheme name
“Nanna Mane Project” wherein the company had directly entrusted the construction work to a
contractor. The company is incurring construction expenses from the Grants received and
contribution money received from the beneficiaries. The projectisstillincomplete due to disputes
with the first contractor, who aborted the project, and the balance work has been awarded to a
new contractor and the rates payable for the balance work has been revised. The construction
contract with the first contractor is pending resolution with the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka.
The Company has classified the payments to the first contractor under Work in process', which is a
deviation from the methodology prescribed under AS 7, issued by ICAl in respect of accounting of
Long Term Contracts. The fair value of the Work in progress in the books is not ascertained, the
foreseeable losses, if any, due to the ongoing litigation with the first contractor and due to the
changeinrates payable to the new contractor has not been recognised in the books.

2. The company has not provided for Income Tax liability of Rs.2.67 crores as per the assessment
orders received for Assessment year 2013-14 and 2014-15. Due to this, loss and the Accumulated
losses of the Company are understated by Rs.2.67 crores and Current Liabilities is understated by
Rs.2.67 crores (refer Note T-ll para no 6 of notes to Accounts).

3. The company has spent the following amounts towards certain projects from local authoritiesand
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also the company has receivable from ACB (Anti-Corruption Bureau) Bengaluru.

SL.No Party Name Amount
Receivables From ACB Bengaluru 20,10,570
Project Amt Receivable From NK's 2,22,573
Receivable from PGB 3,00,000
Total 25,33,143

Rs.25,33,143/- is grouped under the head 'Advance and Deposits' & explained in “Note-M” of
the audited financial statements.

Till date the company is not able to recover theses costs from the respective authorities. After
reviewing the explanations and information furnished, we are of the opinion that these are
doubtful of recovery and the Company has to make provision against these. Due to non-
provision the receivable is over-stated by Rs.25,33,143/- and loss is under-stated by
Rs.25,33,143/-.

The Company treats its obligation in respect of Guarantee Commission Payable (Rs.951.04
lakhs) to the Government of Karnataka towards the Guarantee extended by the Karnataka State
Government on the Term Loans contracted by the Company to fund its schemes as operating
expenditure. Government of Karnataka by itself provides grant (Rs.1023.52 lakhs) towards the
said Guarantee Commission, which is treated as Income though it is a book adjustment. The
income (grant) and expenses (guarantee commission) on this account are not matching, due to
which, the loss is understated by Rs.72.48 lakhs. As a 'Not for profit organization' the Policy to
account for Grant received as Income and Guarantee Commission paid as expenditure, though
occurring the same source should be reviewed due to the fact that it affects the Income &
Expenditure account unevenly and the net results from the Income & expenditure would not be
afairreflection.

Note: The Company is preparing an Income and Expenditure account in lieu of 'Profit and Loss
account'. So, the above paragraphs may be suitably read wherever reference is drawn to 'Profit
& Loss Account.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

a) The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

b) Ouropinion onthe financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

c) In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

d) If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
thisregard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes

a. Maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
otherirregularities;

b. Selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

C. Design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,

That were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process
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Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with accounting standards ('SAs') will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b)  Obtainanunderstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosuresin the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as agoing concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies ininternal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
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our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated
with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters
NIL

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
sofarasitappears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Income and Expenditure and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

d) Except for the effects of the matter described under the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraphs, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income and Expenditure
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) Onthe basis of the written representation received from the Directors as on March 31, 2020,
and taken on record by Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March
31,2020from being appointed as a Director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Financial reporting of the
company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
'‘Annexure B'.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements-Refer Note T-1I-6 and T-lI-11 to the financial statements and
Annexure 1to Annexure Cto thisreport.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses, except the project of Nanna Mane,
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which is long term contract, wherein the contractor executing the contract has dis-
continued and a new contractor is entrusted to carry on this contract. No provision has
been made for foreseeable losses that may occur due to delay in completion of the
project.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

3. As required by the Directions and Specific sub-directions section 143(5) of the Act, we give in the
'Annexure-C' a statement on the matters specified in the Directions.

For SUNDARARAJAN & HARISH,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration no.004218S

Sd/-
(Santhosh S)
Partner
Membership No.212254

UDIN - 20212254AAAABW2384
Place: Bangalore

Date: October 19", 2020
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred toin paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of our
report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020:

(i) Fixed Assets

(a) The Company has records of fixed assets without the particulars of quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the management has physically verified fixed assets during the
year, but there are no records / working papers of this activity being undertaken.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties are held inthe name of the company.

(ii)  The Company is wholly owned by the Government of Karnataka and is engaged in the
implementation of various schemes approved by Central and / or State Government. In
respect of direct contracts, the company has valued the work in process at cost without
providing for any foreseeable losses.

(iii)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loan, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no loans,
investments, guarantees and securities that require compliance under section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public, hence reporting on clause 3(v) of the orderis not applicable.

(vi)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not required to
maintain cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vii) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per the books of records
examined by us,

a. There are no major undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with appropriate authorities outstanding as at March 31, 2020 for a
period in excess of six months as on March 31, 2020 from the date they became
payable.

b. there are no dues of Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty and cess, which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute except for the following cases:
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Name of the | Nature of Dues | Amount Period to which | Forum where
Statute (Rs. Crs) the amount Dispute if

relates pending
Income Tax Income Tax 1.35 AY 2013-14 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax 1.32 AY 2014-15 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Tribunal

Total 2.67

(i) The Company has borrowed funds from banks and financial institutions but has not
raised funds by way of debentures. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there has been no delay in repayment of principal and interest
on term loans from banks and financial institutions, except loan from government of
Karnataka, which is pending approval for conversion to a Grant or subsidy. Refer Note No
Note T-I para no 9 in Notes to Accounts)

(i)  During the year the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans.

(iii)  Asperinformation and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of books
and records, there were no frauds on or by the company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(iv) The Company has paid / provided the managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(v)  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not carrying on any business of Nidhi and hence the Clause 3(xii) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘'the Order') is not applicable.

(vi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and basis of the examination of
the books and records, all the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosedin the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(vii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report to the Members of Rajiv Gandhi Housing Corporation Ltd)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”)

We have reviewed the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajiv Gandhi Housing
Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintain internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAland deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company'sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the presentation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company'sinternal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, and adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as on March 31, 2020,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls over Financial reporting by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, subject to the
qualifications mentioned in the main body of the report, which were not quantified and impact on
Assets, liabilities, Income or expenditure are not ascertained however, we suggest the company to
introduce a formal document on the internal control procedures that are being followed and define the

roles and responsibilities of all the staff members in connection with the same for verification and audit
trail.

For SUNDARARAJAN & HARISH,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration no.004218S

Sd/-
(Santhosh S)
Partner
Membership No.212254
UDIN - 20212254AAAABW2384
Place: Bangalore
Date: October 19, 2020
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Annexure-C to the Independent Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Rajiv Gandhi
Housing Corporation Limited for the year ended March 31, 2020. We report that : Directions under

Section 143(5) of the Act:

|

no.

Direction

Report

1

If the selected for

disinvestment, a complete status report in terms

Company has been
of valuation of assets (including intangible assets
and land) and liabilities (including committed and
general reserve) may be examined, including the
mode and present state of disinvestment
process.

As explained by the management, the
Company is not selected for any kind of
disinvestment.

To report whether there are any cases of waiver
/ write off of debts / loans interest, etc, if yes,
the reason thereof, and the amount involved.

Waivers of loans or interest on loans under
the Government promoted schemes is
carried out at the Government level and the
company has not written off any debts or
loans.

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties and assets
received as gift from Government or other
authorities.

The Company is not holding any inventory
with third parties. In respect of payments
made to the contractor towards construction
of houses under the * Nanna Mane’ project,
which is classified as inventory, please refer
to the qualification note in the main body of
the audit report. As explained to us the
Company has not received any gift from
Government or other authorities.

A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal /

arbitration cases, including the reasons of
pendency and existence / effectiveness of a
monitoring mechanism of expenditure on all

legal cases (foreign and local) may be given.

Cases as obtained from the Management of
the Company are listed Annexure-1.
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Sub - Directions under Section 143(5) of the Act:

Sl no.

Direction

Report

1

Whether the company follows an accounting
system that enables to individually ascertain
the completed cost of each construction
contracts / projects. In the absence of any such
system, it may be seen as to how the company
is ascertaining the individual cost of
construction contracts.

The Company is a Government Company
engaged in the service of implementing
various housing schemes approved by the
Government. The Company has taken up a
housing project called Nanna Mane. The
construction of these houses has been
outsourced. Payments made to the
contractor towards construction has been
classified as ‘work in process’ under
Inventories.

Whether the company has assessed /
estimated the losses in the ongoing contracts
and the company has made adequate
provision for the losses in the accounts.

The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses, except the project of Nanna Mane,
which is long term contract, wherein the
person executing the contract has dis-
continued and a new person is entrusted to
carry on this contract. No provision has been
made for any foreseeable losses that may
occur due to delay in completion of the
project.

Evaluate and report on the system of planning,
preparing estimates and awarding the work.
List out the cases where the scope of work has
been increased beyond 10 percent of the
original value of the contract.

As explained to us there are no such
instances.

What is the system regarding payment of
interest on deposits made by other
Government departments in terms of
instructions of Finance Departments of the
State Government.

During the year the Company has not
accepted any deposits from other
Government Departments.

What is the system of accounting for the
grants / subsidies received form Central / State
Government or its agencies for performing
various activities? Comment on the cases of
diversion where in the grants were not utilised
for the purpose for which these were received.

Grants / subsidies in the nature of
establishment expenses are recognised as
income of the company. Grants / subsidies
received with specific direction for utilisation
are treated as current liability till such
utilisation is made.

Place: Bangalore
Date: October 19th 2020

For SUNDARARAJAN & HARISH,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration no.004218S

Sd/-

(Santhosh S)

Partner

Membership No.212254

UDIN - 20212254AAAABW2384
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Annexure 1- referred to point 4 of Annexure C to the Independent Auditor's Report of Rajiv Gandhi

Housing Corporation Limited for the year ended March 31, 2020.

SI.No | WP Nos Subjects Year | Pending Impact | Reason for Pending
Since )
1 2 3 4 5 6
1 W.P.N0.12894/20 | Sri Narashimappa, 2015 | 5Years 6 Argument filed by
15(S-R) Taluk Nodal Officer Months RGRHCL, hearing under
Service Continuation process
2 W.A.N0.5880- Taluk Nodal Officer 2017 | 3 Years Interim order extended
6079/2017 and Service Continuation Argument filed by RGRHCL,
6080-6084/2017 hearing under process
3 A.S5.169/2017 Termination of KCP & 2017 | 2 Years 9 4.88 Arguments are in progress
MJR Months Crs.
4 W.P.N0.10503/2018| District level 1649 Posts| 2018 | 2Years 6 Interim order to continue
Stay Months Argument filed by RGRHCL,
W.P.N0.10687/70 hearing under process
1/2018
5 0.5.1162/2018 Venkataswamy & Others| 2018 | 2 Years Argument is going on
V/s RGRHCL & Others
6 Complaint No.61 | Murthy B S/o 2019 | 1VYear 5 -
Bylahanumaiah Months
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Note-T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES &
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

BACKGROUND:

The Rajiv Gandhi Housing Corporation limited is a Government Company established by
the Government of Karnataka vide its Order No. DOH 183 HAH 99, dated 25.01.2000 to
cater to the housing needs of the economically and Socially Weaker Sections of the
society. The mandate of the Company is to implement all state and centrally sponsored
housing programs, ensure smooth flow of funds and transparency in implementation of
programs. The Company has successfully completed funding for construction of
43,84,341 houses and 3,52,509 residential sites from 2000-01 to 2019-20.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of presentation / Accounting: These financial statements are prepared in
accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis except interest earned on all the Savings
Bank accounts of the Company. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 ('the Act') read with Rule of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provision of the Act (to the extent
notified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except in cases of
adoption of new accounting standards or a revision to an existing accounting
standard, which requires a change in the accounting policy hithertoin use.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the
Companies Act, 2013. A 12 month operating cycle is considered for classifying all
assets & Liabilities either as current or non-current. Since the company predominantly
engages in distribution of funds to the beneficiaries, which are in turn funded by
subsidies, the classification of Assets/Liabilities considers the nature of receipts and
disbursements of funds.

2. Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Example of such estimates includes useful life of the fixed assets,
future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans etc.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ
from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively
in current and future years and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements.
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1. Revenue recognition:

a) Grantsreceived from the Government of Karnataka through budgetary allocation, to
meet the establishment expenses of the company, are treated as the income of the
company during the year on receipt of such grants.

b)  Grants received from Government of Karnataka towards payment of Government
guarantee commission is treated asincome of the Company.

c) The rent received by the Company on its let out property has been treated as
operatingincome of the Company.

d) Incidentalincome generated out of specific Housing Projects and any other projects
taken up by the Company is treated as income of the Company at the time of
disbursement of the funds for the project.

e) Recognition of revenue from Affordable Housing Developmental Project: The
Company has taken up the Affordable Housing Scheme for low-income groups like
industrial workers, auto drivers, hamals, film technicians etc.

If the outcome of contractual contract can be reliably measured, revenue associated
with the construction contract is recognized by reference to the stage of completion
of the contract activity at year-end (the percentage of completion method). The
stage of completion on a project is measured based on completion of a physical
proportion of the contract work/ based upon the contracts / agreements entered
into by the Company with its customer.

f)  Training Fees collected from students are accounted as income of the Company
except amount received from the Government/Government Agencies in the form of
Grants for conducting training.

g) TheCompany has leased certain tangible assets and such leases where the Company
has substantially retained all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance lease. Lease income on such finance leases are recognized in the Statement
of Income and Expenditure over the lease term.

4.  Government Grants: Subsidy/Assistance received from various departments of the
Government are accounted as Grant Received and disbursements / Utilization of
these Grants as per the terms of the grant are charged to the Grant received account.
Unspent balances in the Grants or subsidies are shown as Current Liabilities in the
financial statements.

Further, the interest earned on earnest money deposit received by the Company and
interest earned on the installment amount received from the allottees has been
credited to the projectaccount.
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Even Interest earned on Fixed Deposits maintained out of the grants received,
before they are utilized has been classified under Grant receipts.

a) In the financial year 2000-01, interest income was treated as income of the
Company. From financial year 2001-02, the interest income was treated as part of
program funds. However, in the financial year 2005-06, the Company has changed
its accounting policy and the interest income was treated as income of the Company
retrospectively from 2001-02.

Again, in the Financial Year 2008-09, the Company has changed its accounting policy
and accordingly interest income has been treated as part of the program funds
retrospectively from the financial year 2000-01. The expenditure made out of the
interest funds towards providing the basic facilities in Ashraya/Ambedkar layouts
and any other specific purpose as directed by the Government for the housing
programs are treated as interest fund utilized. The only exception being Interest
earned from the funds received under nanna Mane project.

The program funds utilized during the year by the Deputy Commissioners of the
Districts, Chief Executive Officers of the Zilla Panchayats of the Districts, Executive
Officers of the Taluka Panchayaths, Commissioner/Chief Officers of Urban Local
Bodies, Gram Panchayats and funds released directly to beneficiaries of the schemes
through direct Online bank transfers have been shown under the head “Program
Funds Utilized Account”. The company monitors and regulates the flow of grants to
the beneficiary as per the scheme and such utilization does not result in any assets to
the company. The company enables implementation of government schemes
through distribution of scheme grants to the beneficiaries.

5. Treatment of payment of interest and principal on HUDCO/Bank Loan:
Loans taken from HUDCO/ banks to fund approved schemes of GOI/GOK are being
repaid through budgetary allocations made by the Government of Karnataka . Also,
the interest on these loans is met through budgetary allocations made by the
Government of Karnataka. Amounts received on these accountsisaccounted under
Grant Receipts and repayment of Principal and Interest of loans are shown as Grant
Utilisation.

6.  The Government, during the year 2010-11 has introduced a new system called “GPS
based progress monitoring and online direct release of funds to beneficiary
account”. The company uses this system for transferring the funds directly to the
beneficiaries based on the progress updated by the Gram Panchayats on the
Company's web portal. Release of funds to the beneficiary's bank accounts is
accounted as 'Subsidy Released' and set off against subsidy received.

7.  Fortheyear 2014-15, the Company has changed the accounting policy in respect of
funds utilized by the Deputy Commissioners of the districts, Chief Executive Officers
of the Zilla Panchayat, Executive Officers of the Taluka Panchayats and
Commissioners/Chief Officers of the CMCs/TMCs/TPs.Under this system, the
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Company has opened accounts in the name of respective Deputy Commissioners of
the District / Chief Executive officer of ZillaPanchyat and those accounts are
operated by respective DC/CEQ's. The Company has directly transferring the funds
to the concerned implementing officer's accounts through Internet banking, based
on the progress updated and in case of Site schemes and infrastructure scheme
proposals received from Deputy Commissioners. The Company has authorized the
Implementing Officers toissue the cheques to the beneficiaries. Payments clearedin
these Bank accounts during the financial year are treated as 'Program Fund Utilized'.

8.  During the year 2017-18 the Government of Karnataka delegated the responsibility
of implementation of Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Urban) — PMAY(U) and Rajiv
Awas Yojana (Centrally sponsored Schemes) to RGHCL. The Company is
implementing this Scheme by dovetailing with the other State schemes viz. Vajpayee
Urban Housing Scheme, Dr. B.R. Amebedkar Nivas Yojane and D.Devaraj Urs Housing
Scheme. Under this scheme, the Company is releasing the subsidy components
directly to the beneficiaries accounts based on progress reported by the
implementing officers and confirmed through GPS tracking of individual
beneficiary., In the case of Group Housing Scheme subsidy is released to Deputy
Commissioner/ULB's and Commissioner, KSDB account. Such subsidies released to
the Deputy Commissioner/ULB's/KSDB/Beneficiaries have been treated as program
fund utilized.

9. Treatment of payment of interest and principal on Government loan: The
Government of Karnataka has released *1000.00 crores during 2018-19 under the
Basava Housing Scheme HOA 6216-03-190-01-394.In the interim, this was treated
as subsidy during the said year. During the current financial year the government has
clarified that these funds are to be treated as loans and has issued order No. DOH 71
HAH 2018 (Part-1) dated 20.12.2019. Detailing the terms of repayment of principal
and payment of interest. In the absence of any means to repay the principal and
meet the interest, the Corporation has submitted a proposal vide Letter No. RGHCL
11 GRO 9 2019, dated 18-01-2020 requesting the Government to reconsider and
treat these funds as subsidy as there is no loan component involved in housing
schemes.

10. The Company has introduced Cash Management System (CMS) for disbursal of its
program funds. Under this system, cheques issued by the Implementing Officers in
all the districts and paid by the Bank are debited at the Company's nodal Bank
accounts. Unutilized program funds are retained in the nodal bank accounts.

11. Tangible Assets (Fixed Assets): Tangible Assets are stated at cost less
depreciation/Amortization. (a) Tangible Assets are stated at their original cost of
acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. Costs include all
expenses incurred to bring the assets to its working condition for its intended use
including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition

o ‘, 166 ', o



0\ Rajiv (sandhi Housing Corporation Yimited Annual Report 2019-20 @

and installation. Subsequent improvements thereto of the assets concerned is
capitalized if it increases the future economic benefits from the existing asset
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. (b) Fixed Assets acquired
from Capital R & D Grants are Assets of the company but are recorded at Zero cost as
these assets are acquired utilizing these capital grants. (c) Fixed Assets acquired
from 1% grants i.e. IEC Activities are assets of the Company but are recorded at = 1/-
cost asthese assets are acquired utilizing these 1% grants.

12. Depreciation/Amortization: Depreciation on tangible assets is provided as per the
useful life specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013 on Straight-line
method. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately
charged. Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated
useful lives on Straight-line basis, commencing from the date asset is available to the
Company forits use. The useful life for the other fixed assets as follows:

Buildings 60 years
Plant and machinery 15 years
Office equipment’s 05 years
Electrical Installation 10 years
Computer equipment 03 years
Server 06 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 08 years

13. Tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax: Current income- tax is
computed based on the prevailing applicable provisions of the Indian Income Tax
Act, 1961 for the year under consideration. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact
of current period timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier year.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized
only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

14. Retirement Benefits:

a. Forthe employees of the Corporation on deputation from various Government
Departments, leave salary, pension contribution and gratuity are being paid
regularly as per terms of deputation.

b. For employees appointed on permanent/contract basis, gratuity has been
provided for based on an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method

o ‘, 167 ', o



0\ Rajiv (sandhi Housing Corporation Yimited Annual Report 2019-20 @

and leave salary has been accounted based on the actual liability made at the
end of the financial year.

c. Contributions to Employees Provident Fund are being made regularly to the
Commissioner, Regional Provident Fund Office.

Il. OTHERNOTESTO ACCOUNTS:

1. The mandate of the Company is to implement the Housing programs of the
Government for Social & Economically Weaker Sections of the society. The
Company does not carry on any activity with an intent to earn any income.
Therefore, in lieu of the mandatory Profit & Loss Account, the Company prepares
“Income and Expenditure Account” for accounting certain receipts and payments.

2. Program Funds Utilization:

In the initial years, the Program funds received by the Company in respect of Urban
Housing Schemes, House Sites and Infrastructure Development Schemes were
retained under respective program funds and disbursements were retained under
respective district heads. On creation of assets and on receipt of utilization
certificate from all the concerned district heads viz., Deputy Commissioners of the
Districts, duly certified by Chartered Accountants, the payments from district heads
account were transferred to 'Funds Utilized account'.

a. However, for the year 2014-15 the Company has changed the accounting policy in
respect of funds utilized by the Deputy Commissioners of the Districts, Chief
Executive Officers of the Zilla Panchayat, and Executive Officers of the Taluka
Panchayat's and Commissioners/Chief Officers of the CMCs/TMCs/TPs. Under this
system, the Company is directly transferring the funds to the concerned
implementing officer's accounts through Internet banking, based on the progress
updated and proposals received from Deputy Commissioners in case of Site
schemes and infrastructure scheme. The Company has authorized the
Implementing Officers to pay the beneficiaries directly. Amounts spent from these
bank accounts during the financial year is treated as 'program Funds utilized'. Bank
balance shown in Note K — at Districts is pertaining to unspent balance of land
purchase, site development, infrastructure works.

b. The Government, during the year 2010-11 has introduced a new system called “GPS
based progress monitoring and online direct release of funds to beneficiary
account”. Under this scheme, from 1st of April 2011 and onwards, the Company is
directly transferring the funds to the eligible beneficiary's accounts based on the GPS
(Global Positioning System) progress updated in the Company's website. This system
is further verified by Deputy Commissioner / Chief Executive Officer and Other
Implementing Officers in the Vigil Application Software. As per the certification of all
implementing officer's the amount is being released. This mechanism is in place
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from December 2019 onwards as per Government Order No. DOH 154 HAM 2019,
Bangalore Dated 16.11.2019. The amount spent under the schemes are treated as
“Program Fund Utilized” and accordingly the same is charged to subsidy /grants
received account.

As and when the money is being released to the beneficiary's accounts, the amount
so released has been accounted as “Subsidy utilized” under the scheme. Further, as
perthe government ordervide No. FD 06 CAM 2013 dated. 23.11.2016 the subsidy is
being credited (DBT) to the new beneficiaries based on her/hisaadhar number.

c. The Company has appointed 68 persons on outsourcing basis for smooth and better
implementation of housing schemes as per G.O. No: DOH 204 HAM 2009 Dtd:
22.02.2010 and Board approval. The salaries and other expenses to these persons
are made from the subsidy funds and shown as subsidy utilized under the scheme as
per above Governmentorder.

d. The Company has received the services of 09 persons on deputation from various
Govt. Departments and 15 persons on outsourcing basis for smooth and better
implementation of One Lakh Multi Storey Bengaluru Housing Programme as per
order no G.O. No: DOH 57 HAH 2017 Dtd:23.10.2017. The salaries and other
expenses for these persons have been made out of interest funds.

e. The Company has appointed 112 Persons on Outsourcing and contract basis to
implement the PMAY-U Central sponsored housing scheme. As per scheme
Guidelines funds from Central Government and State Government grants are
utilized for making salary and other payments to these employees in the ratio of
75:25.

f. The Company has appointed 30 persons as District Engineers, 2 persons as Deputy
Engineers, 6 persons as Section Officers, 150 persons as Field Assistant & 154 Data
Entry Operator at the district field level Districts for implementing of Housing
Schemes on Outsourcing basis and in addition to this under IEC activities 13 Persons
on Outsourcing basis for call center services to provide information to public on
housing schemes and attend public calls based on Government approval as per
Govt. Order No: DOH 11 HAM 2017 dated: 05.06.2017. Payment to these
outsourced persons are made from the 1% of Administrative Grant as approved in
the said Government Order up toJune-2019.

The Company has purchased one hundred Computers and Peripherals and other
office equipment from 1% grants earmarked by Government for IEC activities, as per
Govt. Order no. DOH IIHAM 2017, dated 05.06.2017. Further, the payment towards
purchase of land is made by utilizing interest fund except Re.1 shown under Fixed
Assets.

3.  TheCompany hasreceived subsidy/assistance as follows :-
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Previous year

Current year

(X in lakhs) Particulars (X in lakhs)
519406.56 | Received from Housing Department 217210.85
1517.20 | Received from BCWD 3472.00
792.50 | Received from Women Development Corporation 1104.75
0.00 | Received from Labour Department 19.88
0.00 | Received from KBITS 34.56
0.00 | Received from KBWW Board Training 627.57
0.00 | Received from BMRCL 50.94
570.00 | Received from Handloom & Textile Department 225.00
1400.00 | Received from LIDKAR 2178.00
400.00 | Received from Fisheries Department 0.00
452.03 | Received from Minority Department 0.00
7500.00 | Received from Revenue Department 3137.05
3998.88 | Received from Rural Drinking water & sanitation Dept. 0.00
0.00 | Received from ULBs —PMAY (U) 416.21
0.00 | Received from Flood Relief Fund 85561.27
0.00 | Received from Academy for Training 29.57
4968.68 | Interest Received for Subsidy amount of GOl Schemes 2166.84
541005.85 Total 316234.49
Grants Returned:
0.00 | Adjusted against TDS Receivable from BMRCL 7.21
1983.34 | Returned to Women & Child Welfare Department 0.00
Returned to Rural Drinking water & sanitation
234.31 | Department. 0.00
20.73 | Adjusted against Security Deposit — KSDB 0.00
32.88 | Grants Deposited to Treasury at District Level 0.00
0.00 | Returned to Labour Department 19.88
0.00 | Returned to Lidkar Department 550.00
0.00 | Returned to KSRSAC 1.79
2271.26 Total 578.88
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The Government of Karnataka has provided Guarantee to HUDCO/FIs towards loans
taken. Government of Karnataka charges guarantee commission at 1% p.a. on the
principal and interest amount outstanding and it is calculated on monthly basis. The
Government Guarantee Commission for the current year is ¥951.04lakhs (previous
year31023.52lakhs).

The State Government of Karnataka during financial year 2019-20 has allocated
1023.52lakhs (previous year ¥1278.00lakhs) in the budget towards payment of
Government Guarantee Commission. The Company has recognized this as
Commission Income and correspondingly reduced Commission payable in the
books. After this, the outstanding Guarantee Commission as at end of March 2020
stands at ¥951.04lakhs (previous year31023.52lakhs).

The Government of Karnataka has released %.1000.00 crores during 2018-19 under
Basava Housing Scheme HOA 6216-03-190-01-394. Since, there was no clarity on
the nature of this receipt it was considered as subsidy received. The government in
its order No. DOH 71 HAH 2018 (Part-1) dated 20.12.2019 considered this as a short
term loan, repayable in six half yearly installments over 3 years and carrying interest
at 10.25% PA. The Company has submitted a proposal to the government vide Letter
No. RGHCL 11 GRO 9 2019. Dated:18-01-2020 to either modify the terms &
conditions or to consider this as subsidy.

4, The Company has received a grant of 36,45,00,000/-(previous year36,35,00,000/-)
towards establishment expenses, as per the Government Order. The same has been
treated asincome during the year.

5. Theamount spent towards purchase of miscellaneous assets and for providing basic
amenities in Ashraya / Ambedkar layouts is charged off against the interest earned
by the Company. The amount incurred on conducting survey and other related
expenses approved by the Board are treated as utilization of interest fund and has
been chargedtointerest received on program funds account.

6. Contingent Liabilities:

a. Income Tax338,50,40,623/- (previous year338,50,40,623/-) for the Assessment
year2013-14 & 2014-15 as per Assessment Order passed by the ACIT.

b. The Company has recovered Bank Guarantee amount under Nanna Mane
Project to the extent of 34,88,84,300/-. This includes performance guarantee of
%2,06,37,790/-. As per the Joint measurement report the company was liable to
pay 32,06,37,790/- against pending bills of the contractor. The matter is under
the consideration of the Hon'ble Civil Court, Bengaluru and suitable entry will be
passedinthe books of accounts as per the judgement.

c. Thelncome Tax Department has issued notice to remit TDS 0f32,34,19,663/- for
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payment on Interest on loan from HUDCO in respect of FY 2017-18 & 2018-19. The
Company has filed its objections and the matteris pending before CIT Appeals.

d. Enhancementofrentclaimedbythe KHBamountingto ¥31,82,050/-.

e. Payment of Interest on Government loan - Interest of ¥102.50 crores (previous year
¥3.09 crores) and penal interest of ¥29.81 crores (previous year ¥ 0.08 crores) to be
payable on¥1000.00 crores loan.

a. Commitmentonaccount of capital contracts:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for: In
respect of Nanna Mane Project as per revised estimated cost ¥6,764.26 lakhs -In
respect of 1 Lakh Multi Storey Bengaluru Housing Programme 34,59,502.00 lakhs
and PMAY (U) AHP Projects ¥13,574.00Lakhs (Net off advances and work in process)
(Previous year311,807.40lakhs).

7.  Provision for Audit Fees: (excluding GST)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Statutory Audit Fees 32,36,000 % 2,36,000
Tax Audit Fees ¥ 59,000 ¥ 59,000

Total % 2,95,000 % 2,95,000

9. Directors Remuneration: Remuneration paid to Managing Director 321,61,204/-
(Previous year ¥24,54,030/-) and ¥64,500/- (Previous year ¥41,500/-) paid towards
sitting fees to Directors.

10. Pradhan Mantri Awaas Yojana (Gramin), a Centrally Sponsored Scheme, envisages
60% funding from Central Government and 40% from State Government, both as
subsidy. Under this scheme, the Company is directly transferring the funds to the
beneficiary's accounts based on the GPS (Global Positioning System) progress
updated in the Company's website. As and when the money is being released to the
beneficiary's accounts, the entire amount so released has been accounted as
“Subsidy utilized” under the scheme.

11. NannaMane Project: The Company hastaken up a new project called “Nanna Mane”
to provide affordable housing for low income groups in the following 4 places in and
around Bangalore.

a) Talaguppa: Company has been allotted 32.5 acres land by KIADB vide their allotment
letter No HO/Allot/AS/18300/3627/09-10 dated 08.07.2009 for a consideration of
for the above said projects, the Company had advertised for allotment to the public,
whichis complete. The details of each project are given at below :-
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b)

¥544.93 lakhs. Of this, 14 acres has been earmarked for affordable housing project to
construct 876 flats under Bhagya, Sampada and Yashassu scheme. Accordingly, land
cost of 222.07 lakhs in respect of the 14 Acres has been accounted as work in
progress. Inthe First phase company has constructed 264 flats which are in finishing
stage andinthe Second Phase the Company has proposed to construct 492 flats.

In the year 2004, the Company had opened an ESCROW account in the name of
RGRHCL- Roland Medows Housing Project as per the approval of the Board. The
Company had transferred ¥541.43Lakhs for acquisition of land, Construction of
Model houses, purchase of Equipment, Consultancy & Technical Service charges &
other expenses. An amount of ¥457.88Lakhs was spent for acquiring land through
KIADB, %12.50Lakhs was spent for construction of Model Houses, ¥20.00Lakhs for
purchase of Equipment for Blocks Production & ¥10.05Lakhs was spent for other
miscellaneous. The Escrow account was closed on 15.7.2019 and the balance of
%41.54Lakhs was transferred to RGHCL Account.

Singhanayakanahalli (near Yelahanka): The Company made a plan to construct 192
Flats on G+2 modelsin 2.01acres of land allotted by the Government under Bhagaya,
Sampda & Yashasu types. Out of this, the Company has successfully allotted 160
flats. The price for the remaining flats were revised as under.

Type of flat No of Flats Original Revised
Constructed salable price | salable price
Bhagya 48 %3,95,000/ - | %4,57,325/ -
Sampada 60 34,80,000/ - | %5,55,737/ -
Yashasu 84 35,25,000/ - | %6,07,837/ -

Remaining 32 flats are ready for sale, and await approval of revised sales price from the
Board.

Hunasemaranahalli (near Yelahanka): In Hunasemaranahalli the company has
proposed to construct 364 flats on S+7 models wherein 112 flats under Bhagya, 112 flats
under Sampada & 140 flats Yashasu type will be built with a project cost of ¥35.74Crores.
The workisunder Progress.

Kodathi: The Company proposes to construct 340 flats as per the revised plan on the
land allotted by the Government in Kodathi. At present, the Company has
constructed 48 flats of Bhagya and 180 flats of Yashasu type. 36 flats of Sampada
are converted to Yashasu scheme and work is in under progress. The cost of the flats
inrespect of Bhagya & Yashasu has beenrevised as detailed below:-

Type of flat No of Flats Original salable Revised
Constructed price salable price

Bhagya 48 %3,95,000/ - | %6,78,725/ -

Yashasu 180 35,25,000/ - | %9,19,872/ -
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(. in Lakhs)

Dwelling Unit Types to be constructed

Area t each locati Original project Cost of the
Place at each Jocation cost including project including
A:G Bhagya Sampada Yashasu Total infrastructure infrastructure
Kodathi 5:00 48 36 256 340 1209.58 2996.46
Hunasemaranahalli 02:01 112 112 140 364 3574.00 3818.48
Singhanayakanahalli| 02:01 48 60 84 192 857.78 1281.85
Talguppa  Village | 14:00 12 0 252 264 3954.72 3403.29
(V) = 1% Phase
Total 6594.95 11499.68

12.

Further, the Company has terminated the services of the contractor due to non-
performance of work as per the tender clause and penalty of ¥81.56 crores has been
claimed (i.e. damages payable for completion of balance work 348.81 crores +
administrative, overhead and supervision¥27.54 crores and LD payable¥5.21 crores). The
arbitrator vide his order No. 21/2016, dtd.7" September 2017 rejected all the claims made
by the Company. However, the Company has filed an appeal before the Hon'ble Civil
Court, Bengaluru challenging the arbitration order. Court hearing is under process.
Further, the Company has made revised estimated cost to complete the project based on
2015-16SR.

The Company has received ¥39,55,43,382/-as at end of 31" of March 2020 (previous year
%36,45,92,044/-) which includes initial deposit, part of the installments amount from the
allottees, interest earned on initial deposits and installment amount and confiscation of
Bank guarantee.

Work in Process: This includes an amount of ¥4222.51 lakhs being the direct and indirect
expenses incurred on this project. Further, with respect to inclusion of land value at
Singanayakanahalli, Hunasemaranahalli & Kodathi, the said land is transferred from
Revenue Department by the Deputy Commissioners of Bangalore Urban District at free of
cost. Accordingly the land value accounted.

(Amount inX)

Schemes Total Expenditure
Singanayakanahalli 7,59,48,987.00
Kodathi 14,81,30,247.00
Talaguppa 17,12,42,236.00
Huneshamaranahalli 62,92,337.00
BG Confiscation 2,06,37,790.00

Total 42,22,51,597.00

13. Asthe Company is a 'not for profit organization' and only a Nodal agency created by the
State Government for implementation of all the State and Central Government
sponsored housing schemes for economically weaker sections of the society the
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day-to-day administrative expenses of the Company like salaries, printing etc. are
provided by the Government through budgetary allocations. In the year 2000-01,
the Company has treated the interest earned on program fund as income of the
Company. From the year 2001-02 to 2004-05, as per the Government direction No.
DOH 103 HAM 2001, dtd.12.04.2002, the interest earned on program funds has
been treated as part of the program funds. However, the Income Tax Department
has not agreed to this treatment. Then the Company filed an Appeal before the
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) against the Assessment Orders passed by the
Assistant Commissioner of Income Tax which was not considered favorably. Hence,
in the year 2005-06 the Company has changed its accounting policy and recognized
theinterest earned on program funds as income of the Company and accordingly the
accounts have been revised with retrospective effect based on the decision of the
Commissioner, Income Tax (Appeals).

In the year 2008-09 the Company has again changed the accounting policy and
considered the interest earned on program funds as part of the program fund and
accordingly the accounts have been revised with retrospective effect as directed by
C&AG and inview of the judgment passed by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka in
respect of Karnataka Urban Infrastructure Development Corporation (KUIDFC) as
the business of the Company is similar to the business of KUIDFC and both the
organizations are State Public Sector Undertakings.

The Company for the Assessment year 2001-02 to 2020-21 has paid TDS/Self-
Assessment taxes to the Income Tax department for 346,49,19,678/-. Out of this,
dew %88,20,848/- has been received as refunds. However, the Company has filed an
appeal before the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) for an order passed by the
assistant Commissioner of Income Tax on Assessment Year 2007-08 to 2014-15. The
Assessment Year 2015-16 t0 2019-20is pending before ACIT.

Further, the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) has passed an order for the
Assessment Year 2007-08 to 2014-15, allowing the appeals filed by the Company.
The Income Tax Department has further filed an appeal before the appellate tribunal
for the Assessment Year 2007-08 to 2012-13 and appellate tribunal has passed an
order disallowing the appeal filed by DCIT for the Assessment Year 2008-09 to 2010-
11and 2012-13.

Based on the order passed by the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals), Appellate
Tribunal and Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka in case of the Karnataka Urban
Infrastructure Development Corporation (KUIDFC), the company has not made any
provision for payment of Income Tax in respect for AY 2013-14 and 2014-15 and for
same Assessment year the company has filed an appeal before the Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals) on order passed by ACIT.
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The present Income tax status as below :-

(Amount in )

Balance to
Assessment Total TDS Based on ACIT | Total refund
. . . be Remarks
Year paid tax paid received .
receivable
2007-08 1,28,43,727 19,90,589 88,20,848 60,13,468 . .
2008-09 61,73,047 70,09,802 0| 1,31,82,849 doirsdae”ro\';?ﬁzdtﬁ‘; t:;’:z::
2009-10 2,01,51,204 3,06,67,285 0| 5,08,18,489 filed by DCIT
2010-11 1,48,72,767 1,66,62,467 0 3,15,35,234
2011-12 1,63,91,159 3,93,35,508 0| 5,57,26,667
2012-13 1,80,34,083 2,08,99,229 0| 3,89,33,312
2013-14 1,27,78,739 0 0| 1,27,78739 |The CIT (appeals) has
passed order disallowing
the Government guarantee
Commission. The Company
0 0 has filed before the income
2014-15 1,09,80,022 1,09,80,022 |tax appelate tribunal on
18-11-2019
2015-16 3,52,27,190 0 0 3,52,27,190
2016-17 5,83,45,321 0 0| 583,45321 | porind pending
2017-18 8,30,69,281 0 0 8,30,69,281
2018-19 5,00,16,975 0 0 5,00,16,975
2019-20 91,21,315 0 0 91,21,315
2020-21 3,49,968 0 0 349,068 | A\Ssessment yet to be
completed
34,83,54,798 11,65,64,880 88,20,848 | 45,60,98,830

As per the decision taken in the 85" Board Meeting held on 08.05.2020 the amount receivable

from income tax department shown in the previous years as receivable has been written up.
Year wise details are as below :-

(Amount in )

Assessment . Based on ACIT Total refund Balance to be
Total TDS paid ) . K
Year tax paid received receivable

2001-02 1,93,96,306 0 76,90,310 1,17,05,996
2002-03 3,40,69,698 0 1,92,06,071 1,48,63,627
2003-04 2,88,97,244 0 2,03,04,239 85,93,005
2004-05 2,21,01,117 0 2,13,27,888 7,73,229
2005-06 22,59,566 0 19,66,020 2,93,546
2006-07 35,65,988 0 35,65,988 0.00

11,02,89,919 0 7,40,60,516 3,62,29,403

Oninterest Income for the assessment years 2013-14 to 2020-21 the Company has not provided
forany taxes and the taxes paid by the Company has been shown as received under 'Income Tax

Refunds'.
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14.

In order to construct 1-Lakh Multi-Storey Housing flats on suitable Government land
for the Socially and Economically Weaker Section (EWS) of Bangalore City under the
name “l1-Lakh Multi-Storey Bengaluru Housing Programme” utilizing the funds
under the State Schemes of Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Urban Housing & Vajpayee Urban
Housing in convergence with Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana(Urban) — Housing for all
(HFA) scheme of the Government of India together with beneficiary contribution,
the Government has issued order vide No. HOD 57 HAH 2017, Bengaluru,
dtd.23.10.2017.

To implement this scheme, in the first phase. land under Bangalore Urban district to
the extent of 431 acre 11 guntas has been handed over to the corporation as per
government order No.RD 229 LGB 2017, Bangalore, dtd.15.12.2017 & in the second
phase land to the extent of 1014 acre and 10 guntas has been handed over to the
corporation as per government order No.RD 19 LGB 2018, Bengaluru,
dtd.19.03.2018.

In order to implement the first phase based on the detailed project covering of 384
acres, the Government vide order No. DOH 115 HFA 2018 Bangalore, Dated
24.11.2018 (Part-I) has given administrative approval for construction of 45,499
unitsunder S+14 model at a cost of ¥4457.457 crores.

The GoK vide order no. DOH 31 HFA 2019, dated 07.03.2019 has issued instructions
for construction of 7 Packages & vide order no. DOH 20 HFA 2020 dated 19.02.2020
for construction of 4 Packages under “1 Lakh Multi Storey Bengaluru Housing
Programme” in Bengaluru Urban District.

The Company has finalized tenders and work order has been issued in respect of 9
packages and remaining packages are in the process of finalization. The package

wise details are given below :-
(X In Crores)

Name of the Packages Dwelling Units Tender Cost Award Cost as

decided in SLSMC

Package No.1 5,467 3 464.36 3 594.38

Package No.2 3,888 3326.95 3 418.50

Package No.3 4,657 3 385.97 3494.04

Package No.4 7,446 3584.28 3 747.88

Package No.5 4,644 % 377.35 3483.01

Package No.7 2,652 3 232.25 3297.28

Package No.6 4,389 3383.94 3491.44

Package No. 9A 7,968 X 657.72 3841.88

Package No.9B 2,756 3294.13 3 376.49

Total 43,867 % 3706.95 3 4744.90
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Subsequently, under PMAY Urban —AHP Project as per the Govt. order tender in
respect of following cities are called by the corporation. The present status as follows

(Amount inX)

Name of the Project

BallariDist

PMAY Urban —Sandur Town,

Dwelling Units | Tender Cost Award Cost as
decided in SLSMC
Construction of Houses under 2,172 116.73 Crs 135.74 Crs

15. TaxonlIncome:

Deferred Taxation: The net Deferred Tax (Asset) as on 31" March 2020 has been arrived at

asfollows :- (Amount inX)

Particulars Opening Balance of Current Year Closing Balance of
Deferred Tax Assets charge/(Credit) Deferred Tax Assets
Depreciation 3(89,315) 3(2,81,226) 3(3,70,542)
Leave Encashment 314,80,511 16,485 14,96,996
Gratuity 319,71,902 3(3,12,696) 316,59,206
Total 333,63,098 %(5,77,438) 327,85,660

16.

17.

18.

19.

In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” Issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India Deferred tax Asset 0f ¥27,85,660/- arising
out of timing differences has not been considered as a matter of prudence due to
uncertainty over earning taxable income inthe near future.

Treatment of payment of interest and principal on HUDCO/Bank Loan: The interest
payable on HUDCO/Bank loan is received from Government of Karnataka from its
budgetary allocation and the same is accounted as grants received and on payment of
interest to HUDCO/Bank, the same is adjusted out of grants received towards interest.
Repayment made by the Government of Karnataka to HUDCO/Banks, through budgetary
provision for payment of principal amount is shown as Grants towards repayment of
HUDCO/Bank loans. During the year, an amount of ¥78.16crores was utilized for payment
of interest towards term loans and ¥159.12crores towards repayment of principal from
the government of Karnataka Grant.

Note for Note no. “C”: The loan drawn from the HUDCO/Financial Institutions are
generally secured by the sovereign guarantee of Government of Karnataka with
budgetary provision for repayment of principal and interest.

The Company does not have the information of vendors regarding their status under the
Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 and hence the disclosure
relating to amount unpaid as at the end of the year together with interest paid or payable
under this Act has not been given.

The Company has established a unique Training Institution at RajivGandhi Technology
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Centre (Corporate Office Building) at Kengeri Satellite Town as a self-sustaining

organization. It is one, envisaged to impart technical/professional training to the fresh
Engineering Graduates Diploma-holders, semi-skilled, un-skilled and other unemployed
people in both Rural and Urban Areas in the State. The School commenced its training
activities from June 2008. During the Financial Year 2019-20 the Company has received
INil towards training (previous yearXNil) and 34,94,370/- has been spent for operation
expenses (previous year 34,75,546/-) including conducting the courses. The operational

expenses break—up is given below:

Previous Year (%) Expenses Current Year ()
4,20,000 Salary, Training Fees & Conveyance 4,20,000
11,549 Office General Expenses 59,051
30,662 Advertisement Expenses 0
13,335 Telephone and Mobile charges 12,819
0 TA/DA Charges 2,500
4,75,546 Total 4,94,370

20. Defined benefit plans: The Company has a gratuity policy covering allthe employees
in compliance with the requirement of “The Payment of Gratuity Act 1972”. The
scheme is funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India and provides lump-sum
benefit linked to final basic salary and completed year of service to the Company at

the time of separation.

SL. Gratuity Benefits (I) |{Compensated Absences (%)
NO. Particul
articutars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1 Components of Employer
Expenses
Current Service cost 8,63,587 5,37,728 15,85,628 | 13,28,278
Past Service Cost-Plan 0 0 0 0
Amendment
Interest Cost 8,83,356 5,89,286 3,99,143 2,36,269
Expected return on plan assets | (9,21,160) | (6,77,768) 0
Actuarial Losses 10,87,393 | 27,93,922 | (12,32,147) 4,89,106
l‘zf' Expenses recognizedin | 1o 13156 | 3243168 | 7,52,264| 20,53,653
) Actual Contribution and
benefits paid during the year
Actual Benefits paid 0 0 0 0
Actual Contribution 0 0 0 0
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SL. Gratuity Benefits Compensated Absences
NO. Particulars
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Net Assets/(Liability)
3 | recognized in the balance
sheet as on 31.03.2018
Present Value of Defined
Benefit Obligation (DBO) 1,46,12,417| 1,17,78,081| 59,02,498 | 51,50,234
Fair Value of Plan Asset 1,28,25,187| 85,41,083 0 0
Net Assets/(Liability)
recognized in the balance 2,74,37,604/ 2,03,19,164 0 0
sheet
Change in DBO during the
4 59,02,498) | (51,50,234
year ended 31st March 2019 (59,02,498) | ( )
Present value of DBO at 1,17,78,08] 78,57,145 0 0
beginning of the year
Current Service Cost 8,63,587 5,37,728 51,50,234 | 30,96,581
Interest Cost 8,83,356 5,89,286 15,85,628 | 13,28,278
Actuarial Losses 10,87,393 | 27,93,922 3,99,143 2,36,269
Benefit paid 0.00 0.00 | (12,32,147) 4,89,106
5 Present value of DBO at end 1,46,12,417 | 1,17,78,081 0 0
of the year
Change in Fair Value of Assets
during the year ended 31* 59,02,498 | 51,50,234
March 2019
Plan Assets at beginning of the 128,725,187 | 85,41,083 0 0
year
Actual return on plan Assets 9,21,160 6,77,768 0 0
Actual Company contribution 16,25,765 | 36,06,336 0 0
Actuarial losses on plan Assets 0.00 0.00 0 0
Benefits paid 0.00 0.00 0 0
Plan Assets at end of the year 1,53,72,11 | 1,28,25,18 0 0
6 |Experience Adjustments
£ - .
xperliem.:e.z Adjustments on 10,87.393| 27.93.922 0 0
Plan Liabilities
Actuar@l Loss/(Ga|.n) due to 0 0| (12,32,147) 4,89,106
change in assumptions
E i Adj
xperience Adjustments on 0 0 0 0
Plan Assets
Net Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) for 10,87,393| 27,93,922 0 0

the year
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7 | Actuarial Assumptions 0 0
Discount Rate 7.50% 7.50% 6.82% 7.75%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

“The Company has obtained fund balance and that is sufficient to cover the accounted
liability. Hence no separate provision is made”

Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to the provident fund and pension fund are
defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the Company make monthly
contribution to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of employees'
salary. The Company's contributions are charged to Income and Expenditure Account on
an accrual basis when the contributions to the fund are due. There are no other
obligations other than the Contribution payable to PF authorities.

21. Cashflow: The cash flow statement has been prepared as per the “Indirect Method”
whereby net expenditure over income adjusted before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non cash nature any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flow. The cash flows from operating investing and
financing activities are segregated as per AS-3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

22. Borrowing Cost: Duringthe year, the Company has not borrowed funds for acquiring
any Assets.

23. Related Party Transactions :-

Key Key 31.03.2019
31.03.2020
management Nature of Payment management Amount
Amount ()
personel personnel )
Remuneration from April
V. Anbukkumar 2019 to 7™ September 11,49,868 | V.Anbukkumar
2020 Remuneration
. th . 24,54,030
Remuneration from 9 from April-2018 to
Dr. V Ram Prasath
September 2019 to 10,11,336 March-2019
Manohar
March-2020
Total 21,61,204 24,54,030

In addition to the above the Company has paid ¥64,500/-(Previous Year % 41,500/-)
as sitting fees to the Directors.

24. Prior period adjustment account (Net) credit balance consists of the following :-

Income 33,58,738/- Expenditure 312,24,032/-
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25.

26.

27.

27.

Segment reporting: The prime segment of the Company is in implementation of
Government Housing schemes along with two other minor segments of
Construction/Development activities and Vocational training activities. Since the
transactions relating to the minor segments are not significant, segment details are
not maintained.

Foreign Currency: No foreign currency transactions have been made during the
financial year.

Deposit Contribution Works: The Company had paid PWD an amount of Rs.179.73
lakhs towards interior works for the 9" Floor KHB building. PWD has completed the
work and certified the value of work at172.24 lakhs. The balance amount of ¥7.48
lakhsis shown under receivables from PWD.

Earnings per share: The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the Excess
of Income over expenditure by the weighted average number of equity share
outstanding during the year.

Earning / (profit) per share (Figures in rupees except number of shares)

st Year ended
PARTICULARS Y:\;ri;dze:zzl(?) 31" March
2019 (%)
Excess Income over Expenditure for the period
. . (54,20,404) 59,84,088
attributable to equity shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares of X
100 each used for calculation of basic earnings per 3,00,000 3,00,000
share
Earnings/(profit) per share Basic NA 19.95
Weighted average number of equity shares of I
100 each used for calculation of diluted earnings 3,00,000 3,00,000
per share.
Earnings/(profit) per share Diluted NA 19.95
28. Previous year figures have been reclassified and regrouped wherever necessary.
Sd/- Sd/-
MANOJ KUMAR MEENA Dr. V. RAMPRASATH MANOHAR  TO BE READ WITH OUR REPORT
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR OF EVEN DATE
For SUNDARARAJAN & HARISH.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 004218S
Sd/-
Place : BENGALURU SANTHOSH S.
(Partner)
Date: 16-09-2020. Membership No.212254
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RAJIV GANDHI HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED
9th Floor, Cauvery Bhavan, K. G. Road, Bengaluru - 560 009

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

Amountin%
Particulars Note Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital A 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
Reserves and Surplus B (23,85,17,728 (23,30,97,324)
(20,85,17,728) (20,30,97,324)
Share application Money
pending allotment
Non - Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings C |15,58,17,50,668 7,33,13,26,000
Other Long Term Liabilities D 8,00,000 9,50,000
15,58,25,50,668 7,33,22,76,000
Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities E 84,18,74,487 6,83,24,28,520
Other Current Liabilities F 6,38,50,28,523 2,23,76,69,195
Short Term Provisions 95,53,493 86,42,019
7,23,64,56,503 9,07,87,39,734
TOTAL 22,61,04,89,443 16,20,79,18,412
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
- Tangible Assets G 6,36,62,589 6,50,79,621
Long Term Loans and Advances H 30,88,112 38,32,593
Other Non Current Assets | 37,56,43,750 41,15,23,185
44,23,94,451 48,04,35,399
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Particulars Note Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
Current Assets
Inventories J 42,22,51,597 39,18,96,216
Cash and Cash equivalents K 19,90,52,02,386 15,06,52,03,772
Short Term Loans and Advances| L 1,63,67,06,270 7,79,95,927
Other Current Assets M 20,39,34,739 19,23,87,097
22,16,80,94,992 15,72,74,83,012
Total 22,61,04,89,443 16,20,79,18,411
Significant Accounting Policies T
and Other Notes to Accounts
To be read with our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
sd/- sd/-

For M/s. SUNDARARAJAN & HARISH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REGN NO : 004218 S)

sd/-
SANTHOSH S.
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP. No. 212254

PLACE : BENGALURU
DATE : 16-09-2020

MANOJ KUMAR MEENA

DIRECTOR

Dr. V. RAM PRASATH MANOHAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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RAJIV GANDHI HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED
9th Floor, E & F Block, Cauvery Bhavan, K. G. Road, Bengaluru - 560 009

Income and Expenditure account
In Lieu of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

AmountinX

Particulars

Note | Current Reporting Period

Previous Reporting Period

INCOME

Revenue From Operations
Other Income

Total Revenue - |

EXPENDITURE

Financial Charges

Employee Benefits Expenses

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Other Expenses
Total Expenditure - II.

Profit / (Loss) before exceptional
and extraordinary items and tax

Exceptional Items

Profit / Loss before extraordinary
items and tax

Extraordinary Items
Profit Before Tax
Tax Expenses:

1) Income Tax

2) Deferred Tax

28,68,964
16,73,70,971

17,02,39,935

9,65,49,557
3,71,03,987
26,53,749

3,93,53,046

17,56,60,339

(54,20,404)

(54,20,404)

(54,20,404)

29,95,535

19,19,77,853

19,49,73,388

10,23,71,784
4,12,07,717
29,69,386

4,10,14,783

18,75,63,670

74,09,718

74,09,718

74,09,718

14,25,630

g
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Particulars Note | Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period

Profit / (Loss) from the period from (54,20,404) 59,84,088

continuing operations

Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing
operations

Tax expense of discounting operations

59,84,088

Profit / (Loss) for the period (54,20,404)

To be read with our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

sd/- sd/-
For M/s. SUNDARARAJAN & HARISH MANOJ KUMAR MEENA Dr. V. RAM PRASATH MANOHAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

(FIRM REGN NO : 004218 S)

sd/-
SANTHOSH S.
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP. No. 212254

PLACE : BENGALURU
DATE : 16-09-2020
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RAJIV GANDHI HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED
9th Floor, E & F Block, Cauvery Bhavan, K. G. Road, Bengaluru - 560 009

Cash Flow Statement for the Year 2019-20

AmountinX

Particulars Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Excess of Income over Expenditure as per Income

and Expenditure A/c (54,20,404) 59,84,088
Adjustment for :

Depreciation 26,53,749 29,69,386

Loss on Sale of Asset - 13,76,668
Operating Income before working Capital Changes (27,66,655) 1,03,30,142
Adjusted for :

Decrease in Other Current Assets 3,58,79,435 (76,95,685)

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances &

Receivables (1,56,95,13,504) 12,36,11,132

(Increase)/Decrease in Work in Process

Increase in Other Current Liabilities and
Provisions

(Increase)/Decrease in Current Liabilities

(3,03,55,381)

(91,99,895)

(5,99,05,54,033)

(12,08,04,623)

4,88,35,389

1,77,16,47,866

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (7,56,65,10,032) 1,82,59,24,222
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Fixed Assets (12,36,717) (36,96,741)

Sale of Fixed Assets - 2,00,000

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (12,36,717) (34,96,741)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Increase/ Decrease in Unsecured Loans

Beneficiary Contribution

12,40,88,35,364

(10,90,000)

(1,76,58,83,431)

(11,10,000)

g




0\ Rajiv (sandhi Housing Corporation Yimited Annual Report 2019-20 @

Particulars Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 12,40,77,45,363 (1,76,69,93,432)
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash
Equivalent 4,83,99,98,615 5,54,34,049
Cash and Cash Equivalent as at the beginning of
the year 15,06,52,03,773 15,00,97,69,724
Cash and Cash Equivalent as at the end of the year 19,90,52,02,387 15,06,52,03,773
To be read with our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
sd/- sd/-
For M/s. SUNDARARAJAN & HARISH MANOJ KUMAR MEENA Dr. V. RAM PRASATH MANOHAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

(FIRM REGN NO : 004218 S)

sd/-
SANTHOSH S.
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP. No. 212254

PLACE : BENGALURU
DATE : 16-09-2020




0\ Rajiv (sandhi Housing Corporation Yimited Annual Report 2019-20 @

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

Note - A

SHARE CAPITAL

Amount in Amount in

Particulars Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period

Authorised Share Capital :

10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.100/- each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

3,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.100/- each 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000

As at 31 March 2019

Particulars Current Reporting Period No. of Equity Shares

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
Add : Shares issued during the year - -
Less: Shares cancelled on buy back of Equity Shares - -

Equity Shares at the end of the year 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000

Equity Shares

The company has one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/- each. Each equity share holder
carries the right to vote (one vote per equity share) at the general meetings of the Company. Equity
shares have the residual rights to dividend, profits and capital. These shares are not repayable during the
lifetime of the Company, exceptin cases of buy back, capital reorganisation etc. under the Companies Act
of 2013. Inthe event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of
the Company after distribution of all the preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

2,99,993 shares @ Rs.100/- each are held by His Excellency the Governor of Karnataka on behalf of
Government of Karnataka and remaining seven shares @ Rs.100/- each are held by seven nominees of

the Government of Karnataka.
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The Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

ame o theshshlger | -CirentReportng s et ot P
Particulars Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period

g ot o
Fully Paid up by way of bonus Shares - -
Shares bought back - -

The company has neither issued any equity shares for consideration other than cash nor any bonus
shares during the immediately preceding 5 financial years. Also there has been no buy back of shares
eitherin the aforesaid period.

Convertible Instruments - The Company has not issued any kind of convertible securities / instruments
which would be converted to equity sharesin the near future.

Unpaid Calls Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period

By Directors - -

By Officers - -

Forfeiture of Shares - None of the shares have been forfeited during the year.

ESOP - No equity shares of the Company has been reserved towards Employee Stock Option Plan.

g
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Current Repo

rting Period

Note - B
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Particul Amountinz Amount in3
articulars Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
Opening Balance (23,30,97,324) (23,90,81,412)
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the period (54,20,404) 59,84,088
TOTAL (23,85,17,728) (23,30,97,324)
Note - C
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
. Amountin¥ Amountin<
Particulars

Previous Reporting Period

Unsecured

Opening Balance:

Add: Received during the year
From Banks/Fl s

From GOK

Less: Repaid during the year

Closing Balance A

The Above Balance Comprises of :-
HUDCO

ING Vysya Bank (Kotak Mahindra Bank)

Union Bank of India

Karnataka Grameena Bank

Loan From Government of Karnataka

Less : Amount shown under Current
maturities of Long term Loans under
Current Liabilities B

8,92,17,73,307

4,00,00,00,000

10,00,00,00,000

9,33,06,08,670

2,00,00,00,000

10,00,00,00,000

21,33,06,08,670

22,92,17,73,307

1,59,11,64,638

5,74,88,58,004

10,68,76,56,740

8,89,04,47,946
1,48,59,753
1,64,65,609

10,68,76,56,740

1,76,58,83,432

8,92,17,73,307

1,59,04,47,307

TOTAL (A-B)

15,58,17,50,668

7,33,13,26,000

Note : Out of the above balance, Rs.5,74,88,58,004 /- is shown under Current Liabilities as "Current maturities of Long term Loans"

{191 }
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Note -D
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Particul Amountin< Amount in
articulars Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
Rental Deposit 8,00,000 9,50,000
TOTAL 8,00,000 9,50,000
Note - E
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particul Amountin¥ Amount in¥
articulars Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
1. Subsidy Received from Government &
Government Institutions
(a) Received during 2000-01 to 2018-19 2,63,70,82,82,330 2,09,83,48,23,113
Add: Received during the year
2019-20
Received from Housing Department 21,72,10,84,800 51,94,06,56,000

Received from DC's/ Housing Department 8,55,61,27,000 -
Received from BCWD 34,72,00,000 15,17,20,000

Received from Women Development

Corporation. 11,04,75,000 7,92,50,000
Received from KBITS 34,56,396 -
Received from H & T Department 2,25,00,000 5,70,00,000
Received from Revenue Department 31,37,05,000 75,00,00,000
Received from Lidkar Department 21,78,00,000 14,00,00,000
Received from MSDP - 4,52,03,000
Received from RDW&SD Dept for SBM - 39,98,88,000
Received from Fisheries Dept. - 4,00,00,000
Received from Academy for Training 29,57,416 -
Received from BMRCL 50,93,724 -
Received Labour Department 19,88,000 -
Received from ULB's - PMAY Urban 4,16,21,315 -

Received from Karnataka Building
Welfare Board 6,27,57,000 -

® {192} ®
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Particul Amountin< Amount in
articulars . . . . .
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
Interest Received for Subsidy amount of
GOI Schemes 21,66,83,837 49,68,68,008
Total Received during 2019-20 31,62,34,49,488 54,10,05,85,008
Total Subsidy received 2,95,33,17,31,818 2,63,93,54,08,121

Less:
i) Subsidy Amount transferred to Loan Funds 10,00,00,00,000 -

ii) Amount Returned to Govt. Departments

Return of Ashraya Funds to Govt. by Districts - 32,87,575
Return to Women & Child Development Dept - 19,83,33,800
Returned to RDW & SD Department - 2,34,31,200
Returned to Lidkar Department 5,50,00,000 -
Returned to Labour Department 19,88,000 -
Returned to KSRSAC 1,78,894 -
Grants adjusted against TDS Recble - BMRCL 7,21,032 -
Grants adjusted against Security
Deposit - KSDB - 20,73,216
Total 10,05,78,87,926 22,71,25,791
Net Subsidy Received 2,85,27,38,43,892 2,63,70,82,82,330

(b) Add: Interest earned on
Programme funds

Opening Balance 4,66,61,94,459 4,61,83,06,679
Add: Received during the year 23,78,20,611 48,87,88,775
Add: Tender Depoist - Non Refundable CM OLH 24,00,000 -
Less: Interest funds utilised during the year 1,63,78,826 10,51,53,119

Less: Interest earned on PMAY (R&U)
& RAY Scheme Funds transferred to

respective Scheme Grants - 33,48,42,085
Less: Adjusted to Scheme Fund

1)Non refundable Tender Fees 47,00,000 -
2)Interest earned on Programme fund 5,51,341 82,669
3)Puttur GP A/c closer amount - 7,97,129

4)Amount released to Humnabad
under HFA scheme - 25,992

Less: Interest amount adjusted to Income

Tax TDS Recble 3,62,29,403 -
4,84,85,55,500 4,66,61,94,459
Less: Subsidy Utilised towards programmes
(2000-01 to 2018-19) 2,62,29,22,98,186 2,10,12,62,14,268
Less: Subsidy Utilised towards programmes
(2019-2020) 27,75,54,00,914 52,16,60,83,918
Total 7,47,00,292 6,08,21,78,603

{193 }
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Particulars

Amount in3
Current Reporting Period

Amount in¥
Previous Reporting Period

(c) Transferred from GOK fund towards

repayment of interest on Hudco/Fls
loans

Less: Utilized for repayment of
Interest on HUDCO / Fls loans
(Refer Note No. T-1-5)

78,16,13,844

78,16,13,844

86,09,63,703

86,09,63,703 -

TOTAL I.

7,47,00,292

6,08,21,78,603

. Grants from Govt. of Karnataka towards

HUDCO / Fls Loan Repayment

Opening Balance
Add: 1) Received during the year
2) Receivable from GoK during the year

Less: Transferred to Subsidy Fund

2,29,16,47,185
8,11,36,724

2,37,27,83,909

2,52,50,99,517
10,17,47,618

2,62,68,47,135

TOTAL I

Amount transferred out of old schemes
from Districts

Opening Balance of DC/CEO/KHB'S
Unspent Funds

Add: Received during the year

Less: Utilized During the year

75,02,49,916

1,69,24,279

73,38,65,129

1,63,84,787

TOTAL 11l

76,71,74,195

75,02,49,916

TOTAL : I+1I+l1I

84,18,74,487

6,83,24,28,520

g
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Note - F
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars Amount .in ke . . Amount i.n 3 .
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
Current maturities of Long term Loans 5,74,88,58,004 1,59,04,47,307
Beneficiary Contribution Received 2,07,20,357 2,18,10,357
Govt.Guarantee Commission payable to GOK 9,51,04,382 10,23,52,325
Nanna Mane Project initial Deposit 39,55,43,382 36,45,92,044
Statutory Dues Payable 28,44,687 28,79,945
Professional Fees (St. & Tax Audit) payable 2,70,000 2,65,000
Payable to Karnataka State Habite Centre 34,72,471 1,84,57,761
Tender Deposit Amount Payable 10,25,000 10,25,000
Interest on Loan payable 6,33,81,318 7,15,21,435
Payable to DC Bellary 43,87,061 52,23,061
Payable to EO TP Manvi 72,000 72,000
Expenses Payable 2,14,59,500 4,44,95,065
TNO's Honorarium Payable 1,58,29,301 -
Koushalya Shaale Expenses Payable 40,28,222 48,71,951
CM One Lac Housing Project Expenses Payable 25,11,324 41,76,846
KARNIK Training Programs 55,21,514 54,79,098
TOTAL 6,38,50,28,523 2,23,76,69,195

g
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Note - H

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
As per Point No.6L of General Instructions for Preparation of Balance Sheet

Particulars Amount .in k4 . . Amount i.n % .
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
Unsecured, Considered Good:
BESCOM Deposits 2,28,000 2,28,000
Other Deposits (Telephone & Vehicles Fuel) 3,60,112 2,00,112
Margin Money on BG for UID 25,00,000 25,00,000
Rent Deposits to KSIIDC - 9,04,481
TOTAL 30,88,112 38,32,593
Note - |
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars Amountin¥ Amount in¥

Current Reporting Period

Previous Reporting Period

Tax Deducted at Source
Add: Income Tax Paid

MAT credit emtitlement for 2015-16

31,20,47,404
14,40,51,426

5,33,33,528

34,79,26,839
14,40,51,426

5,33,33,528

MAT credit emtitlement for 2016-17 8,64,649 8,64,649
51,02,97,007 54,61,76,442
Less: Provision for IT MAT for A.Y. 2007-08
& 2008-09 1,04,41,364 1,04,41,364
Provision for Income Tax (MAT) for 2015-16 5,33,33,528 5,33,33,528
Provision for Income Tax (MAT) for 2016-17 6,94,52,735 6,94,52,735
Provision for Income Tax for 2018-19 14,25,630 1,425,630
13,46,53,257 13,46,53,257
Less: Refund received during the year - -
TOTAL 37,56,43,750 41,15,23,185
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Note -J

INVENTORIES

Amountin¥
Current Reporting Period

Amount in

Particulars Previous Reporting Period

Project Work in process

Work in process: Nanna Mane Project

42,22,51,597

39,18,96,216

(Refer Note No. T- 11 - 11)

Note - K

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

Amount in¥
Current Reporting Period

Amountin¥
Previous Reporting Period

Bank Balances

i) With Scheduled Banks
Savings Accounts

a) at H.O. Bengaluru

b) at Districts

ii) Cash-in-hand

iii) Fixed Deposits
a) Fixed Deposits at H.O Bengaluru

b) Fixed Deposits at Districts

19,13,26,33,040

77,25,50,706

18,640

19,90,52,02,386

14,28,80,86,581

77,71,13,397

3,794

15,06,52,03,772

TOTAL

19,90,52,02,386

15,06,52,03,772

g
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Current Reporting Period

Note - L
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars Amount .in k4 . . Amount i.n % .
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
CM One Lakh Housing Mob. Advance 1,49,88,49,000 -
Adv to Gayatri Education Society - PMAY G 1,40,86,000 -
Prepaid Expenses 25,45,123 11,84,767
Advance to Nanna Mane Project 5,12,91,358 5,87,36,810
Advance to KSHC for Alluminum Shetters 6,86,56,730 -
Advance paid to KSHC for KHB Interior Work 3,98,000 -
Advance paid to PWD for KHB Interior Work 7,48,209 1,79,73,000
Advance for BSNL Lease Line 97,350 97,350
Festival Advance to Staff 9,000 4,000
Staff welfare advance 25,500 -
TOTAL : 1,63,67,06,270 7,79,95,927
Note-M
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars Amount in< Amount in¥

Previous Reporting Period

A. Receivable from Government of Karnataka

Repayment Grants Receivable from GOK 18,28,84,342 10,17,47,618

TOTAL: A 18,28,84,342 10,17,47,618
B. Other Receivables

a) Other Receivables 1,26,69,680 65,84,456

b) Interest Accrued on Bank Deposits 3,36,925 1,72,891

c) Project amount Receivables 47,15,542 8,02,10,682

d) Koushalya Shaale Receivables 25,23,550 32,26,750

e) Lease Amount Receivables 8,04,700 4,44,700
TOTAL:B 2,10,50,397 9,06,39,479
TOTAL : A+B 20,39,34,739 19,23,87,097

g
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2020

Note - N
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particul Amountin< Amount in3
articulars Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
Income from the Projects 3,94,564 4,26,600
Rent Received 24,74,400 25,68,935
TOTAL 28,68,964 29,95,535
Note - O
OTHER INCOME
. Amountin¥ Amount in3
Particulars

Current Reporting Period

Previous Reporting Period

Misc. Income
Cash Award from GOI

Grants Recd. from GOK towards
Establishment Exp.

Grants Recd. from GOK towards Payment
of Govt. Guarantee Commission

21,371

6,45,00,000

10,23,52,000

4,020
5,00,000

6,35,00,000

12,78,00,000

Prior Period Income 4,97,600 1,73,833
TOTAL 16,73,70,971 19,19,77,853
Note - P
FINANCIAL CHARGES
. Amountin? Amount in3
Particulars

Current Reporting Period

Previous Reporting Period

Guarantee Commission to Govt. 9,51,04,057 10,23,71,784
Front End Fees 14,45,500 -
TOTAL 9,65,49,557 10,23,71,784

g
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Note - Q
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars Amount.in % . . Amount i.n k4 .
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period

Salary & Salary Arrears to Staff 2,70,39,389 2,81,59,959
Leave Salary & Pension / PF Contribution 48,61,440 55,51,884
Gratuity to Staff and Officers 16,66,276 36,75,433
Staff Welfare Expenses 9,55,678 9,46,411
Remuneration to Managing Director 21,61,204 24,54,030
Koushalya Shaale Salaries 4,20,000 4,20,000
TOTAL 3,71,03,987 4,12,07,717

Note -R

OTHER EXPENSES
Amountin¥ Amount in3

Particulars

Current Reporting Period

Previous Reporting Period

Travailing expenses

Chairman office expenses

Board Meeting Expenses

Other Meeting Expenses
Advertisement Expenses

Dasara Exhibition Charges
Koramangala Guest House Expenses
Newspaper, Books, Periodicals & Subscription
Conveyance reimbursement
Insurance Expenses

Office General Expenses

Office Maintenance Expenses
Postage & Courier Expenses

Printing & Stationary Expenses

9,56,526
2,43,667
84,308
1,32,211
10,26,560
8,67,160
11,608

9,24,565
4,65,413
29,42,543
47,29,393
1,99,481
14,67,414

13,04,638
6,56,009
1,49,572
2,50,816
9,56,231
8,33,827
1,18,058

57,883
9,49,700
3,43,002

28,72,401

47,95,296
1,82,640
8,12,711

g
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Particulars Amount'in? ' . Amount i.n? '
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period

Office Building Rent Expenses 1,18,39,213 1,17,71,018
Telephone, Mobile and Internet
Connection Expenses 11,33,781 12,94,486
Vehicle Maintenance 41,93,409 44,46,066
Website Maintenance Expenses 53,100 96,524
Registration, ROC, License & Legal Fees 9,39,680 2,13,776
Koushalya Shaale Training Expenses 74,370 55,546
Loss on Sale of Asset - 13,76,668
Statutory Audit Fees 2,36,000 2,36,000
Tax Audit Fees 59,000 59,000
Software Development Expenses 14,30,000 19,04,654
Wages to office boys 36,32,998 30,68,654
Professional Charges 4,48,400 4,82,748
Prior Period Expenses 12,24,032 16,39,890
TDS & Other Taxes Paid 38,214 86,969
Interest on TDS & NPS Paid - -

TOTAL 3,93,53,046 4,10,14,783

Note -S
TAX EXPENSES
Particulars Amount.in? . ' Amount i.nf .
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period

Provision for Current Year Income Tax 14,25,630
Less : MAT credit entitlement - -

TOTAL 0 14,25,630

g
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Rajiv Gandhi Housing Corporation Limited

(55eress TEerOw o QD) (A Government of Karnataka Enterprises)

ode ®d, 'E&F' wRS°, Toded PIS, F0oFeP@ BY, Worywed — 560 009
BHBaOees ziosivg : 0BO-23118888, P&t : 22247317,

@-ee* : rgrhcl@rediffmail.com, Sw°Pe® : http:\\ashraya.karnataka.gov.in

9" Floor, 'E&F' Block, Cauvery Bhavan, K.G. Road, Bengaluru - 560 009.
Helpline No. : Tel : 080-23118888, Fax: 22247317
E-mail : rgrhcl@rediffmail.com, Website : http:\ \ashraya.karnataka.gov.in
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